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SPECIAL. NOTICE 

The Hlienlion of the respondent is directed below to ce'tain particulars, if any, in which this report form differs from the corresponding 
form for Ihe preceding year. Ii should he underslood thai mention is noi made of necessary substitutions of dates or, in general, such olhfr 
things as simple modincalions intended io make requirements clearer, other minor adjustmenis, and typographical conections. 

Revisions to this report resulted from the following Commission's decisions, copies of which were served on all raili oads. 

Changes were made to the following schedules. 

Schedule 410 Corrected Une 18. 

Corrected Line 12 and Note 2. 

Oeleted. 

Deleted. 

Schedule 510 

Scbedule 701 

Schedule 705 

Schedule 710 Add new codes to llne< 44, 4», 52, S4 end 67. 
neleted codet from l inet 52, 54 and 66. 

Noie: Page 80 l ine* 44 and 45 were switched In 1987. 

Line 36 Except A_5_ 

Vot mile by ihe iupennlendenl of Docimientd, U.S. Government Printing OfTice W.ishington, D.C. 20402 Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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riockcl No .mi9 Railroad n.n-,irK«lH.n Index, served lunuan .'M. I'lHl. in.xl 
lerminal companiev These caincrs wi 1 Mollf> ihe I ommisMon 1 

1, , ,i™,,«i lhat an averaae of 800 burden hours ,x-r response are required lo complete this colleciion ol r.forniaiion l liis esimia.e mcludes lime lor 

i c e ; , r r e l " o « CrommLslon and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs. Office of Managemeni and Bud«.-. 
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fUMi Initialt: ATSF Year 19 38 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESI'ONDENT 

1. The reapondenl, at itt option, may omit paget from thit report ptnvided there It nothing to repoti or the tchedulet are not applicable. 
2 Show below the paget excluded and Indicale the tchedule numbtir and Iltle In the tpace provided below 
3. If DO ichedulet wett omitted indicate • NONE." 

Page Schedule No. Tille 

None 

Railroad Annuai Repott R-1 



Road Iniliiils AT,SF Vear w M -

B. I D E N T I I V OK RF-SPONDKNT 

Answerslo'he questions asked should be made in lull, wilhoul reference lodala relurned on Ihe correspondin i; pageol previous reports In case any <A<w;?e) 
of lhe naiure rclcrred lo under inquiry 4 on Ihis page have laken place dunni; Ihe year covered by lhis repcT. Ihey shnuiil he etplameil in full Jelail 

1 Give m lul l Ihl' t tui i nume „ l the re.tpimleni Us.: Ihe words "The ' and ' Company " only when lhe> ire parts of the torporale name Be careful lo 
distinguish beiwecn r i i i l rnad untl ruttivat The corporaie name should bc given iiniforinly Ihroujjhoul lhe nrport. notably on Ihc cover, on Ihe nlle pajic, and in lhe 
"Verdication " If lhe repon ismade hy teeeivers. Iraslees, ai.iimniiuee otlxmdlioldcrs.or individuals olherwis. in po.session ol Ihe property, siaie nanies and 
facts wilh precision It lhc reporl is lo ra consolidalcd group, pursuani lo S|Kcial Permission Inun lhe ConiiiusMoii. A..counling and Valuaiion Hoard, indicate 
such facl on line I below and lisi lhe consolidaied gniuo on page 4 

2 If incorp.xaled under a special charter, give dale ol passage ol Ihe acl; if under a generol law. give dale o f f i i ng certiticale of organizations, if arcorganirtuon 

has been eftected, give date of reorganization If a receiverahip or olher uusi, give also dale which such receivership or otfier possession began. If a partnership, give 

date of formation and also names in full of preseni partners 

.( Male lhe occas.on for lhe rcorganval:.in, whelher hy reason of torcdosu.e of morigage or oihersnse, aci ording lo Ihe fael. Give dale ot organizalion of 

original corporalion and refer lo laws under which organized 

1 Kxact name of common camer making this report . . T h g A t c h j S a P . . . . T g p e k a d n d S j f l . t d Fe g d i 1 VYdy . £amUd I lX« -

L e a s e d L i n e s a n d W h o l l y - O w n e d S u b s i d i a r i e s 

2 Date of incorporation Q £ t o b e t _ 2 0 j _ J _ 9 6 9 L 

3 
IJnder laws of what Government, Stale, or Terriiory organized' If more than onc. name all II in hai knipicv. give court of jurisdiciion and daies 

of beginning of receivership or Imsleeship and of appointment of receivers or iruslees 

Incorporated under Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation law of the State of Delaware 
"under the name "A.T.&S.F. Inc." On March Zk. 1970, the corporation became <i common, carrier 
pursuant to merger and on the same date amended the certificate of incorporation changing 
its name to "The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railwav Com'- ; ̂  

4. I f the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducicd ils busmess under a different name, give 

full particulars — ~ ~ 

No chanqes during the year. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent is required lo send lo Ihc Buteau of Accoums. immediately upon preparallon. Iwo copies of ils lalcsl annual report to slock-

holders. 

Cheek appropriate box: 

• Two copies arc attached to this report. 

• Two copies wil l be submilled . — _ . 
(date) 

B No annual repoti lo stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Reporl R-l 
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These conp . in ies a ro i n c l u c l e d i n '.he f o l l o w i n g c o n s o l i d a t e d STh<;dii1 e s : 

The Al - .ch ison, Topei<a .mvl Stintci "̂ e R.3i!w,-j, • OTpany 

* * * 
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Los Angeles Junction Rail/<t.y Co. 
Oklahf-ma i ^ i t y Junction Railway Co, 
Santa l e Forwarding Co. 
Santa Fe I n d u s t r i a l Realty Co. 
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Santfi Fe Transportation Co, 
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The Kansas Southwestern Railway Co. 
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I Dale > 

8 SiBie Ihf iotai numte r of stockho'dfrs o\ feccrU, us of ihe ( i i te shown in nnswer (o inquiry No 7 stotkholders 

Q Oive the names of the Ihrrty secuniy holders of ih.- respondent who, ai the daieof ihfi Imcv closing ol the <iUK¥ buok urLoni'Miitiitn ol ti .1 t ^UKUiolders of the respontient 

(if wiihtn I year piiof to (hc atiual filingof Ihis repf»rti, had the highest voting powers in the inideni, slum Tig foi each hisaddtcsfk. the numhet of voies wluch he s^ouia h!\\c 

had a r.ghi lo cost on lhai date hid a meeting then been m order, and ihc tisssificution of tht nunibei o( voies 10 which hr w.i.ii eniitled which res[>eci to scciiriii'-s held by him, 

such secunue.s being classified as common slock, second preferred siock. first preferred slock, «nd other securities sidling m .1 louirioic ilie names ot such olher securities (if 

ny) Ifany suth holder held in trust, give (in li f(.oiii"te) ihe pardculars ofthe trust Jn the case of voting trust agreement-j, give iis supplemenial informalion the names and 

ddretiseaof the thirty largesl holders ofthe vo'ing iru-.i ceriificales and the af>--;un( of their individual holdings if ihe nock book was nni ihif li or Ihe Iht 0/ noik/wlilfrwomfiiici 

wifhin sut year, t/ww sufh ihniy .ietiiriry holdf is as of 'he close of ihe tear-

Road l.niials A T 5 F Vear I 9 „ ? ? . _ , 

( , \ ( » n N ( ; POWf RS AND (|{)NS 

1 Stale llic pai Viitup ol Cdi.li SIIHK- nl su>vK (,'oinmuii, 'i ! Q. . _ ,. pci stidn-, tnsi j't 

(Wr share, dc&cnturc stock, i . . Jier share 

• I r r t c i 

h",:. 
))';{ 'inure, »ci.(md preferred, 

; fie r i g h t 
7 Male whether or n r i e*ch share of siock h-is 'l ie right to one vote, i f n r ' . give ful l particulars m ii footnote ' ' , . , , , 

.1 Are voling rights porportional 10 h o l d i n g s . ^ ^ . 5 . I f noi . state in H foo lno i r lhc relaiion hciween holdings and I'lf," ,{'•..1 : , uing righis. 

'1 Arc voling righis allached lo .tny se tur i i i t " other i h t n siock H Q l l .so. name in u (ooinu'e euch sci.:uriiy, o i iKr i l u n siu-.k lu which voting righis arc 

atiaciietl {a';ot the c{iis.t of the y ta r ) . and state in detail the relatiort between holdings und cot responding vntmg nghls, s'sding A'htiher voti i \g rights HIC actual or cor^itngeni. and 

if coni ingent, showing ihe contingency 

Mas aoy ctass or issue of securities any special privileges in ihe election of oireciors. irusiecs. ui managers, or m the delermination nl cr»rporaie action by any m e t h o d ' 

I f so. descnhe ful ly in a fooinoie each such class or issur jnd give a suceinci stuit incnt showing cle»flf ihe character and extenl ol ruch Mo 

AP !,•! ^ U l l l t lOMilJ^ 

privileges 

6 Give ihe dele of the latesi closing of Ihc stock bitok pnor (o the aciuai f i l ing of ihis fe,-}ori, iin<i siuo.' i t ir p u i r 

, 
7 Slate the total voting power of ali security holders uf the respondent at the date of such dosing, il w i ih in j inc year 01 ihe i l . i i f ot 

year L S P voles, as of J ^ ^ ^ S n ' S ' ^ r . J J _ ^ _ _ l . i a 5 - . 

I'.s-i *'iii>(!, li noi, 'iitftt; as ol ihe clo:>c ' f the 

Line 
No Nume .,1 vxuil ly hoidcr 

lal 

A Jdresf ofcurity holder 

tkt 

Number ul votea 
10 WhKh 

aecurity holdei 
a l t enlilled 

(cl 

N l MSFK (11 vo l l - . v (LASSII IEl) WITII 
RIM' I C " i n SK NHIll l lS ON 

•*.l'.\l 11 KAS.-!) 

1 rne Line 
No Nume .,1 vxuil ly hoidcr 

lal 

A Jdresf ofcurity holder 

tkt 

Number ul votea 
10 WhKh 

aecurity holdei 
a l t enlilled 

(cl 
••'"> 

No 

Line 
No Nume .,1 vxuil ly hoidcr 

lal 

A Jdresf ofcurity holder 

tkt 

Number ul votea 
10 WhKh 

aecurity holdei 
a l t enlilled 

(cl 
Common 

(dl 

l - l l t l cHKtO 

No 

Line 
No Nume .,1 vxuil ly hoidcr 

lal 

A Jdresf ofcurity holder 

tkt 

Number ul votea 
10 WhKh 

aecurity holdei 
a l t enlilled 

(cl 
Common 

(dl 
Second 

(<l 
I'iril 

m 

No 

1 

1 

S r m t .J Fe Wi1 mi ngl o n , 1 1 

1 1 n d u s t r i e s De1 aware 100 100 2 

) 
4 

J ) 
4 4 

5 5 

6 (1 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 "I 
I I _"_ 

_U __I2 
_"_ 
_U 

1] IS 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 N o t e : 21) 

21 Pursuan t t o ^ e c t i o n ','2S o f th« General Corpc r . i ' 1 ,r/ ' , f I.lv •'.'•' ',1 Or; 1 ,m.,l Q ^ 21 

_22 

1) 

as amended, Sant i Fe I n d u s t r i e s , I n c . , beincj t f e o w n e r /(' ; i i r , • l l 22__ _22 

1) o u t s t a n d i n g shar IS o f s tock o f r e : pondent i n Cor sent ' • • ,' ,. ' • I r y i ' l ' l * ) , 23 _ 

24 24 adopted and cons m t e d t o r e s o l u t i c n e l e c t i n g d i r ec'i'd' . r r l . - I l l i l l 1 I C 1 

23 _ 

24 

25 of an annual mee ; i ng o f i . t ockho ld f r s f o r t he ca l I'll,'.,' .. •:, 25 

26 26 

_J7 

.'c 

27 _J7 

.'c 28 _ 

29 __29 

JO 

28 _ 

29 __29 

JO .1.] 
Railroad Annual Repoil ;<-l 
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Road Inilials: ATSF Year 19^1. 
I 

( v o l ING POWKRS AND ELEC TIONS - Continued 

10. Sute Ihe total number of votes cast al the Imesi general meeiiiii! lor lhc election ol dirctiors of the le .pondent 

votes cast 

11. Give the date of such meeting. ——-— 

12. Uive tbe place of such ineeling. 
"Not A p p l i c a b l e " - Refe r t o no te shown under i n i | u i r y 9 . 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

a.RO. JM. 483-592 Railroad AnnuaJ Report R-l 



Road Iniliah: AlSf YPOI 1988 

200. COMI'ARATIVE SFAlfMENI Of IINANCIAI POSIIION ASSFIS 
(i)ollari in Thousancis) 

Lini; 
No. 

Cress 
Check 

Accoun! litle 

(o) 

Bolonce olclos'' 
ol yei'jr 

(b) 

ISolonce ol 

ticqinninq o( year 

(c) 

line 
No. 

1 701 

Cu.-fcr-l A-,3el3 

Cosh (2,'ilf!) (10,626) 1 

-y- 70? Icmporoiy Cosh Invesimenls b3.81' 5,032 "" 

3 ' 703 jpecial Deposils 229 24C T 

4 704 

Accounis Receivoble 

- Loon ond Nolcs 4 

" f) W.) - Inleiline ond ''':','••• •'•'." ' ',r '' ̂  
"'6 706 - Customers ','1 yfi^z" r.''..:•'' <! 
.-. 707 - Olher .'.,.''., t J r '.'V ' ! 
f 709.70,̂  - Accrued Accoii'' 125.764 !4/,478 

9 708"j) - Receivoblcs Iii.c A' , • , Companies 65./.15 14,612'"' 9 " 

10 709 5 - Less: AHowonce (or Uncollectible Accouni? j^(8,952) ^ 1 0 , 0 6 5 ) Ul 

1! 710.711,714 Workim;) Funds Prepoyments l>'• ' ' • ' ' ' ' ' ' f.'m " 2/ri'i 
Yf /I2 Mfllcriflls end Supplies '''', '. i 12' 

1.) / i • Olher Currenl Assels 4/ i l'6i 13 

M" lOlAl CURRFNI ASSllS SaH4S3 589.0? 7 14 

15 71'),716,717 

Olhe' As-;el3 

Special Funds 71.934 67,065 \ 1 

JJ Invesiments ond Advonces Alfilioted Companies(Schedule 310 ond 3IOA) "i'i,o;i4" 19.02(5 16 

'Jf 722.723 Olher Inveslmenis ond Advonces /, 1 f; 1 A3Ji. 17 

18 724 AHowonces (or Nel Unreali7e' oss on Noncurreni 

MorV.etoWe triujl^ Secwilies- Cr 

18"' 

19 ;37.7iS Property Used in Olher Ihon Carrier Operaiion (less Depieculion) 

t( 9,025 ) '1,11 ! 4,467 

l ' l '" 

20 739,741 Oiher Assets '.1,',7I 70 

?1 743 Other Delerred Debits yi:.',l ''. ;J 
2? 744 Accumulole.-] Oelerreii Income To» Debils ''/ 
?3" TOTAL OTH[R ASSETS ': 

Rood ord Ifiuiprnenl 

"2? / i l , . " , Rood (Schedul' " 1 )0 CoUi ri h .5,4.54,594 
I ) < 

2b /31./32 ~Fiqi^pnierit]5th'-')ii > i ' l ' j ; L ,59 C()l̂ h .", h 195?>;92 ' 

• 
26 731.7.52 Unollocoled Ilems , f. 

"27' T'JJfJ Accijmulolfxl 0': ' • •'.' . i ( '" '• ' ' {'..•'ii/.ii'':} 

•2ft" lii'i ROOI! • .5,/-'!'),.'.•',<l 

', . ,. • 29 • iOlAl ASSETS 'I..V,li.'>.'',! 4,168,725 

NOIES AHO RfUAi -', 

Roilroad Annuo! Report R-1 



6 Rood IniliolS: A15f Yeor 1988 

20(^ 'OMI'AHAfM SlAliMENI Of fl.NANCW POSlilON - l.lAHllITIES AND SHARlliOlDI RS' EOUIIY 

juoiiois in ihousonds) 

line 
No. 

"iv.'.i 
;hi;ck 

Account 
Title 

(a) 

Bclurice di dose 
ol yeor 

(b) 

Hoi()nr:e ol 
beqimvtn) 

0' yea' 
{'•) 

line 
No. 

30 751 

Current Liabilities 

loans and Notes Povnble 30 

31 752 Accounis Po/obi»: ir.leiime ond Olher Bolances 22,481 20.926 
'1 . "Z " ' ~ 

31 

3? 753 1 ,*ud'led Afi oiir.i) (ii.'i ',',•: i'- 30,010 31,434 32 

33 754 Olher Arco'ir'j "'iviit''^ 33,517 31,540 33 

34 ^ 755,756 Interesi om) I'v/ •• 13.003 12,124 34 

35 757 p0Vflbit:j lc AM 3.807 5.169 35 

36 759 Accrued Accoiii' 242,073 218,040 36 

5/ 750.761,761.5,762 loxes A<.f' : 40,315 47.164 37 

763 Olher Cl,'" 12.295 7.y69 38 

• , 
764 fqiiiprpf." • '10(1') lerm Detr due Within One V.;yr 72,.309 72.301 39 

'',l'' lOlAi • • 469,810 446,467 40 

•M 765.76/ 

N.'!! -Current 1 lobililies 

Funded Oebl U:i'(;o(ii(cd 140,457 u;5,45/ 41 

42 766 [Quiptr<til tf-kyAtons 412,574 .539,448 
~ " 11' T f- 'i 

42 
T T 

[43 766 5 [T!o|iiUiii2e(i 1 eo'.ie Oliliî otions 12.560 15,564 45 

i 768 Oebt in Delaull 44 

769 Accounis poyoble; AKiholed Conipanies 328 28.506 45 

770.1,770.2 Unomorlized Debl Premium CM) (960) 46 

,1 781 Interesi m Oeloul! 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Aumorities 4,891 48 

49 786 Accumuloled '̂ '̂elerred Income lox Credils 853,876 '1 789. JO 49 

50 771.: ..774,775. 

.'82.7,34 

Olher i.on(]-Ierm Liubilities ond Deterred Credits 145,843 r'6,5.':o 50 

51 lOlAl NONCURPl N! LIABIIHHS 1,569.479 1,503,865 51__ 

52 791,792 

Shoreholders' Lquity 

Total Capitol Stock:{Schedule 230)(i53&54) 1 1 52 

53 Comrnon Stock 1 1 53 

54 Prelerred Slock 
1 1 — — 

54 

55 Discouni on Copilol Slock 55 

_56 794.795 Additional Capital (Schedule '230) 403,828 403,82? 55 

57 797 

Relflined Eominqs: 

Approprioled 150,338 144,071 57 

58 798 Unopprop'ioled (Schedule 220) 1,'61,531 1,6'0,493 58 

59 798.1 Nf! lliireolized Lo'iS on Noncurreni Maik(!labie Equiiy Securities 59 

60 798.5 1 ebS lieosuiy Slock OU 

61 Net Stockholders Equity 2.317,698 2,218,593 J" 
62 t lOI.M I lARH HIES AN!) ',M lAREHOlC"î S EQUITY 4,356,987 4,158,.25 62 

NOIES AND REMARKS 
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2(M). (OMPAH A 1 IVK SIATKNIKNT OF FINANCIAI, POSI 1 ION - KXIM.ANA I ORV NOl KS 
(Dcllur^ in rhnuMiiuls) 

Tho nute> listed l)clovi are providaJ to JIM. lose supplementary infonnation ot) matters which have an iniiH.riaiil ellect on the tmancial cdnilition of the '.anin 

The carrier shall give (he particulars callct^' !or herein and where there is nothmg to ieport. inseil the vv ird "'none"; an.i in addition iheieio shall enter in sepaiale 

notes with suitable particulars other nuiliers invoK inj; inalerial amnunt-- o( the character cftnmioiijy d sctosed in tinancial statenients under generally accepted 

accounting and re(Kirtitig principles, excepi as SMOVMI m Mhei schedules Ihis inclmies statcinenls explammi; ( 11 VL-I \ K e i inc ; uptton insuiance (xihcies and 

mdicatmg the aniount ol mdeinmty to ;^hlch respondeni wil l IK- entuled for w^ik sioppatK Insse-, and ihe iii.ixunuin ainouni ot additional preniiuir lespondenl 

may he obligated to pay in lhe event ».iH.h losses are MI sunned by other railro.uls, i.! t paHlculal^ oiu criinn' iibh^iaiion-. lor stoct. jturchase nplions yraiik-d lo 

oflicers andeiiipUtyees. and (.̂ ) what entries have been made h)r net income iir retained i i i ; mne resiru ted liiuIi'. PC i\ ISM r i im i " , ic -s and ofher arrangements 

1 .Ainonin (csiimate'l, it necessai \ | oi net income or rel.nnetl IIK omc whuh has to he pio\ ided for capifal ex|)endilines, and lor sinking and other lunds 

pursuani U) provisions o) r^organi/ation plans, moitgages. deeds ul trvisl, or odiLi conti.icls , % - l iSDf i—. _ 

2 l.siimateil anuuint ol lutinv earnmgs which can l v reaii7ed tx:lore payini: lederal HUOTIU taM-s hecause " I iiiuised and available nel operating loss 

canvovei on Jantiary } »>| the \c,ii tollownijr that hir \A^hieh the iep«ff is made -. % J l P H ^ 

^ *a) ['Aplam the prinedure m accoudting tor [viision tniuis and reeordme in the act ounts iho current ami past scivi' e peiiMiHt i osts. indicating whedier oi 

not consistent with the prior year - ? . 

(h) State amount, if an> . u ;-.escnting iltc etcess of the actuaiijil l^ i.oinpitki! \.i)n • IM I hciHiii '. o\cr lh-. total ol the pension fund 

„ - S 

(cl Is aii\ pan ot pension plan hinded ' Specity Yes No 

(0 It 'iinding IS hy insurance, give name of insuring eonipany 

n funding IS by trust agreement, lisi iriisleeis) J ^ l J L ^ e n i „ J x u M . . j C Q ^ _ 

Oate of trust agreement or laiest aniendmenl _4?Ln iJAO—1J. ->J-98^— 

H respondent is affiliated in any way with the trusteetx). e ip lam affiliation .^ ' ^£0^ . . 

(d) ijst atfdialcd companies which are includ/d in Ihe pension plan funding agreement and Ic -crihe basis Im allocaiing charges under the agreemeni 

See Page 9 . , . . ^ 

(c) (i) Is any pait of Ihe [Knsion plan fund nivcsied in stock ur other securities of the res(MHidcnt or any of its afliliales? Specify. 

Vcs No 

If yes. give numher of ihe shares tor e.i:h class of stoek or other semnty . — 

(il) Are votmg rights atluehed lo any securities held by the |H-iision plan.' Speul', 'i cs ^ 

otcd? T r - U 5 t e e 5 „ , „ . . . . 

It y'-s, who detennities hnw sttKk is 

4. Stale whether a scgiegated [K)l(iical fnnd has tHjen established as provided hy the I-ederal Idection Campaign Act of 1471 (IS l- S.C. <)!0). 

Yes J5.„ No 

la) The amount of employers contribution to employee sl<Kk owiUTship plan- mr the cnirent year v.as $ Jlll9ilG_iJ_)_, 

Ihl l hc ainoiuil ot investment lax credit used to reduce currcm mconie ^a'^ expense resulling from contributions lo qnalitied employee sUKk ownership 

plans hir the ••ent year was % 

(). In reference to Dockel No .^7405 specify the tolal amounl of business entertainment exjx'tiditures charged to the mm operating expense account 

$_ii/A 

Continued on following ptige 

Railmad Annual Report R-l 
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206, COMPARATIVE STATtMENT Of HNANCIAL POSITION - > XPLANATORV NOT».S 

7 Give particulars vilh respect to i.ontingent assets amt liahililies at the close iil the year, m .'...ordann- with liistructiiin .V6 in Ihc llnilcirm System 

ul Accounts lur Railmad Corniut.ies, that are not rellecled in Ihc amounts nl llie respiindent 

DiscloK t'te nalure and amount ol connngency that is maienal 

Exampi's ol cor.IinHeiii liahililies are ilcms which may bccomir ohlinaiions as a resull of pending or threatened liligaiion, assessmenis or possible assessments 

of iddiliunAi ta«s and jgreemenis or obliifati.ins lo repurchase securities or properly Additional pages may be added il nKire space is needed (lixplain 

and.'or rcfeic.icc lu the fullowui)^ pa^cs.i 

s 
i 

(al Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Mirkeiable Equity Securilies. 

Cosl 

(Current Yr) Currenl Portfolio 

as 0 0 2 / 3 1 / 8 8 Noncurrent Porlfolio 

Market 
I Dr. (Cr) 
I to Income 

Or (Cr) lo 

Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio 

as o f12 /31 /87 Noncurreni Portfolio 

N/A 

N/A 

M/A 

N/A 

N/A 

(b) Al 12 /31 / 88. gross unrealized gains and losses periaining lo marketable equiiy securilies were as follows: 

Oains Lasses 

Currenl 

Nrmcurr nt 

(c) A nel unrealized gain (loss) ol . .HSQS-.. on Ihe sale of markeiable equiiy securilies was included ir nel income for i ? 8 8 (year). 

The rosl of securilies sold was based on the . i i ^ a e . , . Imelhod) cosl of all the shares ol each securiiy held al time of site. 

Significant nel realized and net unreali.-ed gains and lo.sses arising after date of Ihe financial stalemenls bul prior lo lhc filing, applicable lo 

markeiable equity securities owned al halance sheet dale shall be disclosed below. 

NOTE; / / (date) Balance sheel dale of reporled year unless specified aa previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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Road Inilials AT Si- Year 19 . 

(1) 

3 (a : 

I 
i 

2Q0. C()MHAR.\TIVE STATtMENT '.» FINANCIAI. POM I ION I .XPI. VN \ lOKV NOTJ-S-Concluded 

NOTES TO EINANCIAL .STATEVtEN IS 

A l l c o ntributions to the S.ir.ta Fe Southern P o c i f i c Corp. (SKSP) Employee Stock Ownership 
Plan ore iv..irlp hy SFSP, the parent of The Atchison, Topek,i and Santa Fe Railway Company 
(Railway). Such contributions are not allocated by SFSP to the p a r t i c i p a t i n g companies; 
therefore, no amount;, r e l a t i n g to the employee stock ownership plan are included in the 
cperating expenses or the federal income tax provisions o1 Railway. 

lhe respondent and i t s :ubsidiaries are included with c e r t a i n other SFSP a f f i l i a t e s 
in the trusteed non-contributory Santa Fe Southr^rn P a c i f i c Retirement Plan (the Plan) 
which f u l l y complies with ERISA requirements. The Plan covers substantially s.i 
o f f i c e r s and employees of the respondent and i t s subsidiaries not covered by c o l l e c t i v e 
barqaininq agree-ients. Benefits payable under the Plan are based on years of service 
and compensation durin.5 the s i x t y highest paid consecutive months of service during the 
ten years immediately preceding retirement. SFSP's funding policy is to contribute 
annually at a rate that matches pension costs accrued, but not less than the tKlbA 
minimum', .ind not more than the maximum amount deduct^b.e tor income tax purposes. 

During 1986, SFSP adopted the provisions of FASB State.nent Ko. 87, "E-ipl oyers' 
Accounting for Pensions". .'Vs a r e s u l t , t o t a l pension income, i icluding charges related 
to other plans, for SFSP .-nd i t s subsidiaries a p p l i c a t l e to cont iiiuing operations o 
$.9 miUion was recognized in 1988 compared to income of $2.9 m i l l i o n in 1987 and .̂ 1.0 
m i l l i o n in 1986. Total pension incomr^, including charges related to other plans, 
Railway and i t s subsidiaries was i ' l . i m i l l i o n in 1988; m i l l i o n in 1987; and 
$2.2 mi I 1 ion In 1986. 

3(d) Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Rwy. Co. 
Cer r i I 1os Land Co. 
Gulf Central Storage & Ter-mirial Co. 
Los Angeles Junction Rwy Co. 
Los Angeles Union Terminnl, Inc. 
Northwestern P a c i f i c Railroad Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Trucking Co. 
Pacifir Motor Trucking SW, Inc. 
SF (^rj.i 1 Cur por at i D.'I 
SF Hi 'I'-.- . l l CDrpor ation 
Sanl .i I I ni r gy Co. 
Santa t e Mining, inc. 
Santa Fe Pa c i f i c Realty Co. 
Santa Fe Pipeline Co. 
Santa Fe Pi p e l i n e , Inc. 
Senta Fe lermin.il Service, Inc. 
Southern Pac i f i c Pipelines, Inc. 

The . i i f i i . i r i a l v aluation determi.ies the costs and contributions of each of 
tl u pal L i c i pat i ng companies. 

for 

O.P.O.JM.4C3-8W 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OK FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTE.S-Com luded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

None 
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200. COMPARA I IVE .STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL IH)Sn ION -EXPLANATORY M)TF«S-Conclud»d 

NOTt;S TO FINAN< IAL STA l EMKNTS 

None 
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200. COMPAKATIVE STATEMENT OF FINAN«:iAL POSH ION- EXPLANA IOK V NOl tXS-C omluded 

NOIE-S TO FINANI IAL SI AIE.MENTS 

None 
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200. COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF FTNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTF^S-Contluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE,MENrS 

None 
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200. COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL WISH H>N-EXPLANA LORY NOT F>>-< oncluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL SI ATEMENTS 

None 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL Pt>SITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

None 
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16 Road Inilials AISF Year 19 S8 

Line 
No 

210. RESULTS Of < » P E R A T K ; N S 
'L>ollars '.11 l'i"„tti.'. 

1 Disclose Ihe requesled infomuiion for lhe respondeni pertaining ui ihc 
rcsulis of operalions foi lhe year 

2 Report lolal .)peraiingexpenses from rKhedule4l9ol ihi'J report Any 
dispaimcs in e îx-nsi airaiunts shti*n in this sclialule and expense amounts 
rejViiict. in Schedule 410 must be lulls explainexl on page IK 

.1 List dividends trom invoslments accounted for under lhe cost meihod on 
the appropnale linc .No I-) tor Accouni No, "Dividend Income " i.isi 
dividenas iitruunied for hy ihc cquily mcihixl on lhc appnipnaie dividend linc 
No. 25 under ihe •Income from Affiliated Companies" subaection of this 
schedule. 

( rifss ,:tit I kt 

l . i l l . - 15. 

L i n e - n p i . 
I.inc 50, columi. I'ji 

iiicaled in parenthesis. 

.Schedule 210 
Line 52, column (b) 
Linc 63, column (b) 
'.ine 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
[.in:- 620. column (h) 
l.me 620. column If/ 

- I jrie 620, coluinn ig) 

Cross 
Check 

llcm 

(a) lb) 

IIOII Freiiiht 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
o F f R.^TINCi INCOME 

Kaiiv.a^ 0(>craling Income 

(102) Passenger 
(lOll Passengcr-Rclaled 

(104) Switching 
110.5) Walci Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(IlOj Incidenlal 

(121) Joint f acility-Credit 

(122) Ioint t-acilily Oebii 
(501) Railway operating : evenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from CioveiTuiici ' Authotities-linet 1-9; 

(502) Railway operating rt venues-Transfers from Oovernment 
Authorities foe cuitcnl operations 

(50J) Railway operatmg revenues-AmortiMlion ot deferred 
lran.sfers Irom Govcmmenl Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINO REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operatini! expenses 

Net revenue from railway operationi 
OTHER INCOME 

^506) Revenue from property used in othet lhan carrier operations 

5̂10̂  Miscellaneous rem ir»conie 
^512) Separately opertited peopertiet-Prufit 

(513) Dividend Incume icoal method) 

(514) Interest Income 

Ji5i5L Income from sinking and other funds 

(517/ Release of premiunu on funded debt 
^518/ Reimbunemenu rtceived under conttiUi and •{rn»>n^tt 

I i l 9 ) Miscellaneous income 

Incoinc from affiliate*) companies: 519 
a. Dividenda (equity method) 

,b. Etfiity in uudiatrlbuted eamiiy (louti) 

TOTAL OTHEH INCOMF (lines 16-2<i; 

TOTAL INCOME dines 15, 21) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FKOM INCOMi; 

(514j fixpenses ofj>rofen^ used in oUiei lhan camer operations 

^544) Mitcellaneout taxes 

8 ,957 Li.lL 
1 ,?f-(; 

2 , l ' . U , 1 1 1 

2,1 '40,111 

1 .969 .121 

1 , 9 6 9 , 1 2 1 

10,606 

8.9.S7 

29 

2 , 1 ' i 0 . 1 1 1 

2 ,1 ' (0 .1 11 

(549; Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income H-anafeired under contractt and agreemenU 

(551) Miscellaneous inconne charget 

(553) Uncollectible accounn 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCnONS|(Uj«a 2»-35) 

Income available for fixed chantetlfUoea 28. 36) 

iifcicr lelated 
u '.eiiue & 
expenses 

(C) 

Line 
No 

Railrond Annuai Report K-l 
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210. K1-:SULTS OF OPLRA l lOSS-Contlnued 
(Dollars 111 Tliousands) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Ilem Amoutil for 
current year 

Ib) 

Amounl for 
preceding yeai 

( C l 

Line 
No. 

38 .18 

t lXKO rHARCii:S 

fS.ihj Imeresl on luiuled debt 

la) fixed imeresl not in delaull 53,S'l ' t 56,673 

Line 
No. 

38 

}9 Ibl InlcresI in defauil 39 

40 i.'̂ 47i InlcresI ».n unlinulot' .k-l'i 3,485 2,911 40 

41 (5.,St Ainorli/jli'iii (il distMiiru tin lu . . t i deht 350 511 _4I_ 

JL. TOTAL n,\l;l)CHARGI-:S(liiie, Mi 4 l i 57_J79 60^98 42 

43 Income after fixed char).'cs 'lir: ' ' i . 4?. 212,572 200,369 43 

44 

••.; it : ,n c. riON.s 
'511)1 interest on Iundcd deht. 

IS 1 Coniingeiii inteiest 96.: 966 44 

45 

1. NL'*-! 5,1 i)i< ill IJl I M I I IMS 

i555) Unusual oi inlrequenl items IUCC.T; ^rcdii 45 

46 Income iLossi Irom cnniiiuiinj; .[K.Taiton. (helot, m. . ii.i i.ix.. 211,606 199,103 46 

4/ 

I'ROVI'- i\S Id i i IMOMI: i.AXI S 

(s.Sf.i Incoinc lascs "i i ordin.iiv incon,.;. 

(a) hederal income uxes 21,800 19,500 47 

4K 

49 

(b) Stale -icome taxes 1.726 215 48 4K 

49 

• 
(c) Olher income taxes _49 

50 50 • i>57) Provision Ior deie:rc'J i.ixcs 61,902 62,850 
r _ . - ] l 2 j 5 6 5 ] 

_49 

50 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS I-OR INCfj.ME TAXES (lines 47.50) 88,128 
62,850 

r _ . - ] l 2 j 5 6 5 ] 51 

52 Income from conlinuing operatiort*. (lines 46-51) 153.178 116.838 52 

53 Sl 

DISC iMiNl l-nOI'liRATIONS 

(Sl.,1), Income or loss from oper.iiions i ; i,conlini. 'd .ejimeius i less applicable mcome laxes of % ) 

52 

53 

54 iSi,S) Gain or loss on disposal of disconLnued sefj-iients (less applicable income laxcs of $ ) .54 

55 Inconie before eslraordinary iicrrrt (lines 51 • 53 (• 54i 153,178 116,838 _55_ 

56 

l . . \ fKAOKDI.NARV (II.MS -Wl) A( ( ' c .(, ( H.ANf.l.S 

(* '()/ l'xir.:ordinary items i.Ncii _56_ 

57 ('^^)(ii InLoiiiL' l.iVL's on e\(rii'iiilin;ir\ ."-.'i t 57 

5H iS'll . \'.. . . . . . . „ .l-,..,,.:, . \ . ,11 %.-l|lS ^ 58 

59 ;(il Al i \ 1 !'•.( 'KDINAKV 11 I ' t , , .. . <i, St., ! 59 

60 

61 

. . ( n;]irl..i! ' . Iii i I 1 !l • i;.ir.^'cs ltl ac - !'u;t!i! ' [ ' I K ,ihk !,i • i - ' - ) 60 

61 
60 

61 -\ei income , 1 (ISS) (lines 55 ( 59 - ' I ' l , 15T,T78 116,831 
60 

61 

62 7 kecoiK liiali'in ol del railwiis o[ici,i(i(iv r.ixn- .• ; ,( l i 

\ i ( pAthui-. Iiiud riillv ,̂!v opt.- ,(,•. 218j1^5-i 185^903 

•'>T'iv?ii). 
62 _ 

63 03 • (55(>i Inconic 'ases on ordinary iiicoii c ' i f ( 26,526) 
185^903 

•'>T'iv?ii). 
62 _ 

63 

64 * |5*t7i I'rovis on lor delerred income taxes ( t _ i 61_^902) T ' t 62,850) 64 

65 Inconic trom lease of road anil ..-̂ LMpiiit , f ( 1 )̂ .±.1. -̂ 1.). 65 

66 Kent lor leased roads and equipment ( • ' t:.Z..Z..^2JL 
r 130,032 

r 1 66 

67 Net railway operating income rIoss) 
' t:.Z..Z..^2JL 
r 130,032 ro3;3"o7 " 67 

I 
Kailioad Annual Kcpod K l 
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Koad inilials. ATSF Year I 9 . M - 19 

21(1. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show biilow Ihc ilenis of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondenl for Ihe year, ( iis.silied In accordance with the Unilorm Sysicm 

of Accounts for R.ulroad Companies. 
2. All coiiUa enlrics hereunder should bc shown in parentheses 
3. Show undei -Rema.-ks ' llie amounl of a.ssigned lederal income lax consequences for AcctHints 606 and 616. 
4. Segregaie in column U) all amounis applicable lo lhe cquily in iinilisiiibui'^d earnings (lossesi tif airilialed companies based on Ihc 

equiiv meihod of accounling 
5. Line 3 Ilme 7 if dehii balance), column (d . should agree wiih line 26, colunin ib l . Schedule 210. Itic tolal til columns Ibl and (c), lines 

,< and 7. should agree *ilh line 61 column'hi.S hnliili'21') 
6 Include in coluinn (hi only amounts .i | , | , l:, .ilih-, , 't i.ioutl rarniivs exclusive t,l .iriv ,i,i,..tj(ii. iiultnl m t ,,lumn ic). 

Line 
No. 

< ross1 
I heck' 

Item 

(al 

Reiaincd 
earnings — 

linapiiriqiiiale'l 

(b) 

lequity in undis­
iribuied earnings 
(tos.ses) of affil-
Kited companies 

(cr 

Line 
No 

1 Haiances at beginning of year $ 1,661,281 i 6,209 1 

2 

,1 

(601 51 Prior period adjuslmenis lo beginning retained earningi 

( Kf DITS 

(602) ( rcdil t).llanu.' (i.iml.jiicd IIIMII income 152,962 216 

I 

3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 4 

5 1606) Olhci i d iliis lo reiaincd earnings 5 

fc TOTAL / i d 6 

7 

DIBITS 

(612) Debil h,(liiin j (r.inslerred Irom income 7 

8 (616) Olhci dcbils lo relained earnings g 

9 (620) Appropriaiions for sinking and olhcr fumis 9 

10 (621) Appropriations for olher purposes 6,265 HI 

11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 53,875 I I 

12 Preferred slock' 12 

13 TOTAL n 
_ 14 Nel increase (decrease) duringyear (Line 1, minus line 13) 92,822 216 14 

-11. Balances al close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 1 ,757,106 6,125 IS _ 

_.'A Balances from line IS(c) 6.125 N/A 16 

17 

fotal unappropriated relained earnings and equiiy in 

undisiribuied earnings (losses) ol alTilialed companies al entl 

|-;9S) "1 year 1 ,763, B l NA 17 

18 (797) Total approfiiiai.:(l relained C' l i i inj . I8_ 

19 Creilils'111'i(i|i year i . ^ ^ i i ^ S I9__ 

20 |)t:hiis 'hiring year % 20 

__3j ii ilance al Close of year $ _ 1 5 0 A 1 M _ 21 

22 

Ainount of assigned l ederal income lax consequences 
Accouni 606 % 

i 
2 i _ 

23 Account 616 $ i - 23 

'h any dividentls have noi been ilctluredun cumuiauve iireleired siock, give cumulative undecltitcd dividends at bCB.nr.inftol year and end o( year. 

Railroad Annual Rcpori R-l 
a.P.O. Jkt 4S3-S92 



230. CAPII AL .STOCK 

PART 1. CAPITAI. SKK K 
(IXillars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose in column la) the particulars of lhc vanous issues of capital sKKk of lhe r< s(Hindcr.l 
2 Presem in column (bl the par or staled value of each issue If none, so slate 

Disclose m columns (c). (d). (c) and (f) Ihc required information concerning the n>imb.-r ol shares auihoruco. issued 

disiinguishing separale issues of any general class, if differeni ir. any respecl 

, treasury and outstanding lor the various issues 

, c .1. ^ c t .tt ,h,. rrnort camitti SUKk am) olher secunlies are considered lo he m.mi.. J's issued when ccililicales a/c signed and sealed and placed with Hit proper oflicer for sale and delivery or arc pledged or 

;^r7acqu»rd by or i™ Ite respmdent arc considered to tie actually ouislanding II reacquires by or for u , . respondent, and canceled or rented. Ihcy are considered lo be nominally ousianding 

Unc 
No. 

Class of Stock 

Conunon 

Preferred 

Par Value 

(bl 

$10 00 

Number of Shares 

Authori/cd 

100 

Issued 

Id) 

100 

In Treasury 

None 

Outsunding 

(f) 

100 

B.x>k Value al End of Year 

< )uisi«nding 

1 

In rreasui> 

(h) 

None 

Line 
No 

TOTAL N/A 100 100 Nore 100 None 

P 
to 
Q 

PART I I . SUMMARY Of CAPI IAI , STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

I . The p«irpos« of this part is lo disclose capital stock changes dunng the year 
7 Colunin (al presents the iiems lo bc disclosed . ^, ^ • i , , 
3 Columns (b|, «i; and (0 require disclosures oi iht number of pu -rred, comn>oii and ireasury s-osk. respectively. i.pplicable to the lUims presented in columri (al 
4 Columns (c), (c) and (g) require Uie applicable disclosure of the book values of preferred, common and treasury stock 
5 Disclose in column (h> lhc addilional paid-in capital realired from changes in capital stock dunng year 
6 Unusual circumstances ansing from changes ii: capital slock changes shall be fully explained in footnotes to this schedule 

U.ie 
No 

Ileim 

(a) 

Crclerrcd Slock Common Slock Treasu. y Stock 

Additic lal 
Capiul 

$ 
(h) 

Line 
No. U.ie 

No 
Ileim 

(a) 

Number of Sha'cs 

(b) 

Amount 
J 

(c) 

Numl«r ol Shares 

(dl 

Amount 
% 

lei 

Number of Shares 

in 

Amount 
i 

Additic lal 
Capiul 

$ 
(h) 

Line 
No. 

11 Balance at beginning ol year None None 100 1 None None 103,828 I I 

12 Canital Stock .Sold' 
12 

13 
.--2zzz22z2-z22C:Z. .— • 

Capital Stock Reacquired 
13 

14 Capital Stock ( anceled 
14 

1J 
15 

16 
17 Balance at cloae of year , None None • • im ... ., ^ 

None , 103.828 
16 

n 
'By footnole on page 17 state the purpose of the issuc a'id authority. 
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240. STATCAIl'NT OF CASH riX)WS 
(Dollars in Thouaands) 

Give the infonnation aa requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either direci or indirect method can be uted. 
The direct method shov/s as its principal components operaiing cash receipts and payments such as caah received from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cjsh flow from oper.iling activities. The indirect 
method starts with net income and adjusts i l for revenue and expense items tlut were not (he result of operating cash Iransactions 
in the current period to reconcile it lo net cash flow from operating activities. If direct mcihod is used, compiele lines 1-41; 
indirect "irlhod. complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are 
short term, highly liquid investments readily convenible to known amounts of cash and so near tbeir maturity that ihcy present 
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changea in interest ratea. Information about all investing and .'rnancing activities 
which do nol directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnolcs to lhis schedule. They ahall clearly relate the c.iah 
(if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Hxamplca of noncash investing and tranaactlona include converting debt to equity; 
acquiring aaaeta by aisuniing directly rclalcd liabililies, such as purchasing a building by incurnng a morigage lo the seller; 
obtaining an asset by eniering into a eapital Icase; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash asseta or 
liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portior. shall be reported directly in the statement 
of cash flows. Refer to I'AS Staiement No. 95, Staiement of Cash Flows, for furJicr deiails. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPF,RATINO ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 
,S„. 

1 Cash received from operating revenues 1 

2 Dividends received from sffilialcs 2 

3 Inteiest received 3 

4 Olher income 4 

5 Cash paid for operating expensea 1 5 

6 Interest paid (net of amounts capitali/ed) 6 

7 Income laxes paid 7 

S Other - nel 8 

9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPi:RATINO ACTIVITIES 9 

RECONCn.LATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED DY OPERATINO ACriVITIES 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

10 Income from continuing operations 153.178 116,838 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOMF FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO ACTI 

Line 
Nu. 

Cross 
Cheek 

Description 

(a) 

Cunent year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

I I Lost (gain) on sale or disposal of ungible property and investmenis (32,728) (20,296) 11 

12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 174,294 162,795 12 

13 Net increase (decrease) in Deferred Income Taxes 61,902 62,850 13 

14 Net decrease iincrease) in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliatet (216) (7) 14 

15 (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (15,640) 6,186 15 

16 (Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and olher current assets 14,190 23.521 16 

17 Increase (decrease) in current liabiiitics olher than debt 20,357 (19.819) 17 

18 Increase (decrease) in other-net (14,992) 29,528 18 

19 Net cash provided from conlinuing operationt 360,345 361,596 19 

20 

Add (sub(ract) cash generated (paid) by reason of ditcontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 20 

21 NET CASH PROVIDED FPOM OPERATINO ACTIVITIF^S 360,345 361,596 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVF.STINO ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

22 Proceeds from sale of property 43,034 31,395 22 

23 CapiUl expenditures (258.927) (2'77.599) 23 

24 Net change in temporary cash investmentt not qualifying at cash equivalentt 11 (20) 24 

25 Proceedt from sale/repayment of investment and advancet 5.395 3,541 25 

26 Purchase price of long-temt investment and advances (3.635) (5,610) 26 

27 Net decreate (increase) in sinking and other special fiinds (4.269) (2 417) 27 

28 Other-net (89,689) (59,801) 28 

29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (308.080) (310,511) 29 

(coniinued on next page) 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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[ 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollari in Thousanda) 

Give the information as requested concerning the cash Hows during the year. Either direct or indirect method can bc used. The 
direct mcihod shows as the principal comp<inents operating cash receipts and payments such as ca(* received from customers and 
cash paid to suppliers and customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating 
activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expens/ items that were nrt the result of 
operating cash transaction items thai were not the result of operating cash transactions in th« current period to rcconciic it to net 
cash now from operating activities. If direct methoti is adopted, complete lines 1-41; iiyfirect method, complete lines 10-41. 
Cash for tlicpurp-sse of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which aĤ  short term, highly liquid mveslmcnts 
rcadilv convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they pre^itt insignificant risk of chai ges in value 
bccau'se of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and fmancing adiviiics which do not directly altect cash 
shall be separately disclosed in fooinotes to this schedule. They shall clearly rel)r<e the cash (if any) and noncii.sh a.spccis of 
traiisnctions Examples of noncash investing and transactions include convertiii»/dcbt to equity; acquiring a.ssets by assuming 
directlv related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgagc/o the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into 
It cupitai Icnsc; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash as^ts or liabilities. .Some transHCtioiis ure part cash 
and pnrt n.inciish; only the cash porlion shall be reported directly in the statem Ŝnt of cash Hows. Refer to ^ AS Sliilcmciit No. 9 i . 
Stalciiiciii ill Cash Flows, for further details. / _ 

Line 
No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 14 

Currenl 

year 

(b) 

Pnoi 

year 

(c) 

Line 
No, • 1 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATlNb ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operating revenues I / 1 

1 2 Dividends received from affiliates \Ji 2 

1 3 Interest received " iv / 3 

4 —. . In t 
Olhcr inconie \ / 

4 

• 
5 Cash laid for oiierating expenses Ki 5 • 6 Interest paid (nel of amounts capitaliztdK * / 6 

7 Income taxes paid n ^ V 7 

g 

• 
Other deductions - J(L/ 7 _ 8 

9 ~ N " E T CASH PROVIDED jj^EVjl^TING ACTIVITIES 9 

- - — - ^ j 7- -
RECONCILIATION OF NET INtOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES / • 10 
„ . , _ 

Income from continuing operanons 153,178 116,838 10 

It Loss (gain) on sale or dispos((l of tangible property (32,728) (20,296) I I 

12 Depreciation and amortization expen.ses 174,294 162,795 12 

13 Net increase (decrease) vf deferred income taxes 61,902 62,850 13 • 14 Ni't (lecrcjise (incrcase)/(n undistributed income (216) (7) 14 

IS Nel increase (decrcasu) in noncurrent portion ol esiimated liabilities (14,992) 29,528 15 

16 Decrease (iiicrc«se)^n current assets (52.950) 27,207 16 

1 17 Increase (decrciiscy in current liabilities 23,343 
--------

(19,987) 17 

—-— Net cash providi^ from coiitiiiuinE 0|>er8tions 358,9'28'' 

1 19-
Pti! 

Add (siibtruct)7iish generated (paid) by reason of dis­

continued oiwrations and extraordinary items 

V 

• 
NET C A ^ I PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 311,831 358,928-

1 
\L 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale/disposition of carrier operating property 54,264 40,941 5r 
Proccc<ls from sale/disposition of lemiiorary cash investments 

not qiiiilifviiii; ns cash equivalents 

11 (20) j^ 

2.1 Purchase price of carrier operating pro()crfy (273,143) (286.977) 23 

>r' Purchase price of temporary cash investments nol qualilying 

aii cash equivalents • 25 Prrv-ceds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 5,395 3,541 25 • 26 Purchase price ol long-term investment and advances (3,635) (5,610) 26 

27 Net decrease (incrc^ise) in sinking and other special funds (4,269) (2,417) 27 

28 Olhcr (specify) (Sec Notes) (24,914) (57,301) 28 

I 29 - NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (246,291) (307,843) 29 

1 
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240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current 
year 

(b) 

Prior 
year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

30 Proceeds from issuance of long-terra liabilities 122,473 30 

31 Amount paid to acquire/retire long-term liabilities (67,651) (74,659) 31 
32 

32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

31 
32 

33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 33 

34 Cash dividends paid (53,875) (9,900) 34 

35 Other (specify) 35 

36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 947 (84,559) 36 

37 NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 66,487 (33,474) 37 

38 Cush and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (5.594) 27,880 38 ' 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 60,893 (5,594) 39 

40 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid du.-ing the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) 59,467 62,579 40 

4! Income taxes 30.989 14,800 41 

Notes and Remarks 

Line 28 
Net incrca.se (Jecrease) in ollicr linbilitica & deferred credits 

Net (increase) decrease in other assets tc deferre<l chargea 

Proceeds from sale/disposition of nonoperating property 

Purchase price of other tangible property 

Minor items 

Total Line 28 

t \ ' 

(36,328) 
11,149 

287 
(25) 

3 
(24,914) 

(48,520) 

(10,242) 

1,497 

(35) 

(I) 
(57,301) 

Railroad Annual Re()ort R-l 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars io Thousands) 

CASH I LOWS FROM FINANCINO ACTlvmES 

Line 
No. 

Croat 

(Theck 

Detcriptioa 

(t) 

Current year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

30 Proceedt from issuance of long-term debt 130.474 30 

31 Principal paymentt of long-term debt a5,652) (74,659! 31 

32 Proceedt from ittuance of capital stock 32 

33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 33 

34 Cash dividends paid (40,600) (9,900) 34 

35 Other -nel 35 

36 NET CASH FROM FINANCINO ACTIVITIES 14,222 (84,559) 36 

37 NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 66,487 (33,474) 37 

38 Cash and cash equivalenls at begirming of the year (5,594) 27.880 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FJJD OF THE YEAR 60,893 (5,594) 39 

40 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during tbe year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 59,467 62,579 40 

41 Income taxes (net)' 30,989 14,800 41 

•Only appliet i f indirecl method is adopted. 

Notet and Remarki 
Line 28 
Advances to Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation 
Net increase (decreate) in olher liabilities & deferred credilt 
Net (increase) decrease in olher asselt & deferred charges 
Proceedt from sale/disposition of non-operating property 
Purchase price of other tangible propetty 
Minor itemt 

Toul Line 28 

(51,500) 
(36,328) 
(2,126) 

287 
(•25) 

3 

(89.689) 

(2,500) 
(48,520) 
(10,242) 

1,497 
(35) 
(1) 

(59,801) 

I.ine 23 excludes the vslue of reused partt during the remanufacture of locomotivet and certain other railway equipment 

($11.2 million in 1988 tod J9.5 million in 1987). 

Line 34 excludet a dividend of $13.3 million in mimtcipal securiiiet paid to Sanui Fe Southern Pacific Corporation 

in 1988. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

245. W O R K I N C . ( A P I T A L 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 -I'his schedule shoul.i include only daU. periaining lo railway transportauon services 

2 Cam o'll . .li. 'ili 'liim ol lines 9. 10, :i>, .iiiil :! 1. lo ilm iKMf.st whole nuiiiK-r 

I IllC 

No 

(a) 

( l ; H I < I M I l l ' l K A l l ^ " ' '••'''>•' l ' l 

I Interim'--.nu! oitiei lli!55!i?li™l?,.___.— 

< i!Sloim--l , ' ' l lni 

.1 l l l l l . - l I ' l l ' ) 

4 I O I . \ I < I KKI M OI ' I K M I N O IS 

Source 

No. 

5 Railvf.n l l 

, l ' \ ,\ I 1 \0 It I . V l . N I ' I , 

,,• Kc-.f ' iu--

6 _ jRcn l l i i i ' i i i i c 

7 I O I A!, OI ' I K \ I I M ' Kl \ ' '••! I S 

il stt'.ifi.' it.iiit III." ' '<" '. i't •.,Mi>.'. 

l);n^ol Opei'iling Kcv.mic itt 

( i i r i i -nl I ipcr.ilinH ,^s•,rls 

Kl ' K.-w"ti'. I'fl.i. l'.t:.'. i''."-' Ill''"'' 

< I KlO M OI 'I K A I I M / 1 IAI I I I l l l l S 

11 iiiicilinc antl IMhcr IIJUIHC IJ^2]_ 

12 Audiied Accounis and Wages Payable n'i}l 

i ) , j \ , ' , imnis I'ay.ibk - O l i . c i I 'S4j 

l ^ ' Olht:' I " M-t, \ i t "I t J I •(•i - ' 

15 I O I M I n o o •>! OI ' I K A I I S d I l A l i l l HH.S 

OI ' I KATINCi LXPi:NSfc.S 
It, i t i i istii) Opci.iiiiis I xpciisifss_ 

17 I Dciiict i , r i " i i 

IH ( . l .h I ' . i . t i f ' l Opt It.'Illlf I M ' 

IV \ . . , . l , y , I).Ill) 1 xpciHliluics 

Day, ol Opcitilii'l! I M"" " '•" '• •-it"'"! 

Jtl 0|!tM,lllHH I l . l l j l l • 

, i | I ) . I f , , , l .'. ' i i k i ' i i ; I . i ("l ; i i K' . ' i i l ireil 

' ( as!. VV'.iltiiif, ( .tpH.il K . • . | i i i i i : ' l 

,' I ( ,1'Kl ( ' . 'H | i " l - t l l < .'• '" l l . ' I . i l l l l ' 

' I I ,: ,11 W O I t i l l f ( . I ' l l i l ! AH"»cd 

M A I ! I ' l A I •\'-'l> •,! i ' l ' l I IS 

25 Toial M.ii.-ii.il .imi .ni i •' • • •'•'-i 

Scrap and Obsolete M.iicnal intluded 

2ft in Accl 712 

iMa.ciiHlv mill Supplies in i i I f ' ' immon 

21 ' .'MIt 1 I'liriioscs 
t— 
j 28 J O I A I W O R K I N d ( A I ' l l A l . 

I 

iNoies 

Sthcli i l t ; .nil) llll.. ' ^ • i l ' i i r . ' i h 

Sclv.t.Uin- I ' l ' l . lint.- si 'lurtiii h 

s,,,,.' .\ 

j-i^iic I 1 2 1 3 

S..l!i;tliilv : ' l l l , l l l l . : I ' . " i l l l ! ' l I 

_p<iiiio l i 

' I inc. • ' I) 

I tin; I I , " tl-l) . 

; I mc 4 - ' , ' . . H I . ... 

' L i n c s 9 + i i d a r , 

•„ lii:iliiic JOli Imi' 3 j . 

: Nolc A 

Note_A_ 

^ Note A 

„- " I IHH ', 11 10 14 

"lunm b 

.Amount 

.2.0,.tJ!Ii-.-
11(7/) 2'I 

2Pj<t5't _ . 

1S9J8L _ 

81,.'*.9Q-.-. 

il 

't.f}-. 

• i j 

ii) ' 

iom b Scbc'.liilf t ' l " l l " ' 

Sclic.liili.4lli. liiH-s l i 6 . 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 

f " t i i i i i n h 

Llll. ••','. "•II li'it'. 

I 111.' 1 illll. i'l 

j 1 ,nv III I ' l l . / " ' N I . I I : I ' 
1 

I I III' ' i s ll'lt i ' l 

'1, ' if .t i l l . . 'I. l l , Illlf ! • it", 

i I ".'..ss', ill',: 2! and line 23 

22 Ji'iiM 
•'O.OIO.^.., 

: i i . j i 7 

iiU,Zl.'< 

I26.2'l.^.__.. 

1 ,921 ,6bf} 

12? j'?^!...--

.5j09S'-&«' ^. 

11 

i; l 

Nt)ie_A 

Note A 

Line 25 • line 26 

Ltne 24 + line 27 

7 1 

l o c / j a i . 

/ ; ' , ' < V 5 

IO'I 

1.13,21:' 

13 

JL1-
15 

17 

IH 

19 

2u 

?l 

I , 

','.) 
?4 

25 

36^ 

.17 

.'K 

( A l 

(Bl 

(C) 

Usr; f.ommon carrier portion only Common carrier refers to rnilway iransporlotion servue 

Rem inioiiic 1., the yum of Schedule 41(1. columii h, lines 121. 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 1.34, l,*5, 208, 

210 : ' I2 . 227, 229, 211, 312, 314. uiul M6 Rcnl incime is luldcsl i.> raiUay operating revenues to produce 

lolal revenues Rem income is also added to lot.*! operalin? iixiii'tsns lo cscliide tlw rem revenue uciiis Inmi 

nperaling expense 

If resull IS negative, use zero. 

Railroad Annual Rcpori R l Q p.Q JM. 483-S93 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

None 

O.P.O. JM. 4a3-8«2 
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250. CONSOLIDATED INFORfclAflON ' I) J 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

l.ine 
No. 

Ilcm /. 

(a) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Hnd of 

y?ar 

(c) 

1 

Adjusted Ne! Railway Operating Income Fo' Reporting Entity 

Combined/Contolidatcd Net Railwty Operating Income for 

Reporting linlily 130,032 

2 Add: Interett Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cath Porlion 1,926 

3 hicome Taxes Associated wilh Non-Rail Incume and Deductioni 11,791 

4 Oain or (loss) fro.n Iransfcr/reclassificalion to nonrail-slatus 

(net of income la KCS) 20,750 

5 Adjusted Nel Railway Operaiing income (Lines 1, 2, 3 i 4) 164,499 

6 

7 

Adjutted Inveitment in Railroad Propeity for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Trantportation 

Service 3,627,665 3,705,280 
6 

7 l ^ i i . Interett During Construction 38,673 40,085 

S Olher Elcmentt of Investment (if debil balance) 

9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliatet 

10 Working Capital Allowance 81,321 133,212 

11 Nel Investmeni Base Before Adjustmcnl for Deferred Taxet 

(l.inel 6 through 10) 3,670,313 3,798,407 

12 Ij:st: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Crediti 789,270 853,876 

13 Net Invettment Bate (Line 11-12) 2,881,043 2,944,531 

In Ihe space provided, please list all railroadt and rail-rt'l(.led affiliated companiet which are being reported in 

thit consolidat'on, along with the nature of Ihe busineit for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fc Railway Company 
• * * • 

Wholly-Owned .Subsidianes 
Ix>t Angeles Junclion Railway t^o. 
Oklahoma City Junclion Railway Co. 
Sanlu I'c Forwarding Co. 
Santa I c Induslrial Rcahy Co. 
Sania I c Rail Equipnicnl Company 
Santa Fc 'fciuiinal Services, Inc. 
SanIa Fc Transportation Co. 
.Star iJikc Railroad Co 
Transit Ice Company 

• * * • 
Ixaied Lines 

Tlic Clinton & Oklahoma Western Railroad Co. 
The Dixlge Cily and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
Fresno Interurban Railway Co. 
The Oarilcn City, Oulf and Northern Railroad Co. 
The Oulf and Inter-Stale Railway Co of Tcxai 
The Kansas .Soufhwcslcm Railway Co. 
Rio Orniide, IU Paso & SanIa Fc Railroad Co. 

Nature of Business 

Trans.oortation 

Transporlation 
Transportation 
TransfK) rtation 

Real Estale 
Rail Car Construction 

Transpoitation 
Trunipoilation 

Traiispo rtation 
Real FaUtc 

Transportation 
Transportalioii 
Transportation 
I'ransportation 
Transpurtation 
Transportation 
Tranaportallon 

ns 



PARTD 
Determination of Nonrail Taxei 

Road IniUalt: ATSF Year 1988 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAIL INCOME FOR RAILROADS (ALL CLASSES) 

Income from continuing operationt (before uxei)(Schedule 210, Line 46). Thn equali A in Ilem 

(3) bclow, and repreientt the lolal of Schedule 210, Lme 46, for t l l railroads in the reponing entity. $ 

I.cs8;-liquity in undistributed earnings 
- Dividends m affiliaied companies (If 80% conlrolled deduct 100% of dividend; i f lei i than 

80% then deduct 80% of dividend) 
= Adjusted iricome from conlinuing operationa (before taxet) 

(2) Determine pre-Ux NROI for railroadt: 

Consolidatea NROI (Schedule 2.50. I.ine I) 
Plus; • Provisior for taxet (Schedule 210, Line 51), This ilem representi the total of Schedule 210, 

Line for all railroads m the reporting enlily 
• Inleresi income on working capital illowance ( A:hedule 250. Line 2) 
. Release of premiums on funded debl (Schedule 210, Line 22). This repretenlt the toUl of 

Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroadi in the reporting entity 

Les8:-Toial fixed cliarget (Schedule 210, Line 42). This repretemi the loul of Schedule 210, Line 42 

lor all railroads in Ihc reporting entity 
-Railroad-related income from affiliates inciudcd in consolidated NROl (Schedule 250, Line I) 
= Pre-tax adjutted NROl for railro: U. fh i i equalt B m Item (3) I e!w 

241.606 

216 

6«0 
240.730 

130.032 

88,428 
1,926 

1 

57,779 
(193) 

102.801 

(3) Calculate the railroad-rclaled tax ralio: B/A 

(4) Compute Uie nonrail complement: l-Railroad related income ratio«Nonrail % 

(5) Compuie lhc nonrail laxes panl; Nonrail % x Taxes psid - Taxes on nonrail inconie for railroads 

0.6738 

32.62 % 

8.653 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(6) Nonrail-relaled income foi rail-relaled affilialei/Total pre-tax nel income for rail-related affiliate! 

x loiri laxcs (actual * deferred) = Tolal Nonrail-relaled uxet for rail-related affiiiatea 

PART 111 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES 

(7) Tolal laxes on nonrail-relaled income for railraodt • Total nonrail-related laxet for lail-relaled 

affiliales = Total nonrail-relaled laxes 

3.138 

11,791 

c-D 



Road Init ial: , : A ( S T Year 19.613. 

( .KM KM INSTRliCTIONS ( O X KRNINii RKTI RNS IN S<HKI)lll.! S M», .HOA 

I Schedule .111) •.hould j j i ve partii-'ulao. u) s invks. bondis, othet %CL*urcd ob l iga l tons , u t iw i - i i r tU f u t i c , <iri(.t m .e -onc i i t «itvan( cs oi af f i l ia te J i ompanies h t l d 

hy fespt indcnl ui s.Ui\e ot year A K o . dl^vl^)^t• (he i r ivcsl i i ienis tnade. disposed oi ' . und wr iuc t i dov-n d u n n j i th*. year and the applicahle d iv idends and interest 

credi ted to incotiH- dS a rcsu i l o f J i u v investments I'hey ' h o u l d c -e lude v fcunues issued or as.suincd h> t cspo i i . l fm t^oi do fm i i i on of a f f i l ia ted companies, see 

the mles j iovcrn ing Account Nn M l Investment ' , and adv^n^cs , a f f i | [ r t i i \ i i .ompanies, " in ihc l n i f o r m Sy~,ii-iii u ! A..t,i iui!ts [oi Rai l road Coinp.-nies 

2, L i i ! lhc m v e s t n i c r ' j m the toUowui ) ; order and shov- a to la i ha cad i >:ri>up and each i !as. ot lnves lme^ l^ by n o u i i i s m n u i n c i i t a l i . 'dcr 

( A t St<x:ks 

11) Carr iers act ive 

121 (. an iers mai uvc 

( ' i Non i ai f iers aci ive 

(-11 N o m itrr icrs ir iachve 

( b j Konds I n u l u d i f i j ; I S ( i u v f r n m i iit HModM 

( C l Other secim-d uhi igat ions 

( I ) ) I 'ns i 'curc. l notes 

( l - l l iHcsr i f icn t advances 

^ The suK iasMf i ca t i on ot classes ( H i . i C l . ( D t , and (f i -stuuUI he tfie Nait.c .tt (hai pnu idc* ! I'-t i^Liss l A ' 

4 The l*ind> ol industr;, repre'-cnled hs resptinden! s investriie nts m (he •.L-cuniiv^ nf u ihc i < (unpaniP'. shouid ^L- shoy.n hy mhol opposite (he names ot 'he 

jssumg corpora l ions, (he •>yrtil«)l'i and mdustr ia i c la^si f lca{ lu l l^ to \y.- JS t n l l o w . 

Syn tho l K uui ot Industry 

I .V^ncu l lu re . t.ire.stry. and hshencs 

11 M i n i n i ! 

111 i . > i ts!( i iv n i l 

IV .M..11II.I.H ( i i j i i > : 

V Wholesale j - u l let . i i l Imdc 

VI S inance. m s u f a m c . aiid '--.1 estate 

VII rrans[>ortaMon, i ' ' i i i imrucat ion-. , and othei puhl ic uul i t ies 

VIII SciMccs 

IX ( ovcmme i i l 

X A l l olher 

^ l i y Lan ie i s . as ihc le rm is usi-d here, is meani i onipanies o w n i n g oi ofK'ratmg rai I roads, laci l itie-- U U M ; I I \ th' '' IK ii <i - hrii;^'i:s. terr ies, un i ' i i ' deiHits, 

arul other l i r m n i . d t a t i l i l i c s sleeping car^. pai tot cars, d i i m i ^ -..-is. treii.'fil < rirv. e\pi t . >i . C I . U L .iiid tin la i lw . i ) . hi>!hv..iy ninCp. vel'n Us, 

sieanihoaN ami o lh t i (nanne (r uisportat ior i equ ipment . |M(K' I m " ' 'oiher i luin (ht-sc lm ii i i r p 'rtr i iu.n ot .> : . i " l i ie t n>in.unent;dit ies devoted lo il ie 

(rans|>)rtaiioii nt ;K'rsniis or p io) ter ly t(»r hue Telegraph and telephone ' (m ipan ie^ ue not meani d ' he included 

<i N o n . air K l ' omju imes .hou ld . for ihe pur ix;s i : nt ttiese schedules, include le lephni ie n . m p . u r c s . telegraph companies , ' n m m g conipant.:s> manufaclur ing 

companies, hotel ctnnpi"nies. i-fc I 'uf.dy •"lioldin;^ companies ' af ' tn h f J , i -sed as noncarne i ct j inp:uue c \ e n ilioug.'i i l ie sr.-urit ies held h;, s i \ h companies are 

largely or ent i re ly (hose issued <tr assumed h> earners 

7. Hy an active co rpo ia l i on is meant oni.- v.hii h maintains ad < 'f jcani/atmn tot ( i |KTaim^ pmjR'r ly or admmis lerm^ ' its t i ' iancia l at (airs A n inactive eorp*i iai ion 

IS one whi<.l) fias tx-en [irac t teal I > ah-.nrr>ed m a i oni m l I in j ; i oip< .radon and whtcl i ncMhei operales pr')|H i: v uoi adnv.nts'i is iis {ni:. t i ' lal y f ' a i r s ; i f i l m.tintains ;iri 

organizatiori it I I IK 'S SO on ly tor ifie pu.-jHise o l c o m p l y i n g ^ i i h le^al requirenicnis i ind :Maintainin>: s il( p r o p e r s or tranchises. 

8. Con ih ine , in one amount , invesiments m wh i ch l i ic o r ig ina l c M or preseni equi ty m iotal «.sseis is less (han 1.10.(C^) 

9 Inchide inv. stments in unui ' .orpora le i i endl ies such as 'i-ssee or i ian i /a t ions l \sc lude amnunts norma l l y scuicd o i ; , c'.ir.cnt basis. 

10. D o not i tu hide (he value o( secunties issued or a .sUMu J hs fo',p«in<ii nt 

11 I or a t l l Iiatc s w h do nol ie[K»n to the IntersUte ( ( m i m c r ^ ' nmmr . i i on and arc j o u u l y o u n e d . disc Inse i.i tiKMn'.o- 'he i i iune and ex ien i o f coniro! o f Ihe 

othef con l ru l l i n f j i - i i t ie> 

Name of ofh-T p.i f t. i f̂ s t;o j o i nt <i(ir f»(->ni''n ns for cont rol (Paqo 26} : 

Li ne 
1 - UP RR. (S0%). 
2 CN ! i u . ; (;TW RR; ICG RR; ll'.W R / , ; Soo 1. i n.j RR; C&O Ry. 

Slin RR; C'jr.r.ii 1 (16 ?/',"., "." ' • . 
; MP RR {S; l / ' . n e a c h ) ; 

3 S i j u the rn Pac i f ir. p. i . ; ". -i P,-» i f 
5 UP RR; D̂ iRCW RR; f . l , , , .„•.,, i . ( ' v 1 / 3 % ) . 

6 MP RR (50%) ; (,hii:, i<i" l',":i 1 " i p. ; ''.It i i. , ' : 
7 ICG RR; UN l m : . ; C''̂ NW l r , " r , | . . , CMSl.P .̂C KR; 

DN I n c . ; UP RR; N&W Ry. (U l / 3 i . e.iclw . 
i - , • K-T RR find MP 

8 RN I n c . ('i0''6) ; KJ Ry. ('(O'l.) . 
9 IIP RR ( ',':".,) , 

11 b! . .J • .r,iiu) 1 s l rtiicl Ry. (UP) (.'lO"..,) . 
1? - iioul.i. i ; i f I irtn5.[). Co. (-50%). 
13 M-K- l RR und MP RR (33 1/3"« e d c h ) . 
13 • M-K-1 RR; UN I n c . (33 1 / 3 ' i i e a c h ) . 

*Pledc|ed under the ATSF Ry. Co, Gcnr'r.il Mortq.ine 

(#The :>locks of these companies .ire deposited with t r u ,' • , ., .." I.HK ' i ' i , : , i ."i. niMiionts 
to secure the due dnd punctual performance tiv tin" ov,iii i i')"i[i.iii\ ol i t : , convcnaiits in 
agreements r e l a t i n g to the operation of sucii t oinpdn i ei, . 

#During May 1988 the Santa fe completed an oxchanye of proper!:, ' ' i . ' . ' ' • " d; lahonia, K,-ir.sas and 
Texas Railroad and the State of Oklahoma which included the i '.^..-i|)t hy j.'iita Fe of .''O"* stock 
ownership in Oklahoma City ,Junction RaMway. The acq u i s i t i o n of t h i s rt'.ck bring?, Santa Fe'; 
ownership l.o 100% in the OCJ as of May 31, U-38. 

R..lro«l Annual RqHirt R-l ^ pg ^ ^ ^ ^ 



26 kimti IniliaK ATSF 

JIO. INV IuSTMKNTS AND ADVANCE.S AFULIA I ED C OIVi."A,Mf-S 

1 Oive particulars ot inveslmenis in MiK.ks Ixinds. othe. aetiuret) ohligalions. uiiMcuad notes, antl inveslmeni advances ol companies „tfilialeil vsiih 
rcspondeni, included in accounis N.is 71 <,, • Sh.l.ind l unds". 716, •'Capilal Funds". '12 I . • Invesimenls and Advances Affilialed rompanies ', and 71 7. -Olhcr 
l unds " 

2 Fnines in this schedule should be made in accordante wilh lhe dcliniiions and general insiruciions given on page l(S. classifving lhc invesinienis hy means 

of lellcrs. Iigures. and symhils in loluiiins lal. Ih', and Icl 
.1 Indicale by means ol an arbilrais mark iii i olumn (dl Ihe .ilsligalion in suppon ol which any securilv 

giving liames and olher imporiani p.im.ulais ol such ohligalions in liKilnoies 
4 Uive loials hir each class ami lor cath SUIKIJSS a,id a grand l.ilal loi i ai h atcouni 
-i KnInes in column ld,> should show dale ol malunly ol bonds and olhei cidciites ol indebiedness In tase obligalions ..1 lhc same designalion maluic 

senally. Ihi- dale in colunm id) may Ise reported as Senally 19 lo IV " Abbrevialions in coinmon use in slandaid linancial publicalions may 

. pledged, mortgaged, oi olliciwist encunilieicd. 

l.ine 

No 

Accouni 

No, 

Class 

No 

Kind iTJ 
indusiry 

Name ol issuing tompany and also lien reieience. if any lintludc rale h i i prelen-cd 

sluc'ks and hondsl 

F.xleni 1 
of Conlrol 

[.me 

No 

(a) lb) I t l (dl le) 

1 721 A-1 VI 1 Alameda Be) ' . L i n " Common 50 .00 1 

2 VI 1 Bel t ; Rs i l y j ay Company o f Ch icago Comipon 8,33 2 

3 VI 1 C e n t r a l C a l i f o r n i a T r a c t i o n Co. Common 33.33 3 

4 VI 1 C e n t r a l C ^ l i f o r n i ^ T r a c t i o n Co. P r e f e r r e d 33.33 4 

5 VI 1 Denver Un ion T e r m i n a l Ry. Co. Common 16.67 5 

6 VI 1 Houston B e l t & T e r m i n a l Ry. Co. Common C* 25 .00 6 

7 VI 1 Kansas C i t y T e r m i n a l Rv. Co. Common . (.* 8 .33 7 

8 VI 1 Keokuk Un ion Depot Common 20 .00 8 

9 VI 1 Oak land T e r m i n a l Rv. Common 50 .00 9 

10 VI 1 Oklahoma C i ^ y - k t . Rv. Co. Common 5 0 . 0 0 IU 

I I VI 1 S t . Jo: ieph T e r m i n a l R. R. Co. Common * 5 0 . 0 0 11 

12 VI 1 Sunset Ry. Co. Common 5 0 . 0 0 12 

IJ VI 1 Texas C i t y T e r m i n a l Ry. Co. Common 1 33 .33 13 

14 VI 1 T r a i l e r Tra i n Co. Common 5 .26 14 

15 V l l W i c h i t a Un ion T e r m i n a l Ry. Co. Common 33 .33 15 

16 T o t a l S t o c k - C a r r i e r - A c t i v e 16 

17 
17 

18 
18 

19 
19 

20 
20 

21 721 A-3 VI P e o r i a Deve lopment C o r p o r a t i o n 1 .l'l 21 

22 T o t a l S t o c k - N o n - C a r r i e r - A c t i v e 22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 721 D-1 VI 1 S t . . loseph T e r m i n a l R. R. Co. 6% Demand Note 25 

26 VI 1 T r a i l e r T r a i n Co. 26 

27 T o t a l Unsecured N o t e s - C a r r i e r - A c t i v e 27 

28 
2£ 

29 
29 

30 ... 30 

.'1 
31 

32 
32 

33 
33 

34 ... 34 

35 
35 

36 
36 

37 
37 

38 
38 

39 
39 

ill 
40 

a.F.C.JM.4S7'»a2 
Rtilrotd Anniul Repon R-l 



RoKl Initials ATSF Vear !9_S1_ 

IIO. INVKSIMP;NTS AND AOVANCE.S A F U M A I F D COMFANII^V — C o n t l i i U M i 

IDolltri In 'llinunands' 

h* used III conserve space 
6 If any of Ihc c. impanies included in II. • ..ncdule ar' conlrolled by respundenl lhe peiceiii of, onirol should be shown in ..olumn le) In case any company 

llsled is conliolled olhci lhan Ihrough aclual ownership of seeuntie s. give particuiars ii . ;.>..iii"le In cascs i. joinl tonlrol. give na nes ol 'iihci parties ami 
particulars of contiol 

7, II any advances icpoiled an pledged, gin pa.i: . iai . ,ii a 1 s . ' l l . i l l 
mhinetl <tt one ti i : . , ie 8, Inve- linenls in c mipaiiic 111 which iicilher ihe "ii^'ti. i. .. ̂ : .: . .....111.. .1 .'. .,.'„-,.-. ,1.1 less lhan illi,(KI') may hc c< mhinetl <tt one ti i : . , ie 

9. Also included shoulil lie nne .lnitnls II uiiiiK'irpoialetl cnitlit . 1 . n .|. 1. ,.1C .11 J'.I ..' )!..'.•, 'cs. Iiisiv,- .'1 amoums nomin.illy sellled on a cuirent basis) 

10. This schedui s louUI l l c l .ic.tli.Je ..c t liillies is.ued ol .issii'i C'l I'V lesp.,' .| ' i ! 

11, I OI affiliales which do nol ie|Km lo Ihe Iniersiaie ruiiiiiicl.. t . • l l l l l i o s i i . f l ami .11 - :,-.iill\ owned, got" i,iiii':s and ' Xicni ol c niiol ol olhei cnii'ies hv 
footnolcs 

Invesiments and advances 

Line f>)wning haiance A d d i t i o n s Iledutlioris 111 olher C l . i s i . i . . 1 i.sposed of' Adiiislnu'nls Dividends oi l . ine 

No 
f>)wning haiance 

llian sale, explaini [mil.l loss) A i c u i i l 721.5 mleresl crediled N ' l No llian sale, explaini 
lo i iKo i i i e 

Ifl L l h ) I I ) '1 . 11 

1 '•71 mi 
2 2fvO I'iO 2 

3 1*09 1)09 1 3 

4 2 4 

5 5 5 •, 
6 6 6 , 6 

7 183 183 ; 
8 -mr' TS \. 
9 113 1 ' ') 

10 125 # 125 10 

11 150 150 I I 

12 5** S'l 

13 637 637 1 ' 

14 257 257 11 

15 12 12 . J l . 
16 2^%i t ^ 3 ?,80l 8 2 ^ lh 

17 
17 

18 m 
19 Jl. 
20 

20 

21 3't l'l J.L. 
22 i'i ) ' i 22 

23 .1 
23 

24 t 
1 

24 

25 175 1 /b 11 25 

JJL 586 .586 ' 

'•' 
26 

27 761 / ( I -.-.—.hi 37 

28_ r/. 
2'l_ 1 ,̂ ,' 
111 

,11) 

.11 3I_ 

32 
37 

33 },1 

34 34 

35 
,̂ 5 

36 36 

37 (7 

38 _38_ 

39 39 

4 0 40 

Railroad Annual Report R l 
Q.P.O Jkt. 483 S92 



Road Inihals: ATSF •leai I9afi_ I 
JIO. INVKSTMENTS AND ADVANCES A F F I L I A T E D COMPANIKS-Contlnued 

lOollais in Thousandsi 

l.me 

No 

Account 

No. 

Class 

No, 

Kind of 

industry 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include lale hir prefeired 

sUicks and tvindsl 

Exicnl 

of Conliol 

ji.ine 
No. 

(1) (b) I t ) Id l lei 
1 ,.Z21 .E-l.. VI 1 B e l t Ra i lway Companv of Ch icaqo 1 
s VI 1 Denver Union Te rm ina l Ry. Co. > 
3 V I 1 , Harbor B e l t L i n e I 

4 VI 1 Houston B e l t and Termina l Ry, Co. 4 

5 VI 1 Kansas C i t v Te rm ina l Ry, Co. 5 

6 VI 1 Oakland Te rm ina l Ry. 6 

7 -1.LL. Oklahoma C i t y J u n c t i o n Ry. Co. 7 

8 VI 1 S t . Joseph T e r m i n a l R. R. Co. 8 

9 VI 1 W j f h i t c Union Termina l Rv. Co. 9 

10 VI 1 W i c h i t a Te rm ina l n s s o c i ^ t i p n 10 

I I To ta l I n v e s t n e n t A d v a n c e s - C a r r i e r - A c t i v e I I 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 To ta l Acgownt 721 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 See Notes on Page 25 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 2ti 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

a.P.O. JM. 4S3-SM 
Rtilrota) AnnutI Report R-



Hoad Inilials ATSF .,8£L_ 
29 

JIO. INVF.STMENT.S AND ADVANCE-S A F I T I J A I E D C O M P A N I K V - * oiuluiHd 

(IXillars in Thoujands' 

20 

26 
27 

Invesimenls and advances^ 

Opening balance 

lO 

Ai.]l!i.. 

1,585 
2,976 

201 

191 

9.078 

Addilions 

( f l 

221 

12.817 

33 

37 

40 

Deductions u l olher 
lhan sale cupiami 

llw 

2,162 

70 

2^2.6? li.ZSi-

2.'•27.. 

Closing balance OlS(s.>seil 111 
ploil l llos.'l 

551 
15 

201 

191 
• 1128 

Adiusliiieiils 
Ac.•'UllI 7;I "i 

. . i . ' Jb i 

J2,i552. 

Dividends or 
inieies! tieilileil 

lo intome 
Ijl 

176 

I.m'. 
No 

11 

..... •'..dfe-

_4 

5 

h 

7 

K 
9 

III 

N_ 

I2_ 

1.1̂  

l . l 

J-
IL 
17 

18 

22_ 
}1 

Jcl 

36 
.'7 

_2t! 
2') 

.11 

3_4 

Vi_ 

_36_ 

37 

38_ 

39 

4(1 

Rtilrotd Annual Reison R I a.P.O. Jkl. 483-692 



JlOA. I N V K S T M F S r S IN C OMMON . S K K K.S O F AFT IMATFJ) (OMPANIE-S 
ll>ollars m Thousandsi 

Undislnbuled l-.aniinf,s l-rom Certain Inveslinents m Alliliated Companies 

1 Report below the details of all investmcnU in common shicks inclucled in Accouni 721 Invesimenls and Advances Alfilialed Coinpanies 
2 li-nirr in column t t ) die amounl necessary lo lelroaclively adjusi Ihosc invesimenls (Set instniclion 5-2. l 'nifonn Systrm ol .^cc^Mlnl^ l 
I Fnlcr in column Id) lhe share of undistributed cumings l i e . less divtdendsl or losses 
4 l-.nlci in column le) (hc amortl/alion for the yea.' <il lhc excess of cosl over equity in n<,*l assets Icquily over tosi) al dale of acquisition 
5 l ot definilions ol i arriei" and •'noncamci." sec geneial insiruciions 

l.inc 
No 

Name ol issuing tompany and descnption ol setu iiy held 

la) 

Halance al 
be^innint! of year 

(b) 

Adjuslmenl (or 
invesinienis 

cquily nelhod 

I t ) 

Fijuiiy m un 
ilisliihulcd earn­

ings 1 losses) 
dunng year 

Id) 

Anumi/ahon 
dui'ing yeai 

Ic) 

Adjuslmenl fix 
mvesimenis ihs 

la,-.,,! ,,l •„ 
wrillen d'.Aii 
dunnfi year 

l l ; 

Halance al tlose 
'1 vcai 

Igl 

l.inc 
No 

1 

Camera (Lisi specifics for each company) 

A l a m e d a B e l t L i n e 230 17 21)1 1 

2 C e n t r a l C a l i f o r n i a T r a c t i o n Companv L. . ^ J . . . . . 591 2 

3 H o u s t o n B e l t ft T e r m i n a l R a i l w a y C j m n a n y 1 .^ey IQ l,hl3 ,1 

4 The O a k l a n d T e r m i n a l R a i l n a y 270 36 306 4 

5 U k l . i h o m a C i t y J u n c t i o n R a i l w a y Company ( 66) 66 5 

6 S u n s e t R a i l w a v Company 501 I , 2t) ')V 6 

7 TeAflS C i t y T e r m i n a l R a i l w a '. orapany 3,202 111 3.313 7 

8 The W i c h i t a U n i o n T t n m i . ' - a l ('.-,)j 1 |n(„)y C ompanv 12 12 8 

9 9 

10 10 

I I II 

12 12 

13 6 .̂209 ^ 66 , 150 6^1(25 11 

Noncarner (List specifics for each comptnyi 

1' 14 

15 1.. 

16 16 

17 17 

18 IK 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 2.1 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 



Rotd loituli: Yetr 19 88 

1N.STRW TIONS CONCERNINC; RETURNS TO BK MADE IN SC HEDI Ii£ 330 

I Give ptnicultrs of htlincu tt the beginning and cloic of the yetr tnd of t l l chtnget dunng the yetr in Account No. 731. " Rotd and Hquipmeni 
Piopeny, • and Accouni No 732. "Improvements on Leased Property, ' classified by pnmiry accounLs in atcordtnee wnh lhc Uniform Syslem ot Accounu 
for Railriwl Comptniet. Tlic balancel, by pnmiry tccounu. should insolar t i known, lie slated in tolumn (bi and i l l change! made dunng lhe yetr ihould 
br tntlyzed in columni (c) to (f). mcluiive Column Ih) i i lhe aggregtle of column) ih| tottl, inclusive Grand louJi of tnlunuii lb) ind ihl ihould equtl 
Ihe Mim of Accounu 731 tnd 732 hir lhe reipeclive periods, if not. full eipltntuon iho'ild be made in a liwinixe 

2 In column Ic) tre lobe shown disbunements mtde lor the specific purpoie of purchtiini). coniiiuciing. and equipping new lines, and tor lhe enieniion of 
oM lines, as provided for in Instniclion 2-1. Hems lo be chtriied." of lhe Unifomi Syslem ot Accounu toi Kailnotd Companie* lnr such iiems 

I 111 column id) i i lo be shown Ihe coil of a railwav or ponion ihereof, tequired l l an operating cntily oi system by purchaie, merger, comolidtuon, 
itorgtiiutuoii, reeeivenhip uie or innitcr, or oiherwiie. 

4 In coluinn lc) tnd (e) thoukl be included t l l cntne* covenng expendituret for tdditioni tnd bettennenu. is defuied, whether or not replKing other 
propeny 

5 In column i f l should be eniered all tiediis icpreieniing piopeny sold, abtndoned. or olherwise retired 
6 Both die debu tnd credil involved m etchtrtnsfer. tdjuiimeni. orclearance. bwivoen road tnd equipment tccounu, ihould be included in the column in 

which the Item wis iniiitlly included, also the irtniter of pnor vetn debm or crediu from invesunent in rotd ind equiprncni to opentiiig etpeniet or other 
accounu. or vice vent, should tie included in the column tpplicable lo currenl iiemiol Idee nature, tUchsucn transfer, adjuiiment, or elf irance stiould be fully 
expltined when in exceu of tlOO.OOO 

7 If dunng die yetr tn individuiJ charge ol ilOO.OOO or more wis mtde lo Accouni No 2, 'Land for Traniporution ruiipoiei," utle m t foaaHMe the 
cent, loctlion, tret, and other deuils which will identify the propeny 

8 Report on line 29 amounis nm includible in the pnmtry rotd tccounts I'he iiemi reponed ihould be briefly ideniifiot and explained under "Notei md 
Remtrlu. below AirHHinu should he reponed on this line onlv untler special circuiiuiancet. uiutlly altci pemiiscion is obliined from the Commiition frr 
exceptions i'> prestnbed accounling Kelerence to such audioniy should be made wlien explaining die imounu leponcd. Reipondenii muil not mtke trbiif7iy 
chtnges to the pnnled siub or . olumn hcidings wnhoui specific auihonty Irom the Cominiiiion 

9 II dunng lhe vear a segmem ol iransportalion propeny was acquired, slate in i (ootnote the mme ot lhe vendor, ihe mileage tcquiied, and die dale ol 
acquiiiiioii. 111 vmn lermini and Ihe cosl of lhe piofiei,-- lo Ihe resp'jfideni Also furnish a slalcmem of the amouri included in each primuy accouni lepiesenung 
mch property acquired, retemng to the column or cotumni in which die entnei ippeti 

10 If an amounl ol less lhan i2,0(XI is used as llie minimum lor addilions and benermcnu lo piopeny ii vesiitieni tccounu i i provided for in Iniouction 2-2 
ot [he Uniform .System ot Accounts lot Railroail Cimpanies. slaie in a looinoie the amounl used 

Schedu l i 332 

D e p r e c i a t i o n r a t e s f o r comput f 

NOTES AND R : : M A R K S 

' i - r m i n . j l equ ipmen t ! 

16A ( oiiifjul I'I ', 
25A [ I'l m i n.; I l q u i pment 
2fcA Comp..! I I . 
27A Compul 1'. 
59 Compiit.i'i Syijteiii ' i ai if l Word P r o c e s s i n q Equi pment 

3.18 
6.'»3 

12.30 
6.67 
8.16 

RtilnMd ^juut i Repon K-1 Q.p.O. J id 4 t H n I 

I 



32 Road Initiols: ATSF YeorigsS 

JJO. im iWRiY AND toupioi fND uwfmK 10 im\) mwi m mmtm 
(Do'ioisinThousond'i) 

line 
No, 

CIOSS 

:iiecl' 

Accouni 

(o) 

Balance ol 
beqinning 

of year 

(b) 

[xpenditures during 
Ihe year for originoi 
lood ond equipmen! 
ord rood extensions 

(c) 

[xpenditures during 
Ihe year for purchase 

0! existing lines 
reorqonizolions, etc. 

(d) 

Line 
No, 

1 (2) lond (OI Uan'jpoitolion puiposes 7'U,VJVJ 1 

? ( j ) Grodinq 190,542 2 

L. 
.... 

^4) Olhei lighl-cf-woy o'l'i.ndiluies 5,107 3 L. 
.... [5) T'jnn'-lj (ind submoys 2,107 4 

5 (6) Biiiiqes. Ireslles. ond culveris 206,718 5 

6 (7^ [levoI'V'i strueiures 6 

/ (8) lies 666,128 7 

H (9) Roil ond olhei Irock molei'Ol 965,263 8 

9 (11) BoiiosI 464,45/ 9 

10 (1.!) fci.i es. snowsheds, ond s«]ns 6,844 10 

11 (16) 'wiodon ond oUice huildmqs 121,484 11 

12 (l7) Roidwoy buildmtjs 37,134 12 

IJ , (!8) Woter •jlodon'; 2,327 13 

14 {19) loei stotions 14,791 14 

I'j (20) Stiops ond enginehouses 92,403 15 

16 (22) oloroqe warehouses ^ 16 

17 (23) Whoives ond docks 1,781 17 

l.'J (24) Cool ond ore whorves 18 
19 (25) lOrC/COrC terminals 55,814 19 

20 (26) (ominumcolion systems 69,953 20 

21 (27) jiqnots and inierlocliers 156,031 21 

22 2? (29) l'o*ef pianls 537 

21 

22 

2J (Jl) Power-lransmission sysiems 5,857 23 

24 (,1'j) l/iscelloneous structures 83 24 

25 (37) Rood'*a/ mochines 51,030 25 

26 (39) Public improvements - Conslruction 41,840 ?6 

27 (44) Shop moctiinery 47,254 27 

28 (45) Power-plonl mochinery 1,66/ 28 

29 Olliei (specify ond enploin) 29 

30 TOTAL f KPLNOIIURF'J FOR ROAD 3,283,197 30 

51 (52) Locomotives 785,491 31 

32 (53) freiqhl -lrain cars 912,724 32 

33 (54) Passenger-Irom cors 33 

(55) Highway reven'ie equipment 46,415 34 

35 (56) noflling equipi'ienl 35 

J6 (57) Work equipment 45,532 36 

37 (58) Miscelluneous equipmeni 73,248 37 

38 (59) Computer systems ond word processing equipment 77,860 38 

39 FOfAl fXP[NDII(lf([5 fOR fOUIPMENT 1,941,270 39 

40 (76) inleresi durinq construclion .58,673 40 

41 (80) Olher elements of investment 41 

42 (90) Construclion in progress 13.857 42 

43 GRAND rOTAI i '),2?6,97? 43 

Roilrood Annuol Reporl R-1 



Pood Iniliols: AISI Yeor 1988 

330, fiOAD PRtWRIY ANO [OOlPUtNl ANO IMPRfMMLNlS TO L[AS[D RWRTY ANO l OUlPMLNT - Coniinued 

(Dollors in Thousands) 

line 
No 

>0S5 

Check 

1 >!.'i..1'iiii.'S lirod't'lwn-. 111.(1 

fc'ji'eiment'i dur nq the year 

{") 

Credits for propeity retire<1 
during the yeor 

(0 

Net chongt'i durmq (he year 

(q) 

Bijionce ot close o( year 

(h) 

.me 
No, 

1 154 4,582 30,427 ' _ 
2 1.1-5 366 829 ':91,37l 2 

3 (179) (184) 4,923 3 

4 2,107 4 

5 12.6S5 425 12,240 218,958 -
6 

f 

2 7.9'.6 13,034 14,'302 681,0 iO 7 

8 33,994 10,787 23,207 938,4/0 a 
9 1 40,926 13,276 27.C5'1 492,107 9 

10 1 (2) 3 6,847 10 

11 90'9 2,475 (i,566) 119,918 ' 1 

12 960 29C 670 37,804 12 

13 105 (105) 2,222 
, . ™. TFTfTi 

1.5 

14 62;* 593 15,3i84 14 

15 6,473 35' 6,122 98,525 '5 

16 16_ 

17 6:.' (68)' 1,713 11 

18 JF. 
19 8,7/4 80.' 1 7,967 63,781 '''L 

"20 2,fJ56 1,673 583 70,536 2C 

21 ,. 182 1,405 4,07' 160,113 21 

22 17 (1/) 520 22 

23 1 9 (8) 5,849 23 

24 2 (2) 81 24 

25 2,976 T 2,44! 5'i5 51,565 25 

26 4,647 (5) 4,650 46,490 26 

27 3,875 1,63) ' 2,236 49,490 

28 (42) 55 ;'l7) 1,570 28 

29 
29 

30 i5;,;'07 4'J,40S 'QK.'.' 1 3,'91.596 50 

31 75,880 1 4 4,49'' Kid.yj'i 31 

32 14,848 38,407 .H39,165 32 

33 rrTTX 
'5 

"XT' 54 — • TTT?; 2,14() (992) .11 

"Tf" 
.55 35 

36 1,102 2,263 . : 44,J/1 TlJ 
1/ 2,903 5,204 [/...'lil'! !'', y, 1 ')/ 
38^ 4,4.59 68 4,371 

39 100,320 92,581 7,739 1,94'j,U09 39 

40 2,257 845 ',412 40,085 40 

41 41 

42 12,759 12,759 26,596 42 

43 273,143 142.834 130,)09 5,407.286 43 

1/ 4/ 

Roilrood Annuol Report R-l 



Roi}dlnilK)!s,A1Sf Yeor 1988 

•/MOH HASI AND RAIL' (")A0 ANI) f OIllPMLNI OWNED AND IISLD AND Ll ASI D [ROM 01111(̂ 1 
'',.i'''iis IP Ihousand-;) 

. i i i t ' . ' j ['.'/ l l " I 

','-". used'0 CGI' 

;." ,'ot'on bose used to compuie Ihe depreciolion charqes (or the monlh of Jonuory, ond in 
.i; use8 (o compul'; f " K-pief inbon chorges for Ihe mo'lh of December, m columns (d) and (g) show Ihe composi ? 
"inory accouni 

, , , ,e used (o comp, 
.'horqi's lor the month o' De'-'-mber, ond on lines 30 ond l i ol Ihese columns show Ihe composite percenloqe for oil ipod 
^r.,',',',.,'] ..•'••''•/in.-; | l - . " : • "r.ofy occoun! compcs'le rotes to the depreciotmn bose used in computing the chorges lor 

' .' I' lot Ihe some month. The depreciolion bose should nol include the cosl of equipment 
, ,i.mentondAccounlNos, 31 •22-00,31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00,35-21-00, 

...','.!„, ,'SI' It f. (;•) •• juiprrienl owned and leosed to Others when the .'"nls therelrom ore included in the rent (oi 
0,32 2300,52 -25 • 00,36-21 00,36-22-00,36-2i 00,and36 -25 -00,inclusi'.e Ihecompositerolesused 

,11 ii„ r ,,rr.r..>- - "y'cpl lhot whcic the useof cumponenl rotes tios been authorized, tne composiie rotes 
• fhe December (.norqes developed by the use of the oulhonzed rotes. If ony changes in 

'. ' 1.1 !>Qch primory account, or oseporole sthedule miiy be included for eoch such 

• ..• ,', ,. .'. . .'.'.I'horeforeisincludedinAccQunlNoi,31-11-00,31-12 00,31-13-00. 

'• '..nyfirrc,' ' :,')->e Should lie reporled, neverttic'less, in Supporl of d.?urecio!ion reserves, 
ii.i.q Ihe occounl(s) eflcdeij. 

lotol road leased from others or total equipment leosed from others represents 

RoilfOOd Aiinix)! Ri-pOfl R-1 
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Rood Initiols, Aisr Yeoi 1988 
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335. ACCUMUUTED OtPRtCIATION - ROAD AND [OUIPM[NT OWNLD AND USEO 
(Dollors in Thoi.son.Js) 

1 Disclos" Ihe required intormiiion in -egord to cred.ts ond debits to Account No. 735, "Accumulated OepiecKiiiop, Rood and Equipment Property." during 
the yeo! reloiiriq to owried ond u.~( •! -ood ond'equipment, include entries for depreciolion of equipmen' owned bul not iî ed when the resulling rents ore included 
in the "lease Renlnis- Credil-Eq'i'pment" ,ccounls and "Other Rents- Credit-Equipment' uecounts. Exclude o.'y enine'., lor depreciolion of equipmen. the;! 
,, used bul not uwned when tfte resulting rents ore included in "leuSe Rtiilol-Dt. ;-'"guipnient" uccounl ond 'Oiiier Rent-i-Oebit-E'iuipinenl" OCCOUIKS. 
(See Schedule 351 for Ihe accimuloted depreciolion to rood ono equiprneni owried and lecsei: to others.) 

2 II my doto lire included in columns (d) or (f). explom the enlnes m deloil 
' A debit baton", in columns (b) or (q) lor any pnmory occouni should be designed "Or," 
4.lithereisunyinconsi3lencybelweenthecie*t5lo;.ieiesei¥eo.shownincolumn(e)andthechorqesto..;, ' , " , • • • luHei-planohonshouldbeqi-e'.. 
5. [nter omounis repr sentini, omortizotion under on authorized omorli/otion proqrom othe. than for deiente p'oject, . 

l.n lines 29 ond .59. 

•!o be iw'. i ' i l nil': <'<i'jipi. 

Roilrood .'..muol tter̂ ort R-1 
Se* Fof.itnote Page 39 
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Hold ImtuUt: ATSC 63 

XS9. ACLBUED UABIUTY--Uj%SEO PROPEKTY 
1 Dollan m Thouttndti 

1 Disclute th..: lu,..,,; ci, aucuTatuoa .-vluug lo tmdiu tnd debiu of Accouni 772. "Accnied Lu'biliiy Letied Pmfieny,' dunng the yetr concerning rotJ md 
equiproetu latseii tmm olhen. 

2. la cuiumn ic), cni« tiwunit cluuned uiopcnung expentet; in culuinn lei. cnier dePilt lu tccount wuinij irum irtiiemenui. in column lO, ciiiei tmotwa 
paid to lettor. 

A I I V Ul' . . . . ' . IU j c c ^ i u i l l . L t i t r K C t HJ v w r a u n i i VAi^itM3« aui 

1 Rc ll leasrti rttaii and euuipment propeny represenu 1% or lest ol tottl properry owned tnd used. 
.ircni'v liciwceii lessee tnd iettui, tnd no debus ui tiediu 10 Accuum No 772 tre nude by thctc S il tA.- .ircni'v liciwceii lessee tnd iettui, tnd no debus ui tiediu 10 Accuum No 772 tre nude by thctc couiuinfl 11 omptiiy. 

ttton in culuii Ilg etpentet. tnd m column III show ptymenll made lo tne leuoc ui veitienaeni meieol. 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng Die yetr 

(JEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng Ihe year 

Line 
No 

( ' , „ . . . 

(•;,;., i 
A(;so«iiH 

Btlance 
at beginning 

of yetr 
(b) 

Charget (o 
upertlin; 
expentes 

ICi 

Olh?r taiTiiiii 

Id) 

Retiremenu 

ICI 

Olher dcbiu 

I f ) 

Btlance 
Jl clone of 

ycM 

IK' 

Lioe 
No. 

[ 

1 1 

. ivMd'iures 2 

' 5 i l u i J i c . . i 1 3 

z 
' . 1 ,- . B - •.• ... 1 

i 1 
4 

5 1 j 3 

1, 1 
J i 1 

6 

_-. luteriai 7 

8 8 

9 4X1U si^ns 9 

iO 1 i ^ i •.Hidings 10 

II I l 7 j l . . , . r , . . . ...t,. . . . i j : , I I 

12 l lg) Wticr sitlions 12 

13 119) Fuel siiuons _I3 

14 1 120) Shops 4ti,l en închouMS 14 

15 l22> Stor»((e wiiehouses None 13 

16 (2)) Whtrves uid docks 16 

17 .24) Cot! and ore whtrves 17 

18 , : i rOl C'C'OFC; lenmntls 18 

19 . 26) Conimumctiion sysiems 19 

20 i27) Signtls and iiiieilocUrs 20 

2! (29) Power punn 21 

-IS '311 l'ower i/»iiimi»sioii '̂ siems U-.. 22 
..IIZ. 

:3 i35l Miwrluncous < .ucpires 23 

24 137) Rotdwty r^tctunet 24 

23 ! 39) Publi'- .mprnvemenii—CJonsirticuon 23 

26 144) ^iiop rntcliuKV)!* 2« 

27 i ^ i ) Powei-pltm mtctamery 27 

28 All Oiher rotd tccounu 28 

Anioriuujon 1 A'Jjusimenu) 29 

30 1 TOTAL ROAD 30 

EQUIPMFNT 

Tr V-W* UitxttB/rivn >• 32 1̂ (33) i-ieigtii-tftio uut 32 

33' [ (34) Vntmifit '^ttm c tn 3-V 
34 |J5) Highway tsvKm ttfuptnem 34 

33 (56) Flotitiai «qviinir« 33 

36 (37) Work mfufotm 
36 

37 (58) MitMlboaow eqoinaent 37 

38 
1 — ' --

(39) Compna syMcaa and word 
pRioMilai wnil|wwui 

3« 

39 Ank-mztiion naftuMtun* 39 

40 TOTAL a^UIPMENT 40 

41 ORAND TOTAL 41 

*1 bbarq mumt wilh »jiiiiifamm»vmtmntam*m WAS exp, tfm: 

a.P.O, JM. 4il3.4ft? 
Rgilratd Amuiri Rep JII R-l 

I 
I 



Kotd Iflititia: Vetr 19. 88 37 

340. DEPRECUTION SASE ANO HATTES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROA0 ANO LQVWMfJHl UMiEJO FROM OTHEHS 
I Dollari in 'liiousandt i 

1 Show Ul column (b) tor etch pnmtry aceouiu the depreatnoo btie uted in ojinpubng the deprecitoon charges ior the munth ot Janutry, tnd in coiumn ici 
show lhe deprcciinoii bate used ui computmg the depreotbon chargei lor the momh of December. In column nl) show the composiie raict used in coinpuonfi the 
dcprecimon chtr?et lor itie month of December, tnd on unes 30 tno 40 ot these columns show ihs .omposf iwenttjic ct all rotd tnd equipment sccounts. 
re.̂ pecuvely. tsct-rtaiiuKioy tppiying the pnaiary accouni composite ittes lo ihe deprecialun btsc u.kcd in wonip'itiir,̂  (hc clitr';c^ inr December tjid dividing the 
total so corapuiec by the tottl depnxitiion btse for the ume month. This tchedule ihould In .-lude only imptovemmu t.i leased ptoperty chtrgtd to Accoum 732. 
•Improvements I n leased iTopertv 'Th; composite ntes used should be thote prtscnbed or otherwise tuthorized by ilieC'ommission. cxcepi chai where the ii.« 
ol coi'iponent n i» hu been tuthonzed. ihe composite tales to ae shown iur the respccuv.i Ĥi-iusry it cuuiiu, sliuulj b<: rccompuuid trom the December chirges 
developed bv thii use ot Illr ai"iionzed rates. If any cnarges in nues were effective dunig ihc yeai. gwe lull ptniculars in » lotxnoie 

2 .Ml improvrmenistolctsedpropcniesmayoe combined and one composite raf. computed lor eai ii |inniiir> ii.:i:iiuni. >r a sepaiate schedule may be included 
f.ir etcta such pioperty. 

If depfecit! on atc-nitit hive been discontinued for tny tccount. mc depreciriionbaie snouid!« reponed l evcnhelcss. in suppon of deprecittion reservet. 
Authonly fur th.; disconiinuam: of tccrutis should be shown in t footnoie indicttinv: inc ai ciigiiil s i ilfectcd 

1 Disriosui. 1 in Ihe respective sections of lliis Khedule mtv be ommed if eithei loitl io.-.u leased irom oilwisnr mini cu'jipmeni leased trom olhen rcpresenu 
letl lhan 3% of total rocd owned or total etjiiiptnmt owned, rcspscovdy. However, luve 4!. Grand Tnul. sliould be cumpleled. 

Line 
No. Accouni 

la) 

Depreciauon btse 
\nnut i '''jmposiic 

.ate 
(percenti 

(d) 

l i ne 
No. 

Line 
No. Accouni 

la) 

A l beguuunii ot yetr 
Ib l 

r 
A l cluse ol yett 

(c) 

\nnut i '''jmposiic 
.ate 

(percenti 
(d) 

l i ne 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) CJradmi! % 1 

2 (4) Other. iii!ht-ol-way rupendituirs 2 

3 I5i 3'unnels .ind subwevs 3 

4 (6) Bridxes, nestles, and culveru l o t d l f i iof,- le< i : . . .d ( ' • . . , • • •,', , • 5 i l 

5 1 (7) Klevited strictures 1 e s s t h . t i i 5% o l 1.11 ̂  r ' . 1, -• ,.,' ir! ' i 

6 en,' TIC- \ * 
7 19) Rail and ithe.'- track nit ienal 1 

1 , 
7 

8 l l l l Hillasi 8 

9 (13) fences, snow sheds, t nd i ign* 9 

10 (16) Suuoa ind otfice bu.ldin^i 10 

11 (17) Roadwt ' buildings 11 

12 (18) Wtier s i iuoo i 12 

13 (19) i'uel SUl ons (3 

14 (20) Shops ard engineti^uet 14 

13 (22) Storage ^^tn!ho^)3el 13 

16 (23) Wharves txid doclu .. i.-. . 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore w h w ? 17 

18 (2J'' TOFC/COFC lemuiurlt .,, , 18 

19 (26) Coinmuiucauoii lysums 19 

20 (27) .Signalt and uireriockera 

21 (29) Power pianli • - • 21 

22 (31) Fuwet-tniuuuatioc ly i ter. i t 
II 1 1 , • 

23, 

23 (33) MucellaiD'Out ttniciurcs 23 

24 (37) Koadwsy inachuKt j l'« 

23 (39) Public imfntrremeoia—'.Conttniction 23 

26 (44) .Shop aUK'iiaery' 26 

27 (43) Powt i -p l t i t mactunery 27 

28 / i l l other road tooMAU 28 

29 Araoitixatton (Adjuadneiutl 29 

30 T O T A ; , P.OAD • 30 

31 

EQinPMENT 

(32) LoconiMivst 31 

32 (33) Prel|bi-tnu» can "32 

'Ji (54) PMtwg»i 4 n i « o w l o t a l e f ] u i piTient b r ­ 33 

34 (SS) t l i i ^wt iy n t t i e m tx^uiyiiiBW o t h e r s i s 1 f " v . ' l o l Lo t .-11 34 

33 (36) Flotst i f eqiitjHiwM eq'. i i p m e n t cnvncrt . J5_ 
36 (37) W o t t ctjuipioem 36 

.37 (38) Miic«Uaaeai4 cquipineat 37 

38 
(39) Coiii iMtw ajKEioi t ad word procet i in i 

etjiujpiueiit 
38 

39 Anut izsdaD Ad|viM> sean 39 

40 I OTAL EqU lPMgNT 40 

t.l G R A N D T O T A L 41 
b« reported with atfupmaai cxpenw nthor than WAS eacpenta. 

RtllKMid AnnutI Repon H-l aRO.JM.4«»«SC 



Rotd Iniiiils: AT.V.I" Yetr 19. 88 I 
.342. A r C U m X A r E D DEPRECIATION- IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEA,SED FROM OTHERS 

I Dollars in Ihousandsi 

1 I'.ntei the required iiilonnaliun concerning debils and credits to Accouni 733. Accumulated Deprecittion—ImprovemenU on Leased Piopeity.' dunng the 
year reliimg in iinpnivcmeni.', inj.le lo ruad and equipment propeny letted from others, lhe depreciation charges for which arc included in operating expenses of 
the respoiuleni. 

2 If tny entnes tre inaile lor coiumn (d) '0,. er crediu" ot column (f) "Other debm. sttle the Itcu occationing such entnei on page 35, A debit btltnce in 
column (bl or (g) foi any pnmtry tccouni should be shown in parenthesii or deiigntted "Dr ' 

) Any inconsistency between Ihe credits to the reserve t i «lK)wn in column to and the charges lo ooeraf":. cavcnses should be tully expltined on page 35, 
4 Show in cijluirn I t l lhc debus m ihc rcsciv- wising Iiom reuremenu ("hese debus should not exceed investment, etc 
5 DeiaiLs in ihc respeciive seciiomi ol this jchedule may be omitted if eiiher lotal roa.1 leased Irom others or toial equipment leased from 

olhers rcpfesiin' less ihan •!% ol Wlui road owned or lolal equipmeni owned, respectively H •v,evet. line i9. Grand folal. should be com-
pleic.l 

i 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Chcti. 

-• 
Btltnce 

at beginning 
of yetr 

• bl 

CREDITS TO R tS tRVfc • DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die yetr j During the year 

Balance 
Jl close ot 

vear 

r, ... 

List 
No 

i 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Chcti. 

-• 
Btltnce 

at beginning 
of yetr 

• bl 

Chargea to 
operaung 
expenses 

lc) 

Olher I redlts 

id) 

Retirements 

IC) 

Other debus 

.1) 

Balance 
Jl close ot 

vear 

r, ... 

List 
No 

1 1 

'..-.yl -Ajy c*()eiiditurcs 2 

ml) subwavs T o t ' i l r o HrJ leflsed {'1 3 ^ ) f r o m o t t - e r s i s 1e s s 3 

'.iilvcrts l , h< i i i " j * ' j f t ,o t .d l r o a d o w n e d . i 4 

5 

6 6 

7 •' K J I . M'.U t l , ' , . ' , . . i - r. I i u l e n o l 7 

8 . 1 11 DalLisi 8 

9 and signs 9 

IU • j i i d in js ———————— 10 

I I .171 Roadwav buildings 11 

12 . 1 U l Water siaiions 17 

13 
' 1 

1IV) Fuel stations 13 

14 l20) S'-'ops and eneinehouses 14 

13 i22) Siofajre warehouses 13 

16 l2J) Wharves and docks J6 
17 17 i24) Coal -Ild ore wharves 

J6 
17 

18 i25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 18 

19 126) Communicalion systems 19 

20 
1 

i27i Signals and interlockers 20 

21 1 i29) Powti plants 21 

22 
1 1 .*• 

'311 Power-tninsmikSlun sjisiems 
22 

23 135) Mncellaneous structures 23 

24 137) Rotdwtv machines 24 

25 I39i Public improvemeni.v -Constniction 23 

26 (44i Shop mtchitsery* 26 

27 1451 Power-plant machinety 27 

28 Al l ollier road tircounis 2S 

29 iriT.vl iif-'Mi 29 

30 

..'IT 

1 (52) Locumotivet 30 

31 (33) Frei|ht-tfaiB cart 31 

32 
- i . . - . : . .g^—.. . •" • . .—. •— " -
IVl) Pute i i |c r -<mn can Jot , ' ! j i n m i j i i t , l e a s e d ( 7 3 2 ) f r c .ll, o t . ho rs i i s l a s s 32 

33 (33) Highwty revenue etjuipment t h.in '>'; :)f to t - . ' i l pqu ipment '.tmi; 33 

34 (36) Floating ecfiipanait 34 

33 (37) Worfc ei!ii4»iant 33 

36 (38) Migoellaneoui ecftifimit 36 

37 
(39) Computer sysiem* and wonl 

prooetting aquipoical 

37 

3« TOTAL E(|fUIPMENT 38 

39 G R A N D T O T A I :i06 1 , 5 2 0 39 

•Tb be reported with e<)Uij)Dieme-.pentenBher than \ S expentet. 

a,P.O. JM. 4«3-6«2 
Rtiiroad Annual Report R-l 
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NOTKS AND REMARKS FOR SCHEOULE 342 

Schedule 335 

Am'.untr, i'i Column (d) represent transfers from depreciation expense to 
inventory and capital accounts to recognize allocated overhead costs. 

Rtilm^l Annuti Repon R-l „ 
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rc'tpcci,.' 
expenses 

pC!. 

l l l f 

A'.-

H 

350. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASEI) TO OTHERS 
'Dollars in Dioustndsi 

. .I in ctses wnere the relaied deprecitiion reserve is cameo in llie iccounis ot ihe respondent and the tent therelrom is included in 
; ' f l . i.7 22-00. and 32-23-00 

..V accoum. ihe depreciation nase used in computing the depreciauon lur ihe monihs oi Januarv and December. 
, .,i(^iiK-iii owned by lne respondent bul leased lo oihers. Ihe oeprecialion charges ior which are noi includiole in opertting 

.men lhc deprecitiion reserve is recorded in lhe tccounts ol the respondeni It Ihe bate lor rotd is other lhan the onginti coil 
' ' • ommission s Huntu ot Accounis. brougni lo a luriciii dale bv lhe respondem tmm its Order No 3 records tnd 

equipmem. a Uil explanaiion shuuld be iiisen 
-•> Ilicd 10 compuui the depreciauon loi liicmonihot December and on lines 20 and 38of ihis column show the composiie 

• i.cminu. respectively, ttcattined by tpplying lhe pnmtry tccounu composiie rata lo the dc|ircciauon Oate used to compuie 
'I, 1 .dividing !he lottl tlso computed by Uie depreintaim one. 

.<ve been disconunucd toriny icfouni. ilic dcprccialion base ihould be rcixined. ncs.jdheiess in suppon ot deprecitiion reserves, 
• , . i.'iuld tie snown in a nxiinote indicating ihc accoumisi allectcd 

.. lolal road owned, omit If loitl equipmem icascd to oihers is less than 5'f ot total eouipmenl owned, omu 
nplcied. 

Line 
N'-. ! 

Deprecitiion ba.se ! 
{Une 

jNo, 

i . 

Line 
N'-. ! 

At beginning ol year 
I h l 

1 At close ot vear 
1 IC) 

-Vnnual composiie 
rale 

percent 1 
I d ) 

! 
{Une 

jNo, 

i . i 
1 

! 
{Une 

jNo, 

i . 
• 2 

' 1 
1 3 
1 J 

5 

f 1 6 

1 ' 
8 

' i >ii<?dt. and ii^ns 9 
I I I - 1. i'>i.ir,ut 10 

I I 
. D l V,- , . l r l . .„ ....,.. 12 

1.; 119) Fuel sli/ii.iiis 13 

IL, 120) Shops Uld enginehouses 14 
15 1221 '•'.luiRVi: r, '- "linWrT t 13 

J6 f l . j l ,1 r It • jui ' s t i id on t * i s schi 'dii 11' i 1,1 i I'ded 16 

. . i l . 

' " •••• <. 
in Sch^'diili. iVJ, V,' 17 

'L i25) m i OCOl-C lermintJi 18 
iq_ 

;o 
•Jtii rtiiiinituiictow iviiemi 19 iq_ 

;o i j ' ' i S'untu ilui iniertotners 20 
21 l29) Power pitiiu 21 
22 (31) Power-trtntmiHttn lystemi 22 
23 (33) Mitcelltoeous structurei 23 
24 (37) Romlwty intchioea 24 

2S (39) Pi'blic improveinemt—Conilnicuofl 1 23 
26" (44) .Shoji 'iiacjunery 26 
27 (43) Power-pltnt nmjhiraty 

I I , , 1 , , i 
27 

28 All other road tccouoit 21 
29 TlTTAL ROAD 29 

! 
M. 

BQUIPMIW 
p2) .I'.'ijvet 1 n 

_3I_ (53) Frenflii tmin cart I } i 

]]_ (S4) PuaeBsnr-tnon can 32 
33 

J4_ 
J3 

<3S) Higlnniy revwae etjuipmnl 33 33 

J4_ 
J3 

(.34) Koitiitf t f f i i f i a m 34_ 

33 

J4_ 
J3 (37) Worfc eqay j in i ' 33 
36 (38) MiaoeUaaMiiia »qmfti»m N/A 1. 36 

37 

(39) CcmgiiaBr $ytmtm mid woird prnimihn 

(37 

38 rOTALEQUimENT i | 3 . 

391 ORAWD TOTAL jL 139 

QP.O, Jia.4«3-&aa Railroad Annual Repott K-l 
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3SI. ACCUMULATED DFJ>RSC;iATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASEO TO OTHEIU 
lOollin in nioustwis) 

I Thil sciiedule is to bt uted in ctses whete the deprecittion reserve is ctmed in the w tounts of the PwpotidetM tnd the rent thetefnim is included in Ar'.onnu 
32-11.00. 32-12 Of). 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23 00 

2, Diirlote crediu tnd debits to Acxount 735, "Accumulated Depr««riati.>ii—Rotd md fcquipment Proveity. dunng the year leltting to raad ano equifimeni 
leased to othen. the depraeiation chaigtt lor WIIK B tre not includible in optnung expenies ot the respondtnt. I See Schedule 330 for the icier<e reltung to nwd 
and equipn ant owned and uted by ihe itipondcail. 

3 If tnv entnct tie mtde for "Other crediu tf«3 Other debm." sttle the facti occasioning such enlnes. A debit balance in columnt (b) or Ig) fur my pnmtry 
accotir. Ihould be sfiown in paieniheiis or liei.g.itted " Dr,' 

.1 DebuU in the rcapecave lectiona of thit icoeduie may be oimtiBd if either total rotd leased in othen or total ufitifixitat leued rrom otben nptfeau 
leu thao i % t i total roed owned or total equif nuu owoed, reiporavtly. Himever, >uie 39, Oraod Total, thould be completed. 

Lim 
No. 

i 

Crost 
Check 

{ Account 
1 

l a i 

Balance 
at beginning 

1)1 year 
lb) 

' CREDITS r o Rri.SF.RVK 
I During lhe vear 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
! During the year 

Liric 
No. 

L im 
No. 

i 

Crost 
Check 

{ Account 
1 

l a i 

Balance 
at beginning 

1)1 year 
lb) 

; Chargea to 
I oparanng 
i expemea 
1 lc) 

Other' redlts 

i I d ) 

1 
1 Reiirementi 

1 lel 

Other debiti 

I f) 

Balance 
at close of 

1 yetr 

'ti) 

Liric 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 
i 
i 1 

2 14) O h t i . nghi o f -w ty expendiiures 1 2 
3 l l Tunnels tnd subwtvs I 3 
4 ; Ib l Hridves. trestles, and culvens i 1 I — 

! 
1 

4 

5 1 '1 Hlcvaicd siniciures 5 
It 1 iH! I I C I 1 1 1 6 
7 ,')i Rail and other track maienal 1 

1 i„ 1 I 7 
111) Ballasi H 

1 113) Fences, snow stiedi, and signs 9 
10 1161 Siatton tnd offlce bondings 10 
11 117) Rotdwtv buildings 11 
12 1181 Water staliont 1 12 
13 119) Fuel stations 1 " ' 

j 
13 

14 i20i Shops snd cnunehoiises r 1 -• 14 
13 i22l Siortge wtreiiiMjses 1 15 
16 .231 Whtrves and docks O . i l .'i i - i " , i : ( - : , i I ' d . „ , H i ! ' I i c l ude d i n 16 
17 1241 Coal and ore wharves Schi'd.ili; h".i, ('.ll!!' i':> 1 

17 
18 i23) TOFC/COrC lerniinals 

- I I . 

— 1 
J IS 

19 ^6) Cummunii.aiioti svstems 1 1 — — — — — ~ 
19 

20 i27l Signals tnd in!eflccker> 1 r— 

•• ' 
20 

21 i2'r, I'ower pi..tii r 21 
' l i t Power trtiismisk.on svslems ,. "'~ "" 22 

23 I5i Misceilaneoui! sin.ciu res 2 J 

24 17) Rotdwtv mtchines 

••' •—~——-.——̂ 
24 

23 '391 Public improvements—onstruction J 25 
26 '441 Shop mtrtunrrs * 

[— - • • 1 .,, ,.,,„i i — -'1 26 
27 1451 I'ower-plant mtchinery _ ^ 27 
28 All Olher n.'id tccounts 1 "1 28 
29 I O T A I . ROAD t t 29 

}Q 
i 
1 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) I^-«i»mivea 

i ,; 

1(1 
31 1 (33) Fiei|;M'irai>> can 1 

1 
31 

32 1 (54) PitaeBgw-trtin can ———————1 

1 32 
33 1 1 (33) H ig lnny i w e n i s f:qiupment 1 1 33 
34 . ISS) t^ouiat aifupamt 1 — - f —————+ 34 
33 .,1 1 (37) Work oqu.tpn.«« 1 j 33 
36 (. (38) MiarallaMrtia equipnent 1 j J6_ 

37 37 i 
1 

(S9) CotnpuMir ty t temt aoci word 

pmoaetaig equi|niaiiN 

J6_ 

37 

38 1 TOTTAL EQUIPMEhnr 38 
39 I GR.AND T O T A L ' h 

"''- •.' •"-
" T 

39 

* To be reported with equipntem expeme rather thaa WAS espeaae. 

a.P.O. JM. 4«3-«l>7 Rtilioad Annual Repon R-l 
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352A. I.NVF.STME.'Vl IN RAILROAD PROPERTY tSED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVK E (By t iimptny) 
' I lollars in Thousands i 

1 Disclose the mvestmenl in railway propeny used in trinsponaiion service al Ihe close ol lhe yeat This iniesiiiieni represents ttie aggregate ot property 
owncd :,.r Icased hv ilic respundenl and used in lhc rcspondeni s ir-jnsponaiion service ,Such propeny intiudei .ai the investment reported in AccounU 731 
Poad and Tiiuipmem Property, and 732. • Improvements on Uased fropcny. ol ihc respondenl, Ic.i any " ' I or 732 property leased tt, others tor their 

exclusive use ol road. tnck. or bridges Imcluding equipment or oiher railway property covered by lhe conirtcii l"U)uipment Icased lo oihets umler separate 
d|..iini.i contmcts shtll IKH be deducted Irom the respondent's 731 or 7 u property, and lb) ihc mvesiment ot other companies 731 or 732 propeny (including 
uperaimii and lessor railnitds) used by the resplendent when Ihe Icise is lor cicclusive use or control of roads. Iracks. or hndges imcluding equipment of other 
railway pfoficiiy cceredby Ihr uiniracii Tlin, excludes I'-ased equipmeni iroiii operating tailroads under separale disiinci < -inlracis and ihe mvesiment of other 
' arricn iii proper) umiily used by the respoiiili-iii 

2 In column lai, classify esch company in I'nn jchedule as rcspondeni iRl, lessor tailroad iL l , inactive or propnetary company l l ' l . jn ' iher lei>5ed 
proi>criics (')) 

In . ii.iriin ..ii lo lel. inclusive. Iiisi show ilic daia requesled tor lhe resi>"ndeni iKl . nexi ihc data lor companii-s *hosc cnnrc pi .. . ,irc used in 
iransp.'iiaiuiii SCIVICC .11 lhe respondent, divided helween lessor l l , I and prop, i-ry iHi .miipanics lollos^cd bs I.11.1 l i . . .,.rin-i, .un)..' 1 111. (xinions ol 
whine properly are used in irantponation service of the retpondent, S o-' a loial for sach class ol compariy m column idl and ' o I hen show, 
.IS .Ieductions. data lor iransporlalion properly leased 10 carriers and in. crs 

•1 III uilurnn (Cl. Iine-liaul ctmen rcpori the miles c. road used in Ime-naul/ice. Report nuies in whole numncrs 

• In column Idl. show ihe tniouni ap|)hctble in Accountt 731 ano 731 o liie booki of Uie companet whose names tppctr ui column ibi Valuet of propeny 
' l l odier ctrners segregaied by esumtle or otherwise should corretpond in amouni 10 ihe deductions made L-v ihc ownen in Uicir reports II sepertie vtlue is not 
jvailtBle. cuplttiatiorB should be given TJitfrrcncct Ivetween die amounts in tolumn Idi ol thil schedule tnd 'he amounts shown in column 10. line 24. on the 
.issei side ot the I omparalive geneial balance slicci ot rach individual railwav. should be explained in a toolnole Bixsk value inciudcd in Accounts /31 or /12of 
lie owner should be reported in columm dun rclercnce ui ihe investmem ol the rcspondeni in ihe secunties ot ihc o-* ncr unless a goixJ reason ctn be given lor the 
cii.iirarv Melhods ul csiimaiiii)i loy tdpiuii/ini! rcniali al ft percenl or .iiherwisei value ol propeny ol pnvaie owners, or portions of property of oihei earners, 
slmuld tse .-xpuine.i 

.. in column ic). show the amounl ol depreciauon and aniorti/.aiion accmcd as ot the close ol Ihe vcar in Aceouni. '3<. "J.| 'lis. 1 It,. mii 112 Ihaiisappli-
. aole 111 lhe pio[>eny 01 ihc earners whose names are lisled 111 column 'h. regardless ol whet- die leserses iherelor arc recorded. 

1 

1 • • 
1 Depreciauon and 

tlass .MUes of road Inveilmenls amoniztiion ot 

l i ne (.See Name l.l company used (See Ins 4i in propeny defense projects Line 

No. Ins. 2 (whole numccr) (See Ins 5) iSee Ins ft) No 

(al (b) (c) ^ Id) (ei 

1 W The AT&SF R y . C o . & A f f i l i a t e d C o m p a n i e s 1 1 , 1 0 0 5 , ( . 0 7 , 2 8 6 1,702,006 1 

2 2 

t A d d ; P r o f j i i r t y l e a s e d f rom o t h e r b 3 

4 ( 0 ) C i t y o f P u ' i b l o ^ C o . - way s w i t c h i n g t r a c k s a t 4 

5 ' ' " v i n i i , C o . 53 5 

ft 6 

7 ( 0 ) C o n r a i l - t u ' i i o i t s a n d y a r d t r a c k s a t C h i c a g o 7 

8 8 

9 ( 0 ) C i t y o f T u l s a , R o i j e r s C o u n t y P o r t A u t h o r i t y - 9 

10 y a r d s w i t c h i n i j t r a c k s a t P o r t o f C a t o o s a , O k . 1 , 6 5 6 10 

I I T o t a l A d d i t i o n s I , 7 1 f l 11 

12 12 

13 D e d u c t : P r o p e r t y l e a s e d t o o t h e r s 13 

14 ( 0 ) Hur 1 i n c j t o n N o r t h e r n R y . C o . - y a r d ' j w i t c h i n g 14 

13 t r . i c k s a t P i t t s b u r g , K s . 3(t 13 

16 • 1 — — - ..• 
16 

17 ( 0 ) O a k l a n d T e r m i n a l R a i l w a y • y a r d s w i t c h i n g t r a c k s 
• „ - — 1 - , , . 

17 

18 a t O a k l a n d , C a . 217 118 l« 

19 ' ' "1 19 

20 ( 0 ) H o u s t o n B e l t i T e r m i n a l R y . C o . - s o c o n d m a i n 20 

21 tricks and yard S'/nrchinc) fracks at Houston, l i t . 5 702 3 0 ? 21 

22 22 

23 ( 0 ) C i m a r r o n R i v e r V a l l e y R y . C o . - m a i n t r a c k s a n d 23 

24 way s / d t c h i n g t i . i k:,. \,r>ii 1 , 6 7 9 24 

23 T o t a l D e d u c t i o n ; . 30 1 ti.l'iH 2 , n ' t 23 

2.5 26 

r/ 27 

28 28 

29 29^ 

30 3C 

31 TOFAL 1 1 1 , 0 / 0 5'tOi.a.sc 1,699,872 1 31 

Q m j k L 4 8 » 4 a 3 K.ulro*d A.naiiai Ke<nn K-1 



I f i B . INVKJmMENT IN RAI I .WAV FROPKRTV VHH) IN TRARSPORl ATION SERVICE 
IBy P repmy A C C O M U I 

1 Dollan in Thouunds i 

1 In columns 1 bi IhrtHigh (el give. 1) r pnmtry tccounts. the tmouni nf investment ai the close of the star in propeny ot rcspondeni tnrt each group or c l t u of 

comtitnies and proiierties. _, , , . ^ . . 
2 The tmounu. lor respondent md tcr eacb group or ci t t t ..1 comptniei tnd propeniet </n line 44 herein, nould coricspoiKt widi die tmouno tor etch c i t t t ot 

compinv tnd propeniet ihowo m Schedule 352A Conunuuvj recordi .hall bc iiitinitined by respondent ol she ponitrv property iccounB leptnuehi tor et . h 
company or propeny included u) die schedule. , ^ j t 

1 Report on line 79 amoums repfeseni.ng capitalization of mi i t ls for letied piopeny based on rt jiereent per vear where pioperty is not clasiiried by tccounts 
by non-ciirner owners, or whcir cosl ol property letscd Irom oihef c tmen is noi tsceiia.nibic Idcniifv non-camer ownen. and bnefiv explain on page 17 
methods ul csiunaiinii value ot propenv " t imn-camers or propenv ol oihci eamen. 

1 Repon on iinc XJ amounts not includible in die tccounu shown, or in line 29 The iierm rr()on;d ihould be bneily idenlilied tnd expltinol Also include 
here ihosc items tiler pennittion is <*itined from die CommiisiiMi for exceptions lo pieicnbed iccounuog Reference lo luch tuthoniy shoukl be mtde when 
expltinmg Uie tmounu reponed Responder.u muil not mtke trt i tnuy changei lo ihe pnnled stub or column headingi widwui ipccilic tuduwiiy trom tht 
Commission 

Lue 
No. 

Cfosi 
Check 

Account 

la) 

Respondent 

Ibl 

Leiioc r t i l ro td i 

'el 

Inactive (pfOpnc-
i$ry companies f 

Other Letied 
propeniet 

'el 

Line 
No 

1 Lk..d for ir tnioofttuon purposei 
( 'X>) 1 

2 
1 

13) r. fading I'JI , V / l I'iO 2 

3 
1 

'4) Olher. nght-of-wtv etpendiiuret . . .. ' . , ' j 2 3 10 3 

4 (5) Tunneli tnd lubwtvs ''till'' 
4 

5 'h i Bridges, uesilei. tnd culvens —. 1 1 UJ-.. 3 

6 17) FIcvtico sinicnuei 1 « 

7 Hi Ties C î 1,03 0 ( 1 , 1 ^ 1 ) 7 

g • '11 Kail tnd uthei tract int teni ! 98f ! , ' t70 

( •'()(.) 
8 

9 .Ill Ollim 
H " " " ) ' , ' (1 , 0 " ' / j ) 9 

10 l i t ) irnces. mow sheds, arui signs •>? 10 

I I Ift) Siation and oftice Puildings ( * ) i ) I I 

12 l / l Koadwtv iMiiklingt 
12 

13 • 181 Wiicf i i t i ion i ' ,/" '. ( 16) 13 

14 ' I'i) Kuel suuoni l ' l , V i ' l ( 1) 14 

13 .201 Shoot tnd enginehouiei y 8 , ' j 2 5 ( ' lO) 13 

16 — " 122) Siortiie wtiebouiet 
16 

17 123) Whtrves Uld dockt . _. L - . 17 

18 1741 Pol l and ore whuvet 
18 

19 — « ^ '231 TOFC/COFc tcmiinali (.',,/til I'i 

20 126) Communicilion systemt ,•'-.. •' V, 20 

21 27) Sigiit l i tnd interloeken 
( 1') 21 

22 129) Power p l in t i u 
22 

23 1311 Hower-iranimisiion systems 5 , H'l'-; 
1 

23 

24 . t5i Miscelltneoui inucturei . 

• ' 
u i . -ILJ J4_ 

25 17) Roadwiv mtchioei 
J.5 

:b 39) Publicimptwcmenli--1 .nstruction 
( ; ' i i 2', 

27 144) Shop mtclunoy _ JL 
28 145) Power-piim mechuiery 281 

29 1 e u n i immeny ctpiialized renttli (expliinl 29 

JO^ Other (ipecify tnd etpl t in i f 30 

31 """ ** TOTAL ROAO 3, {'}. ,'',ii'i I 31 

32 ^ ISJJ 1 iK-nmnUVU 32 

33 
1 

153) Frnghl t iam c u t H ' i ' ) , 11,:. 33 

34 154) f m m i m - f i i i can I"' 34 

33 155) i l i t h w i t m t u e equipeiw)! 35 

36 
1 

(36) Ploettug aiiiiipaieiit J6_ 

37 1 1 (37) Work eqiiipmew ' i . ( , i / l 
I - — . 1 1 . I — — 4 

37 

38 1381 Mit<alla«eoi>t etfttfomt 70, ' ) ' i7 1 — - — — . . - • — 
38 

39 i59) Cotnputte l y n e m and wort pi-ocataoic 

c<giiiaiieBii j 
39 

40 
—1 T O T A L KQLTPMKNT ^4.....I. . 

40 

41 (76) lottfwi itolBl comutKHai ' i o , o t ; ' i ! ( 'tf>) 41 

42 (80) Othtr d a m t i o# iii«wluieu 1,11 — . . . • • • - - t l . . . . - — 
42 

43 (90) Coneinaiaioa wn : lo fmpma 26.. '/J6 1 43 

44 1 ,k,^No -nrT AL ' j , 1)6-/,:>.»(, 44 

RtUraau AnnutI Repon K-1 QJiO.Jld.gmw 
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INSTRIK TION.S CON< ' " M N t ; RETf NNS TO BE MAIJE IN S( MEODI E 410 

Cross.checks 

!i hedule 410 

Line 620, colurnn (I ) 
l.me 620. colurnn ( I ' 
Line 620. column lg) 

I met Lift Ihni I 3K column (I) 
I mes I IS Ihiu 123, and l .'.O Ihru 135 

eoluinn It) 

l ine 231, column (0 

I.IIIC 230, column (0 

1 mes 207, 208, Jll, 21?. column 10 

lines 22(1, ?27, colunin (1) 

Lines 311, 312, 315, 315, colomn (I) 

1 llie 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
l.ine 317, column (D 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column If) (equal 
lo or grealer lhan, bul variance cannol 
exceed line 216, tolumn (0) 

Linei 221, 222, 235, column 10 (equal 
to or grealer lhan, bul vtriance cannot 
exceed line 23'), colunin 10) 

Lines 302 Ihru 307 and 320, column (D (equal 
lo OI greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line 507, 
l.ine 508, 
1 me 509, 
l.inc 510, 
Line 511, 
l.ine 512, 
Line .M3. 
Line 514. 
I.ine 515, 
Linc 516, 
l.ine 517, 

column (0 
column ( f ) 
column (p 
column i f ) 
column I f ) 
column (0 
column i f ) 
' oliiiiin i f ) 
iiili'inn to 
column (0 
column I f ) 

.Schedule 450 

Scliedule 210 

l.ine 14, column (hi 
Line 14, column (di 
Line 14. column (c) 

Schedule 412 

I irie 21 eoluinn ilii 
I.lllv 2'), c olumn Ic l 

Schedule 414 

I me 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) Ihru (g) 

Schedule 415 

I incs 5, 18, column (0 

1-ines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (h) ihru (d) plus 
lint 24, coiumns (e) ihru (g) 

Schedule 415 

l.inei 5. 38, columns ic) and (d) 

Linei 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (t) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Line! 24, 39, column Ih) 

Linel 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line I , 
Line 2, 
Line 3, 
Line 4. 
Line 5, 
Line 6, 
Line 7, 
Line 8, 
Linc 9, 
Line 10 
Line 11 

column Ij) 
column (j) 
column (I) 
column (J) 
column (j) 
eolumn (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
, column (j) 
, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 4 column b Line 47 column h 

G.P.O, Jkt. 4«3-«92 
Ktilrotd Annuil Reporl R-l 
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410. RAiWAY (ill f'A-VCf XPENSES 
(i,. . ..ml".) 

Sloli.' lhe taiimi ocetolmq txpenses on lespindenl's roo<i for the yeor, classifying Ihem in a<"'''idonce unlh the Unilorm T)yv;r>m o( Accounts for Roilrood Companies, and ollocote the 
common operating eipenses m accordance wth tne Commissi'jn's rules governing (ne seP'3'olion o' such enpenses belmeeri f'ei<,hl ond possenger services. 

freight 

bne 

No, 

Cross 

Check 
Nome of roilvno'/ operoling expense occouni 

1 

Soiuries ond 
Woqes 

Uolenal. lools 
sjppiies, fuels, 
snd kibriconts 

(c) 

Purchosed 
services 

(d) 

Generol 

(e) 

folal 'reighl 
expense 

(1) 

Passenger 

(9) 

Toto! 

(h) 

tine 

No, 

1 

WAYS ANO 5rf?iicrufi[s 
ADMINISTRAIION 
Track 

i 
8.809 198 166 560 9,;33 9,733 1 

2 Bridge and Buildmg 5.198 104 93 303 5,698 5,698 2 

3 Siqnol 3.150 71 63 207 3,49! 3,491 3 

4 Comrnunicolion 1.692 38 34 111 1,875 1.875 4 

5 Other 6.581 199 185 3,583 10,548 '0.548 5 

6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Poadttoy - Running 7./:'6 2.306 83/ 2,823 14,242 14,24? 6 

7 " Roodwoy - Sviilchinq 1,085 383 124 385 1,977 1.977 7 

8 Tunnels and Subwoys - Running 5 1 2 8 8 ?' 
9 Tunnels or d 5ub«oys - Smitching 1 1 1 9 

10 Bridqes ond Colwrts - Running 3,62'j 1,022 2 2,027 6,676 6.676 10 

11 Bridqes ond Culverts - Switching 495 139 277 911 911 1! 

12 'ies - Running 6.129 2,424 514 9.067 9,067 12 

13 Ties - Smilching 950 333 70 1,353 1.353 n 
14 Roii gnd other trock moteriol - Running 23.059 3,870 2.120 29,049 29,049 T4 

" 15 Roil ond olhe' track molenoi - Switching 3.2 H S55 289 4,038 4,038 15 

16 Boik)';! - Running 9.321 855 (2) 12 10.136 10.186 16 

1 17 Bollost - Switching 1,280 121 2 1,405 1,403 

h'- Rood Property Domoqed - Running 2.095 1,360 179 3,634 3.634 18 

•,"'., ' 
Rood Properly Oomoge'J *" • • 310 186 22 518 1 'lis 19 

2fj Rood Properly Domoged , i ' . ' • 45 45 45 2C^ 

21 Signols and Interfockers - Running 12.330 , 4,122 (22) 37? 17,602 l/,60? 2' 

22 Signols '"J interlockers - Switching 1,684 671 (3) 103 2,455 2.455 "22 

23 Communicotion-i Sysiems 6,569 t 2,672 9 1,089 10,339 10.339 "23 

24 Power Sysiems 718 ' 349 194 1,261 1.261 24 

25 Highwoy Grade Crossings - Running 1,346 247 1,253 2,846 2.846 25 

26 Highwoy Grode Crossings - Swilchii-ig 191 34 193 418 418 26 

27 Slolion ono Office Buildings 3,279 [ 1.102 1.880 258 6,519 6.5!9 27 

28 Shop Buildings - Locomotives '.302 691 1,190 3.183 3.18') 28 

29 Shop Bi-ildngs - Freight Cor'j 973 522 900 2.395 29 

30 Shop BtiiWinqs - Olner Equipment 879 472 813 2,164 1 2.164 30 

31 o 
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410. R7J1WAY OPERATINC EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollo's in Ihoi,;'5ands) 

line 

No. 

1 

1 
Freight 

Posseriqei 

(q) 

Total line 

No. 

line 

No. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of roilwoy operoting expense occouni 

(o) 

Soiuries ond 
Woges 

(bi 

Molerifli, lools 
supolie:. fuels, 
and lubnconls 

(c) 

I 

Purchised 1 

services 

Generol 

(e'l 

Totol freight 

expense 

(1) 

Posseriqei 

(q) 

Total line 

No. 

;ci 
REPAIR ANO M,\INTENANCE - Continued 

ôi'omritive Servi'.-inq fociWies 729 247 198 1,174 1,174 101 

102 W!Scellaneo".;s ts'.nidmgs ond Structures 1.640 605 191 2,436 2i436 102 

\ ' ."4 

Coal lerminais N/A 103 

\ ' ."4 Ore ferminoiS N/A 104 

! 105 Other Marine Terminols 17 1 36 N/A 36 105 

106 i_ TOfC/COfC - ierminols 1.2'J. 1,680 .3,23! 6,132 N/A 6,132 106 

'07 Molor Vehicle loodinq ond Distribution Eocilities . N/A 107 

108 facilities lor Other Specialized Service Operations N/A 108 

109 Roodwoy Machines 5.242 6,848 875 550 1 13,525 13.525 109 

110 Smoll loois ond Supplies 226 7,841 399 123 ' 8,589 8,539 110 

111 Snow Removal 1,327 187 152 300 1.956 1,966 111 

112 Frinae Benelits - Running N/A 1 N/A N/A ;'4,985 24,9.85 24,985 112 

113 
r . i . 

Fringe Benefits - Switching N/A N/A N/A 3,502 3.502 3,502 113 

114 
2_ 2 . 

Eiinqe Benefils - Other 
N/A ~N7A 2*,110 24.110 24,110 114 

115 Casualties and insurance - Running N/A N/A N/A 8,955 8,955 8,955 115 

116 Cosuoliies ond Insuronce - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1,221 :,221 1,221 116 ' 

117 Cosuolties ond Insurance - Other N/A N/A N/A 2,855 2,355 2,855 117 

118 Leose Renlals - Debit - Ru.minq N/A N/A 17 N/A 17 17 118 J 

119 Leose Rentoli - uebit - Switching N/A N/A I N/A 2 119 

•'20 Leosp Renlols - Debil - Olher N/A N/A N/A 120 

121 Lease Rentals - iCreoit] - Running N/A N/A (\2) 1 N/A 1 (12̂  '12") 121 1 

122 leose Renlols - [Creditl - Switching N/A N/A (2) N/A (2) '22 

123 leose Rentols - (Ciedlll - Olher N/A N/A N/A 123 

124 j Joint Focilily Rent - Otii.l - Running N/A 3.499 N/A 3,499 3,499 124 

125 Joint Eocility Rent - Debil - Switching ^ A N/A 477 N/A 477 477 125 

126 .loint f ocility Rent ~ Debit - Other N/A N/A 757 N/A 757 757 126 

127 Joinl Eocililv Rent - (Credill - Rur,.,inq N/A (3.848) N/A (3,848) (3.848) 127 

"128 I Joinl Eocility Rent - [Credil] - Switching N/A N/A (538) ' N/A (538) M J 128 

129 Joinl focilily "enl - [Credit] - Other N/A N/A (962) N/A (962) (962) 129 

1.30 Olher Ren'.s - Debit - Running N/A N/A 5.,593 N/A 5,393 5,393 130 

131 * Other Rents - lenii - Switching N/A N/A 735 N/A 736 1 736 n i 

•32 t •nner Rents - Oebit - Olher N/A N/A 132 

133 1 • ner Renls - [Credit] - Running N/A N/A N/A 133 



a 
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410. m m t OPERATING EXPENSES - Coniinued 
(Oolkirs in The. ""ds) 

F 

i freight 

line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of ro'!i»oy opeialing expense c'̂ ouit 

(o) 

Solones and 
Wages 

(b) 

Moteriol, tools 
supplies, fuels, 
ond lubnconls 

(c) 

Purchosed 

services 

(d) 

Generol 

(e) 

[ Tolol freight 

expense 

(0 

Possenger 

(q) 

Tolol Line 

No. 

134 
REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE - Continued 
Other Rents - [Credit] - Switclung N/A N/A N/A 

135 * Oltiei Ren' - - [Ciedi'.j Olher N/A N/A N/A 

• 
136 Oepreciotî n - Running N>A N/A N/A 47.281 47,281 47,281 " '56" 
137 * Deprec'Olion - Switching N/A N/A N/A 6,529 6,529 6,529 1 "1 ^ 

'38 * Depreciation - Other "NTA ^ " N/A N/A 18,496 18,496 18,496 '38 
139 Joint focilily - Debil - Running N/A N/A 12.017 N/A 12,017 12,017 
140 Joint Facilily - Debit - Switrhing I ( /A N/A 1,645 N/A 1,645 1,b45 •40 1 
141 1 Joint f ocilily - Debit - Othei N/A N/A N/A - r ; -H 
142 .Joint facility - [Credit] - Running N/A N/A (8,230) N/A (8,230) (8.230) ^ i 

143 - Joint focilily - [Credit] - Swilchmg N/A N/A (1.122) N/A (1,122) (1.122) 
144 Joint Facilily - [Credit] - 'Dther N/A N/A N/A 114 
145 Oismontling Retired Rood Property - Running 270 580 850 145J 
146 Dismcnllinq Retired Rood Property - Switching 37 79 116 116 •45 
147 Oismontling Retired Ron.i Property - Other M7 
I'S Olher - Running (94) 547 59 382 894 894 •4.5 
149 Oiher - Switching 79 8 60 134 1.34 
150 Other - Olher (60) 352 38 289 619 619 ' :- 1 

151 TOTAL WAY AND STRilCTURES 124,613 44,714 1 14.726 163,816 347,869 347,869 151 

201 

EOUIPMENT 
lOCOMOIWES 
'dministration 5,903 206 301 614 7,024 7,024 201 

202 
in t 

t Repair and Moinienonce 39,208 75,904 578 7 tnc 119.085 119,085 202 
^l)i * Mochinery Repoir 1,803 1.329 482 3,614 3,614 m 204 Equipment Oomoged 320 192 69 581 581 204 
205 fringe Benehts N/A • N/A N/A 16,792 16,792 16.792 205 
206 Othef Cosuolties ond Insuronce N/A N/A N/A 4,763 4,763 4,763 206 
207 t Lease Rentols - Debit N/A N/A N/A 207 
208 * Leose Renlols - [Credit) "~N7A N/A N/A 208 
209 Joint Focilily RenI - Oebil . N/A . „ N/A N/A 209 
210 .loun focilily Rent - [Credit] N/A u 

n/n 210 
211 * Other Renls - Deb;! N/A N/A 791 NTA 791 791 211 
212 1 Othet Rents - [Credit] N/A (870) (870) (870) 212 
213 f Depreciation N/A j N/A N/A 46,388 46.388 46,388 213 
214 Joint Focilily - Oebil N/A N/A 1,732 N/A 1.732 '.732 2'.'. 
215 Joint FociWy - [CreditJ N/A 15 N/A 15 15 215 
216 t RepoLS Bille<i to Others - [Credit] N/A i N/A ~m t N/A (477) ~Tl77) 216 

I s 
\ CL 
I 

> 
tn 



410. RAILWAY OPtRATING EXPENSES - Continued 

I 

' , 'JOIIOIS II • j u ^ i j n u i ; 

Freight 

Line 
No, 

Ooss 
Check 

Nome of foilwoy operolinq expense occount 

(o) 

Solories ond 
Woges 

(o) 

Molefiol, tools 
s ipplies, fuels, 
and lubriconls 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

Generol 

(e) 

Total freight 

expense 

(f) 

Passenger 

(q) 

Total 

(h) 

line 
No. 

217 
LOCOMOTIVES - Continued 
Dismantling Retired Property 174 

1 
4 12 190 190 217 

7ia Other 8 548 16 371 943 943 218 
C 10 

7 ig TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 47,416 78.183 2,086 72,336 200,571 200,571 219 
i. I 3 

Y)i, 
FREIGHT CAR3 
Adminislralion 2,510 88 128 261 2,987 N/A 2,987 220 

L . ' 

l l - ' 
• Repoir ond Moinienonce 26,445 33,163 16.004 6,309 81.921 N/A 81,921 221 

t Machinery Repoir 768 566 205 1,539 N/A 1,539 222 
LLL 

223 fniiinmeni Domaoed 241 19 4,515 282 5,057 N,'A 
i 'l / » 

5,057 223 

994 
L , \ ^ . / . p , V ^ J U W _ „ 

Fringe (benefits N7A N/A NTX 10,110 10.110 N/A 10,110 224 
LL^ 

99S Olher Casualties ond Insuronce N/A N/A N/A 4,925 ii25 N/A 4,925 225 
LLJ 

99fi leose Rentols • Oebit N/A N/A 13,568 N/A 15.568 N/A 15,568 226 

997 Leose Rentols - (Creditl N/T N/A (277) N/A (277) N/A (277) 227 
LLl 

998 Joinl facilily Rent - Oebil N/A N/A N/A 
i t 7 1 

N/A 
^ j . y y — 

228 
t c t i 

99<l ^ uoint Focilily Rent - (Credill N/A N/A N/A N/A 
— — 

229 
LLj 

230 t Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 140,789 IVA 140,789 N/A 
— y - 1 

140,789 230 

911 ( Other Renls - (Creditl N/A N/A (60,784) N/A (60.784) N/A (60,784) 231 
t J 1 

719 v Depreciolion N/A N/A N/A .M,232 34.232 1 N/A 34.232 232 

9 1 i Joinl Focilily - Oebit N/A N/A N/A N/A 
TTT'a 

233 
£ J J 

234 
9Vi 

,Irani Eocililv - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 234 £ J J 

234 
9Vi fl Repoiis Billed to Others - (Creditl N/A. N/A (27,796) N/A (27.796) N/A _i2?,796) 235 
z J J 

9 I f i Oismontling Retired Properly 294 18 42 354 N/A 
• — T T ^ i 

354 . 236 
i J U 

917 Olher 4 233 7 157 401 N/A 
rrr, 

401 937 
LJl 

238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 30.262 34,087 88,154 56,523 209,026 N/A 209,026 2.58 1 

301 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 
Adri"'inistralion 2.510 88 128 261 2,987 2,087 301 

109 

Repair and Moinienonce 
Trucks Troilers, end Contn.ners - Revenue Service 2.828 2.218 11,802 16.848 N/A 16,843 302 

JSIL 

303 Flooting Equipment - Revenue Eguipmeni N/A 303 

Pn«eiinpr nnd Other Revenue FouiDment 149 3 (82) 70 70 30< 
J U ^ 

305 Computer systems ond word processing eguip. 305 

lOfi Mochinery 768 566 205 1,539 1,539 .506 
J v U 

V 7 Work ond Olher Non-Revenue Eguipmeni 2.654 2.0'i4 7,630 90 12,428 12,428 307 
J l . / 

308 Equipment Oomoged 3 7 10 10 308 

V)Q Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 4,494 4,494 4,494 309 
J u J 

310 Otner Cosuolties ond Insuronce W/A .... N/A N/A 1,172 1,172 1,172 310 
——~ 
111 Lease Rentals - Debil N/A N/A 5,551 N/A G.551 5,551 311 
J 1 1 

312 Leose Rentols - (Credit] N/A N/A (274) N/A (274) (274) 312 

tt 

% 



410 RAIIW,\Y OI'IKAIING IXPENSIS - Conlmued 
in.illijis If! Ilvni-i.ind:.; 

Consolidoled kRb 

. , . _. ..., _ _ . . , - - — , 

1 mi." 

N'l 

Cross 

Check 

Home ol roilwoy operoting expense account Solories und 

Wages 

Muleriol, lu.jis 
supplies, fuels, 
ond lubncanis 

(') 

I'm. ("'i.'.'.! 

' . i . " i - ; i i ; i , ' j 

Generol 

(••") 
folol freight 

expense 

( i l 

Possengei 

i'l) 

Folol 

tl--; 

Line 

No 

, ; 
OIHER [QUIPMENI - Continual 

Joint focilily RenI Debil l l / , ' \ N/A N/A 313 

SM Joint facility Rent - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 314 

315 * Olher Renls - Debil N/A N/A 4/,54l N/A 4 7,34' 47,341 315 

316 t Oitier Renls - [Credit] N/A N/A (16,923) N/A Tl6,923y~ (16,923) 316 

317 '̂ t Depreciation N/A N/A N/A" 21,233 21,233 21,233 317 

518 Joint focilily - Debil N/A N/A N/A 318 

319 Joint Focilily - [Credil] N/A N/A N/A 319 ' 

320 * Repoirs Billed lo Olhers • [Credit] N/A N/A N/A (4,599) (4,599) 320 

321 Dismaniling Retired Properly 19 2 21 21 321 

i22 Olher (596) 233 7 329 (21) f27r 322 

325 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENI 8,335 5,162 51,6ti3 27,711 92,871 92,371 323 

324 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 86,013 117,432 141,903 157,120 502,468 502,468 324 

401 

TRANSPORTATION, 

IRAIN OPERATIONS 

Adniinistrotion 13.833 513 1,952 2.743 19,041 19,041 401 

402 Engine Crews 78.263 10.575 88,838 ' 88^838" 402 

403 Iroin Crews 151.846 4,707 166,5f3 166,553 403 

404 Dispotching Iroins 10.893 4 30 11 10,936 10,938 404 

405 Operating Signols ond Inlerlockers 321 220 542 W 1,079 1,079 405 

405 Operoling Diowbridges 137 7 144 144 406 

407 Highwoy Crossing Protection (69) 1,234 42 1,207 r 1,207 407 

408 Troin Inspeciion ond lubrication 13.080 361 288 13,729 13,729 408 

409 locomotive fuel 161,729 161,729 161,729 409 

410 Eleciric Power Purchosed or Produced for Motive Power 410 

411 Servicing locomotives 19.214 1,496 162 1,702 22.574 22,574 411 

412 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A "N/A ~N/A 412 

_415_ CIcjring Wrecks 883 94 1,3̂ 9 2.576 2,376 413 

414 fiinqe Benetits N/A N/A N7A "1 92,878 92,878 92,878 414 

415 O'her Cosuolties ond insuronce N/A N/A ... 19,438 19,438 19,438 415 

416 Joint focilily - Debil N/A N/A 2.117 N/A 2,117 2,117 416 

Tl7 Joini Focilily - [Credit] N/A N/A (2.595^ N/A (2,595) (2.595) 417 

Olher 216 1,850 1.51i 1,637 5,017 5,017 418 

419__ FOIAi IRAiN OPEPMIIONS 298.617 166,274 4.756 135,416 605,063 r 605,063 419 

420 

YARD OPERAUONS 
Admini^trotijn 4,297 156 594 Sto 5,913 5,913 420 

42'. Switch Cr.-. 54,573 54,673 54,673 421 



410. RAILWAY OPERAIING EXPENSES - Coniinued 
fOollOfS in Ihousonds) 

o a a 

I 3 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Checl< 

Nome of roilwoy operating expense account 

(o) 

Freight 

Possenger 

(q) 

Tolol 

(h) 

Line 

No. 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Checl< 

Nome of roilwoy operating expense account 

(o) 

Solories oni) 
Woges 

b̂) 

Moteriol. tools 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubriconls 

(c) 

Purchosed 

"services 

(d) 

'v̂ nerol 

te) 

Totol Ireighl 

expense 

(() 

Possenger 

(q) 

Tolol 

(h) 

Line 

No. 

313 
OIHER EQUIPMENT - Continued 
Joint focilily Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 313 

314 ,loinl focilily Rent - [Credit] N/F N/A N/A Jl4 

315 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 47,341 N/A 47„341 47,341 315 
316 > Other Rents - [Credil] N/A N/A (16.923) N/A (16,923) (16,923) 316 
317 > Depreciolion ,\'/A N/A N/A 19,173 19,173 19,173 317 
318 Joinl Focilily - Debit N/T N/A N/A 313 
319 Joint Focilily - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 319 
320 1 Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit] N/A N/A (4,599) N/A (4,599) (4,599) 320 
321 Dismantling Retired Property 19 1 2 21 21 321 
322 Other (596) 233 7 329 (27) [2^ 322 
323 IOIAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 8,335 5,152 51,663 25,651 90,811 90,811 323 
324 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 86,013 117,432 141,903 155,060 500,408 500.408 324 

401 

TRANSPORTATION: 
IRAIN OPERATIONS 
Adminislrolion 13,833 513 1,952 2,743 19,041 19.041 401 

402 Engine Crews 78,263 10.575 38,838 88.838 4C2 

403 Troin Crews 161,846 4,707 166,553 166.553 403 
404 Dispotching Troins 10,893 4 30 11 10,938 10.938 404 

405 Operating Signals ond inlerlo' ers 32) 220 542 (4) 1,079 1,079 405 

406 Operating Drawbridges 157 7 144 144 406 
407 Highwoy Crossing Protection (69) 1,234 42 1,207 1,207 407 

408 Troin Inspeciion ond iubricotiori 1 M 3 0 I 361 288 13,729 13.729 408 

409 Locomotive fuel 161,729 161,729 161,729 409 

410 Electric Power Purchased or P,':d'jced for Motive Power MO 
411 Servicing locomolives 19.214 1,496 162 1,702 22,574 22.574 411 

freighl Lost or Oomoged - Solely Reloled N/A N/A N/A 412 

413 Cleoring Wrecks 883 94 1,399 2,376 2.376 413 

414 Fringe BeneFils N/A N/A N/A 92,878 92,878^ 92.878 414 

415 Other Cosuolties ond Insuronce _N/A N/A N/A 19,438 19.438 19,438 415 

416 Joint Focilily - Debil N/A N/A 2.117 N/A 2,117 2.117 415 

417 Joinl Focilily - [Credit] N/A N'A (2.595) N/A (2.595) (2.595) 417 

418 Othe' 216 1,850 1,314 1.637 5.017 5.017 418 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERAUONS 298,617 166,274 4,756 ' 135,416 605.053 605.063 419 

420 
YARD OPERATIONS 
Adminislrolion 4,297 156 594 866 5,913 5.913 420 

421 Switch Crews 54,673 54,673 54,673 421 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Coniinued 
(OoHo'S n Thousands) 

freight 

Line 
'10, 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilwoy operoting expense occount 

(o) 

Solories ond 
Woges 

(b) 

Moteriol, lools 
supplies, fuels, 
ond lubriconls 

(cj 

Purchosed 

services 

(d) 

Generol 

(e) 

lotol freight 

expense 

(0 

Possenger 

(q) 

Tolol 

{>') 

line 

No. 

422 
YARD OPERATIONS - Conhnued 
Controliing Operolions 16,862 109 589 70 17.530 17,630 422 

423 Yard and Term"iai Ctencol 10,426 7 10,433 10,433 423, 

424 Operoling Swilcnes, Signols, Reiorders ond Humps 621 26 50 697 697 424 

425 Locomotive t'liel 3,528 3,528 3,528 425 

.1:5 Electric Power Purchosed or Produced lor Motive Power 42b 

427 Servicing Locomotives 392 25 41 458 458 427 

428 freight lost or 'Domoged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 428 

49' Clearing Wrecks 3,474 5 3,479 3,479 429 

fringe Benefits N/A N/A 28.955 28,955 28,955 430 

43 Other Cosuolties ond Insuronce N/A N/A Ti/A 1 5.454 5,45P 5,454 431 

432 Joint Focilily - Debit N/A N/A 12,705 L__N/A I 12,705 12,705 432 

433 Jcint Focilily - [Ciedit] N/A N/A (2.104) i HJ^ ~ (2,104) (2.104) 433 
434 Olher 369 67 8"1 444 444 434 

435 TOTAL YARO OPERATIONS 87.271 4,220 15,325 35.449 142,265 ^ 142,265 435 

501 
TRAIN ANO YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
Cleî ninq Cor Interwrs (442) 24 54 N/A (364) (364) 501 

502 Ad'usling and Transferring Loads 40 (6) 291 325 N/A 325 502 

503 Cor Looding Devices ond Groin Doors 22? (5) 135 N/T 359 N/A 359 503 

1 504 Freight Lost or Oomoged - oil ottier N/A N/A N/A 6,956 6.956 6,956 504 

505 fringe Benelils N/A N/A N/A 944 944 944 505 

506 IOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON (175) 15 480 7,900 8,220 8,220 506 

507 
SPECtAUZEO SERVICE OPERATIONS 
Adminislrolion N̂ A 507 

508 Pickup ond Delivery ond Morine line Houl 1 6,689 2 6,692 N/A 6.692 508 
509 I looding ond Unlooriing and locol Morine 21.395 1,123 13,389 955 36,862 1 N/A 36.862 509 

510 Protective Services 28 304 (498) (9) (175) 510 

511 > Freight Lost or Oomoged - Solely Reloled N/A N/A N/A 511 

512 fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 8,886 8,886 li/A 8,886 512 
513 Cosuolties ond Insuronce N/A N/A N/A r-N/A 513 
514 • Joint focilily - Debit N/A N/A m 1 N/A 514 

515 Joint focilily - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A N / A _ 515 
516 Olher 1 12 13 N/A 13 515 
517 • TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 21,424 1,428 19,592 9,834 52,278 N/A ^ 52,278 517 
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410. RAILWAY OPtRATING EXPENSES - Concluded 
(Dolkjr? in Ihousonds) 

— freighl 

line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilwoy operating expense account 
Si,iories and 

Wages 

Moteriol, lools 
supplies, fuels, 
ond lubricants 

Purchased 

services 
Generol 

Totol freighl 

expense 
Passenger Total line 

No. 
(a) 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (q) (h) 

518 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Adminislrolion 1,992 74 283 399 2,748 2,748 518 

519 Employees Perforrning Clerical ond Accounling Functions 30,339 460 5,269 816 36,884 36,884 513 

520 Communicolion Sysiems Operolion 2,269 80 4,079 44 5,472 6,472 
I i n i 

520 

521 Loss ond Domoge Cloims Processing • 1,408 26 37 (90) 1,381 1,381 

520 

522 Fringe Benefils N/A N/A N/A 13.123 13,123 13,'23 522 

523 Cosuolties and Insuronce N/A N/A N/A 2,536 2,536 2,536 523 

524 Joinl focilily - Oebil N/A N/A N/A 524 

525 Joint Focilily - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A "JJ') 
526 Other 1.472 622 32 3.944 6.070 6.070 526 

527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPfjRI OPERATIONS 37,480 1.262 9,700 20,772 69,214 69,914 "52?"" 

528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 444,617 173,199 49,853 209,371 877,040 877,040 528 

501 

GENERAL AND AOMINlSiRATIVE 
Officers - General Administration 7,012 140 430 1,515 9,097 9,097 601 

602 Accounting, Auditing ond Finoncc 24,716 635 2,330 1,525 29.206 29,206 V,2 

603 Monogement Services ond 0",lo Processing 16,420 420 4,080 1,026 21.946 21,945 50.i 

504 Marketing 5,569 5.569 5,565 604 

605 Soles 13,613 217 1,087 2.723 17.640 17,640 605 

606 Industriol De'velopment 1 15 16 N/A 16 _60_6__ 

607 Personnel ond Lobor Relotions 9,809 64 185 213 3,27! 3.271 607 ' 

608 Legal and Secretoriol 5,463 146 16,068 6,674 28,356 28,.556 608 

609 Public Relations and Advertising 16 120 394 98 628 628 509 ' 

510 Reseorch ond Developmenl 610 

611 fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 17,120 17,120 17,120 611 

612 Cosuolties and Insurance N/A N/A li/A 2.077 2,077 2,077 612 

613 Wriledown of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 11.042 11,042 11,042 613 

614 Properly Toes N/A N/A N/A 20,413 20,413 20.413 614 

615 Other Toxes Except on Corpoiate Income or Poyrolls N/A N/A N/A 7,427 7,427 7,427 6i5 

615 Joint Eocilities - Debil N/A • R/S 1,323 N/A 1,323 1,323 616 

617 Joinl Eocilities - [Credit] N/A N/A (80) N/A (80) (30) 617 

618 Other 16,203 474 1,900 2.713 21.290 21.290 618 

519 TOTAL GENERAI AND ADMINISTRATIVE 91,326 2,216 27,718 74,581 196.341 196,341 619 

620 t TOTAL CARRIER OPERAIING EXPENSES 747,069 337,561 234.200 602,828 1.921,658 1.921.658 620 

> 
-H 
Ul 

9 



52 Koad IniliaK. ATSF Vcai I'lSS- I 
412. V *V AND SIRIJCTURKS 

llnilKirs in Thoiivandsi 

I ll lhc dcprccialiiMi expense rcpinled in .stli«liili- IHI, ..uluinn 
I Repon freiifhi expenses only. 

' rile uilal deprci laliu" expeiii^; lepimed in culumn Ibl, line should halance lo ii 
If) lines. 116. l .n. and I.W 

1 Repun in column Ici ihe lease" leiiials tor lhe sarious pnijicrly ..iieK'iries ol Wa> and .Slruclurcs l lic lolal nel lease i-inal icfioncd in coluiiin Ic). 

line 29 th.iuiti balance ll.. nel .iimuini ie|ioiieil in schedule 410. . o k n i i i ' l l , lines IIH lliiouiih 12* plus lines IM) ihioujil. I tS 

Ifaiieiinieroad or segment ol Hack is leased and il lhc adual brcakdincn oncase/reniiilsbs properis c.iieg.iiies is mil k|.ow,n. apis..mon lhe leiisc renlals lia.sed on 

lhi-p.-i.','ila(;c'.)l lhe •.alei!on»' ..lepf.,-,. unon bases lo llie depreculion bases lor al l . alegoric. .•! depicciahle icLsed properly I'se ,•>. hcdule ol iliis re|Kirl loi 

ohiaminii Ihc deptccialion baacs ol ihe ..iiepoiies ,it leased properly 
i .\iii',rii/alion ad|usiiiiciii ol c.i. L r.iad | :,i|.ciiv lyp." ".hich is uiclude.l iii coluiiui Ibi sli.ul lv re(>caled in column Idl as a dehu oi cicdil lo the ap 

poipiijle hue ileiii llic iici .idjusliiicnl on line shall equal Ihe ad|Uslilicnl rcpoilcd .in line 29 ol schedule .U.S 
s l.'; ;i,.il .111 hue JH all oilier lease' lenlals nol apporlioned I" .iii.\ , .iie);or> lislcd ou lines I 2) 
I, I me 11. Aeouni 16. 'ihould nol include compuler and ilaU pro. C .S.IIK i-'iuipniciil rc|X)iied on hne ot Schedule 41S 

I.ine 

No 

("rcs 

1 heck 

Propeny 

accouni 
< ale^'oiy 

lul 

1 Icprci lalioil 

Ib) 

1 e.ise Kenials 

I I ICII 

ICI 

. •"Mnni l t . ' j lKif ! 

<u]|U.>Il1K III 

during >tiir 

i.inc 
No 

1 1 Land lor iransponalion purp«ises N .\ 1 

\ Cirad.ii'.' . .l.-a^^L > 
4 Olllei scll i . ; ccpelldllures 125 3 

•1 5 Tulir.cls iiid Miho . i ; , I Ik 4 

S 6 Btldjles. tiesllc- and culverl- .2.J8,8. 5 

fl 7 Elesaied sinicuites 6 

7 K •fics 20 , f iU ' i 7 

8 t) iRail and olhcf Irack maienal 19.466 8 

9 Ball,'-' 13.761 9 

I0_ n Feme, iivici lie.ls and signs III 

11 16 Slalion ami oilite buildinjis 2.682 1 1 

i : 17 Roads\ay buildings 3 U 12 

1.1 IK Walet siations 67 'L 
LL 19 l"uc! staiions ki& 14 

11., 20 Shops and engineho i <s _ix7'v8_ 15 

16 ss Storag warehouses 16 

17 2^ Wharses and docks 26 17 

18 24 Coal and ore wharvc. JH 

19 25 TOfC COFC lenninalb 1 .854 19 

20 26 Communicalions sysiems 1,151 20 

21 27 Smnals and inlerlockers ^.kkh 21 

22 . - - 29 Pov cr planis 9 22 

2^ 31 Power iransmission sj/slems 136 23 

24 .15 Miscellaneous structures 1 24 

25 37 Roadway machines 1.961 25 

26 39 Public improvemenis; conslrvction 680 . 26 

27 45 Powci planl machines 35 27 

2H CJther lease/rentals N/A e,.l3f N/A 2H 

29 

•-
..- TOTAL 72.306 6,13i( 29 

G.P.O. JW. iWS-SW 
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414. RENTS FOR INTEKCHANGED VREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER mEIGHl-CARRYING EQIJIFMENT 
(Dollars iii Thousandsi 

1, Kepon freiglil expenses only, 
2 Report ,ji ttiis supp<mng schedule renlai informalion by eu lypc and other freight-eiorying equipment rclaiiiigtoUvMnicrchangc wf railroad uwned or leased equipmem andprisaiely owned equipmeni lieport.nji 

for lea.sed etjuipineni covers equipnienl lhal carrier on railroaii markings), 
3 The gros'amounts receivable and payable for freighl-U~ain cirs (line 19. columns (b) ihrough (d). and linc 19. columns Ic) Ihrough Igl, respectively) should balance wiih Schedule 410 column If), lines 231 (credits) 

and 23<i(debiU) Tiailei aod container rentals in (his scnedule are included in Schedule 410, column If), hnes ^ I.rand 316 Hivever. lhe uailer and container rentals in this'xhcdule will not halaiKeio lines 315 and 316 of 
.Schedulc4l(lbecausethosclinesincludercnLsl(>r"'(3«hcrEquipmeni''whichisrep<^iedinSchedule 415, column lei The balancing ol.Sch Equipmem' nouiliiaidin note hioSchcdule 415 

4 Report m colu tuis (b) and (e) rentals lor privale-line cars Iwheiher undei railroad conln>l or nol) and shipper owned cars 
.") Repon in columns Ic), (d). 10. f i d (gl renlals for railroad owned can prcscnbed by die Commission in Ki Pane .No 334, for which rcrials arc senled on a combinalion mileage and umc basis (basie per dicnii 

Include railiuad owned per diem lank cars on lint 17 
.NOTES Mechanical deslgnaUons for each car lypt are shown in Schedule 710 

Li ix 
No 

Cross 
CSieck 

GROSS AMOIINTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 

Per diem basis I.ipe Li ix 
No 

Cross 
CSieck 

Type of equipiIMiil 

(a) 

Private 
lirrf ears 

(b) 

Mileage 

I c i 

Time 

Id) 

Pnvaie 
line ears 

le) 

.Mileage 

If) 

Time 

Igl 

No 

1 

CAR TYPKS 

Boi-Plain 40 poot kl 
k 5 1 

- Boi-Plain 50 Fttot and I^on^er 755 2,622 \ j i j ^ ' i 1 ,805 5,558 s 

3 Box-Hquippcd S.Okl 15,375 2,348 3,933 3 

4 Gondola-. Plain e,5k 1 ,153 '•20 730 1 ,'•88 4 

5 Gondola-f"^ ippcd 25 9? 1 k75 986 5 

fc Hopper-Covered 2,532 7,89ii 15,'t3<* 2,297 5,220 6 

7 Hojipcr-Opcn "rO|»-Ceneral Service 326 87't 1 189 519 7 

8 Hoppr.r -Open To^ S^KCial Service 1 127 27 69 8 

9 Refngeruor-MeciianicaJ 1,218 1,657 9 

10 Refrigeialor-J^on-Mechanicil 3 8 1 ,280 1 ,069 1 ,746 10 

I I Mal TOKC/COF-r 3,350 6,818 ,kS2 1,177 1 ,988 I I 

U Flal Mulli-Level 1,0'i3 3,556 7,'/2k 729 1,811 12 

1) Hat -General Service 3 10 lk 1S7 195 1? 

14 Flai-Glher 168 568 998 3'48 1 1,027 14 

15 Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 5 " , 1 9 6 1 15 

16 Tank-22.000 GaUons and Over 18,109 16 

1'/ All (yiher i reighi Cars 71 930 .503 82 377 17 

18 Autu Hacks 6.907 7,725 18 

I 9 _ j TOTAL HRElGirr TRAIN C/VRS 13,971 '(6.813 ,yjk i2.655 26.560 19 

20 

OTHER FRElGirr CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refiigeraled Trailers 

C <l<i.ifi 
20 

21 Other Tnulers 16.75') 20,2kZ 21 .7i»t 21 

22 Refrigerated Containers 
27 

23 Other Coniainers 5,025 23 

24 TOTAL TRAU.ERS AND CONTAINERS 16,75't 25,268 21,7kii 24 

23 GRAND I O T A I . ( L I N K 19 AND 24) 13,971 63,567 , 12,655 '18,32'! 25 
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Road Inilials: ATSF Year !o88_ revised 7/84 

GENERAL INSTRI CTIONS CONCERNING R M L R N S TO BE MADE IN .SCHKDI I E 415 

1. Keptirt /re..;(/i/expenses only 

2. Repori by lypc ofequipmeni ail nalural expenses relating lo the equipmeni lunci .ns (salaries and wages, malerials. lools. supplies, fuels and 

lubricams, purchased services and general), 

3 K^poii in column lb) nel repair expense excluding Ihe cost lo repair damaged equipment. 

.Schedule 415. colunin (b). will balance lo Schedule 410. colunin l l ' l , as lollows, 

I 
I (a) Locomol- ... line .s plus line 38 compared u, lhc su-;. .-f Schedule 410. liin-s 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repaiis), Oo m l repnn in 

\ Schedule 4' 5. H< uipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204, 

(bl 1 reighl Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared lo Ihe sum of Schedule 41'-. lines 221, 222 plus 235 'excluding wreck repairs) /) , , not rcium in 

Schedule 415. Lquipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223, 

! (c) Sum OfHighway Lquipmeni (line 32), lloaling I quipmeni Uine 35), Passenger and Oiher Revenue Tquipment (hne 3(,., Compuler and 
D •,! Processing Lquipmeni (line 37), Machim-ry-Oi.ici Lquipment (Ime 4i plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue hquipmeni (line 41 con,, 
pared lo Schedule 410. lhc sum of lines 302 ihrough y-V. incl",isive, plus line 320 (exc'uduig vreck repairs). Do mn repim in Schedule 415. 
Equipnicnl Damaged from Schedule 410. line 30i,, 

; Noie Lines 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 arc credit amounis, 

•The allocuii'in of freighl car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car lypes shall be m accordance wnh Inslruclion 2-71, I rcight Iran, 

repair costing, 49 C I'R 1201. 

4 Depreciaiion expense for each class of equipnent by car lype shall bc reporied in columns (O .nil (dl l o i improvemenis on leased properly, 
Acounis 732 and 733. usc a supplemeniary Schedule 415, which will relale lo Schedules 340 und 342 

Dcprccialion charges reported on columns i d and (d) will balance lo Schedule 410, column d) , as follows. 

a Locomotives, line 5 plus 18 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b, I reighl Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared lo Schedule 410, line 232 

c Sum of Highwa/ Lquipmeni (lin^ 32); I loaling Equipment (linc 35), Passenger itf Ollier Re"..cnue Kquipment (line 36): <^"'"P"'er and 

Daia Processing Equipmeni (line 37, ^ Machinery-Olher Lquipmeni (line 40), and W K and Olher Non-Revenue tquipmeni (line 41) com­

pared 10 Schedule 410, line 317, 

5 Anionizaiion admslmenl ofeach equipment type which is included in column (c) shall bc reporied in column (e) as a debil or credil to Ihe 
appropriate line"nem; the nci adjuslmenl on linc 43 shall equal Ihe equipmeni amortizaiion adjusiment applicable lo equipment used in 
I'reighi service included in line 38, column '.ct. ol Scliedule 335, 

b, Lcasc/Rcnials reponed in colunin (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 4 l-l as follows: 

a. Locomolives. linc 5 plus IK compared with Schedule 410. hnes 20,, 20«. 211 and 212 

b, l- rcighl Cars, line 74 plus lmc 9̂ compared .vilh Schedule 410. lmer, 22(i plus 227 (nolo lhal Schedule 410. lines 2.Wand 231. are reported 

in Schedule 414 and arc nol lo be inciudcd in Schedule 415) 

' (c) Sum of Lcase/Rcniiils lor All Othci I quipmeni. lines 32. 35, .36, 37, 40 anu 41, will halance lo .Schedule 410, I-312, 315 and 316 
excepi lor Ihe mierchange renial on li.olers ant! conlai.u-rswhich is repotlcd m Schedule 414, I herclore. both Sehcdulcs4.4 and 415 should 
be used VI,icn balancing Lcase/Renlais Olher Kquipmeni lo Schedule 4'0, Do nol reporl in Schedule 415 tho Trailer and Coniainer renlals 
repotle'.t n, Schedule 414 

7 liive.lmeii h ise hy lyiK-s of equipment shall hc reporled in c.iliii.ii.s (g) and (h) and should nol ineiudc the cosl of Lquipmeni l i ,cd bul Niii Owned 
whcii I lenls ilJrchiic a„" lucluded in ihe ii ,1 hn equipmen, an.l Accnuni Nos, 3|.2|.(K). 31 2200 3,->. IKI. 35 2 i-00 , 35--22-0O and .JS («, 
ll should iiicl'idc lhe ("osi of l-.quipnicnl Owned and l.eased lo Oihcrs when Ihe renls are includec' in llie rcnl lor l-.quipmeni Accoum Nos . i l - l l - l l i ) . 
32 22-0(1. 32 23-IX), 3h 2l (H). Mi 22-I'il) and 3h-23 (X). 

Projicriy Used ILjl Nol Owned should also be iiicluded when lhe rcnl is included in Accouni Nos 31-12-00, 31 13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 

and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand uual ofeach equipment acc.uni in column th) of Schedule 330 should equal lhe toials of line iiems consiituiing lhe cquipmciu 

account lotals of columns (g) and .'h), of Schedule 415 

8 Accumulmcil deprecialio., fof each class o' equipnicnl shall bc reporled in columns (i) and (j) The grand lotal ofeach equipmeni reserve 
account io column (g), Schedu'^ 335. shall equal the combined af-gregale lol.il accumulaled depreciaiion for line items consiituiing Ihe corrc-
spcnding tquipment accounis reported in coiumns (i) antl (j) , on .Schedule 415. 

I 
Railroad Annual Reporl R-l G.P.O. Jkt.483-592 



Koad l - . i i i . ih A I S I Veai 19.Qa. 

415 SI;K!'0R I IN<. SHiEUI I E-EQI IFM' \ i 

( l ) o i l a r c m 1 l i r . i i s . i rds l 

L i n e 

No 

Cross 

'heck 

1 \ pcs ' i t e q l l i p i i i e i i l 

l a l 

j IX'preciaiHui Amorti/ation 

„iiie 

N o 
L i n e 

No 

Cross 

'heck 

1 \ pcs ' i t e q l l i p i i i e i i l 

l a l 

Repaus 1 

1 nel e,sp<'nse ' ; 

i b i 

1 Kc i . ed 

i . 1 

C a p i l a l i ? c d 

lease 

Idl i 

Adiusimeni nel 

during year 

l e l 

„iiie 

N o 

1 
...[ I I l( D M D I I ' . I S 

! ) u ' , i - ! 1 i K u u i . ' I ' w \ . l i d (•,513 170 1 

-> I I I . ' . , ! 1 !< . . . . ! 1 iff.oaM '•3,589 1 .753 2 

1 1 1 l l l l , . ' I . "I . r . l 
t 

4 1 uh. i ! „ t . , i i . . ' l i t , . ' c . l . , . ; 
4 

5 i n ! . I 118.608 '•3^759.. 1.753 5 

It 

I Kl 11 .HI ' I* M\ 1 •SHS 

II ,., l-.,i,ii f l i,.t.i 
1 51 6 

7 ii.,s ri.iui "11 ...'I .ui'l 1 ' 1 .'»32 1.677 7 

K Hox Kquippci, 5,'•19 12,585 K 

9 
4 (Um.U.Li I 'k . 11 6,1C'( 1 ,899 

K 

9 

10 ( i o n . ' 7'* 9 230 10 

11 I f o i l I K ' l l i . ^ . ' . . 18,632 _ eaitsoJ 1 1 

12 
12 

I I ~— 
I l o p p e r - O | i e l i l . . p l . . i c i i ^ e ^ . l . c 

2,131 2,766 

1 1 

12 

13 l l . . i> | ie i 1 I j H l l I " ] . S|-. . . . l l '""•l^^ce ^ 362 236 13 

1 1 K c l i ' i . ' i . i l . " ' . I . ' . I . . I l l " . . i 20'4 3 14 

1 Kl t l , ,1", .line ll.ll". ,1 . _ 582 15 

i i . I I . 1' 11 1 1 1 l l 1 9.733 1 .8'f7 16 

1 / : 1 ll Miiiii if .1 2,506 938 17 

IK , \ ' ' ) l K it'lV •.)'! \ ' 1 238 IK 

19 t 1 l l 1 Mh< 1 1 ,lkl 581 19 

20 All Olher l-rei^hl Cars 't.005 209 20 

21 (Cabooses 569 (113 21 

22 Auto Racks 317 . 3,871 . 22 

23 Miseellaneous Accessories 7k 23_ 

24 IOI AL 1 RI-.KiHT TRAIN CARS 33,860 24 

25 

21, 

i l l l l l - K 1 UUiPMLNf RKVLNI:i; KKKICiHT 
IIK.IIWrtY KtJUIPMLNT 

Refri>;eiaied Irailers 
25 _ 

i L 
25 

21, Olher Iraileis I2,k\b 2,29'i 

25 _ 

i L 

27 Refrigerated Coniainers JJ-
28 Other Containeis _ 28 

29 Bogies 
29 

30 
p ,, — —. .— — 

Chassis _. 
9 30 

31 Other Hij(hway Eiiuipmeni (I'reightl 385 31 

32 TOTAL HIGHWAY KQUIPMENT I2.k\^ 2.688 32 

33 

34 

35 

3(1 

LLOATING KOIMPMLN' WKVENIIK: SKRVICK. 
Marine Line llaul 

33 
33 

34 

35 

3(1 

LiKal Marine 
34 

33 

34 

35 

3(1 * 

rOTAI. 1 LOA'riNG KQUIF'MKNT 35 

33 

34 

35 

3(1 * 

OTIII R KQlilPMI-INT 
Pas.sciijici 'lll.l (.'iher Revenue LqcipmenI 

l l i e i ^ ' h l I ' l . i t i o i i ) 
36 

37 a Computer sysiems and word priK"«.sing equip. 8,252 37 

3H a Machiiu-r̂  1 iicomolives' 876 3K 

39 . M.l. 1.1.1. 'V l ieiBhl Cars' 1j539 372 39 

40 

41 

— Miiehinerv-Otlier l^ujiiiienr 1 ,539 373 40 
40 

41 * Work and Olher Non-revenue K.quipmeni 12,332 7,860 41 

42 IOTAL irrHER K<;LI IPMI ;NT 19,024 17,733 42_ 

43 

1 

IOTAL ALL EQUIPMKNT (KREIGHT 
PORTION) 

?0'i ,172 98,O'IO 1 ,753 43 
43 

1 

' The c 
•Ihec 
The < 

i i ic 32( 

lata 10 b.. re|X>rtcd on line 3S in column (b) is the amount reponed in Schedule 410. colunin (1). line 203. reduced by the allocable pottion ot line 2 Id 
laia tit be reported on line .39 in colunin Ib) is Ihe amount reported in Sehedule 410, column (f). line 222, reduced by the allocable portions ofline 235 
laia 10 be 'eported on line 40 in eolumn lb) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). litses 302 thtough 306, reduced by the allocable portion of 

G.P.O. Jkt. 443-592 
Railroad Annual Repurt R-l 



Road Inill.ils AT.Sf I 9 ^ » _ . 

415 Nl PPOH ITNi; SC H E D U L E ; — E Q t IIPMEN I--<."(intinued 

L ine 

N l . 

1 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and renla ls 

(ne l ) 

I I I 

liiccNiiiieiit hiisc . 1 . ..1 IJ ' I Accumu la ted ' l ep i . ; c ia t i i i i i . i t u l I2 / .1 I 

.me 

No . 
L ine 

N l . 

1 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and renla ls 

(ne l ) 

I I I 

0»..-,ed C"api lal i /ed 

lease 

l l l l 

O w n e d 

111 

Cap i t a l i zed 

lease 

HI 

.me 

No . 
L ine 

N l . 

1 ( 2,886 1,295 1 

2 

3 

1 787,016 26,970 242,464 16»iia2 

1 

2 

3 ( 
4 

. , —# >̂  
16»iia2 

1 

2 

3 ( 
4 

4 

.s ( 79) 789.902 26,970 "243T759 16.409 5 

6 
1, 13 109 

5 

6 

7 37,883 12,598 7 

H 293^192 120,116 8 

9 51,100 2,458 9 

10 6,9Q7_ '1,049..... 10 

I I 7,551 21't,215 120.308 11 

12 8 4 . 0 6 5 39,780 l_2_ 

13 5 , 7 9 4 1_^12 I3_ 

14 
14 405 

I3_ 

14 

15 

16 

15 
15 

16 7,558 61.153 27,752 16 

17 2C,'t95 10.237 17 

IK 761 _a£Z IK 

19 
19 18,100 6,758 

IK 

19 

20 182 15.991 . . - - 7 ^ 7 20 

21 
21 n ,857.. 1 ,972 

20 

21 

22 67,012 37,052 22 

23 627 467 JJ 
24 889.165 394,167 24 

25 
25 

26 
J.'L. ( 2BJ. 41,853 2.-,, 721 

25 

26 

27 
27 

2K 
2K 

29 60 J i L - 29 

30 481 425 30 

31 3.029 . ., 1.,742 31 

32 ( 27f) 45,423 28,945 32 

33 
33 

34 
34 

.15 
3.5^ 

34 

.15 

3(1 
16 

17 
37 6,1 S'i 82J231 38,05'i 

16 

17 

IK 26,724 1 ,794 3K 

39 11.383 765 39 

40 11,383 765 40 

41 
41 557 115,318 56^088 

40 

41 

42 6,711 247,039 9/, ' i76 42 

41 
43 1,971,529 26,970 764,347 16.409 

42 

41 

'The dal.i lobe repurted on lines IK. ,19 and 41) m columns Igl and lln is Ihc inveslmeni ucuided in Propeity Aecnunl -V.l. allociled l.i LiKomolives. Iiei.;lil 

( "ars. and Olher i:quipiiienl 
The deprecialum to be reported on lines IK, 39, and 40 in column Ic) iscaleulaled hy multiplying the inveslmeni in eaeh elemeni hy lhe cllcciivc com|)osiic 

rate lor Pmperty Accouni 44. and ihen adding or subrracting Ihe adjuslmenl reported in column (c), 'I'his eiilciihiiiiin Iiuuld equal Ihc amounl shown m column 
(c). Schedule 135 

Raihoad Annual Rc|»iii R I G.P.O JM.483-5'>2 



416. SUPPORTIM, S< HK,Dl.f.l:-K<>Al) 
(Oollars in I housandsi 

O 

O 

Demi ty 

L ine , calegory 

No (aaaa) 

I " 

Owned and used 1 lmp.(uvemcnls 11) lc jse. l protierly TOTAL 

Demi ty 

L ine , calegory 

No (aaaa) 

I " 

A c c o u n i 

t4a. 

Ib l 

Inv i 
Base i Accum, 

1 depr 

I d : i J i 

Depr 

raic <»• 
ICl 

111. Accum 

t ime depr 

1 " - . ip i 

Depr 

rate 
•y, 

l lu 

Hase 

l l ) 

C urrent 

year 
AnKtr t 

0) 

i 

A c t u m j 

A m i x i 
IV) 1 

Base 

A c c u m 

depr & 

A m o r t 

( iTl i 

Line 

No 

1 i — -
1 : I 3 102,100| 31,913 .81 .81 ' 0 2 , 1 0 0 31 , •) 1 3 

8 257,556 50,761 3.04 3.04 _ i 257 ,556 50 ,761 2 
1 — i -

3; 9 602,878 109,390 2.G4 2.64 602,878 109.390 3 
1 n 265,355 18,438 2 .86 2 .86 1 265,355 18,439 4 

r~~i 
5 SUB-TOTAL 1 ,227,889i 210.502 1 1 ,227 ,889 210,502 5 

6 11 - f — — r 
3 , 61 ,940 

29.069 .81 .81 61 ,940 29.069 6 

7 8 284,343 118,423 3 .04 
1 

3.04 284,343 1 ;3 .423 7 

K 9 222.944 57,503 .59 j .59 222,944 57,503 8 

9 
1 

11 166.956' 35.177 2 .86 1 2 .86 166,956 35 ,177 9 

_10 

11 

SUB TOTAL 736,183. 240,172 736,183 2 4 0 J 72__, JO _10 

11 IU 3 62' N/A N/A 
.——f 

. A. N/A N/A N/A • N/A 62 

JO 

12 
1 1 . — 

8 58 N/A N/A N/A N/A \ N/A N/A 58 •2^ 12 

13 
1 —. 

4 44 N/A Wi N/A N/A N/A N/A 44 

M' ' 11 69 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

. 
N/A 69 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL 233 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 233 

, . . 
15 

16 IV 3 25,909 7.721 .81 39 12 .81 25 ,948 7,733 16 

17 8 134,854 64,500 3.04 208 183 3.04 135,062 64,683 17 

IS 9 153,755 92 ,086 1 .41 2-''2 282 1 .41 153,997 92 ,368 18 

19 11 57,235 1 19,472 2 .86 130 95 2 .86 f7J4 f ^ 6 j ^ 19,567 )"! 

20 SUB-TOTAL 1 371 ,753 183,779 619 572 372 ,372 184,351 7.) 

21 V 1 ,321 j 433 .ei .81 1,321 433 21 

22 
T"~ 

8 4 ,011 i 1,570 3.04 3.04 4 .011 1,570 22 

23 9 
— — • — 1 * 
8,607 ' 3,961 2.15 2 .15 - 8,607 

•J— ' ' 
J3 

24 11 2,362 j 1,046 2 .86 2 .86 ' 2 .362 I .046 24 

25 SUB-TOTAL 16,301 7 ,010 1 16 ,301 7 ,010 25 

26 GR/ kND TOTAL N/A 619 5Z^ W-n N/A . . . j 2 , 3 5 2 , 9 7 8 . l l r . 26 

l l ) Columrs (c) -•- (0 -I- (0 - Coiu.nn 12 
Columns (d) ••-(«> -f (k) =• Colt mn 13 

(2) The base jrand lotal for owned and used, improvemenu to leased properiy and capiialijed leases should equal the sum of Accounis 3. 8. 9 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule J30A 



Road Initials: ATSF Year 1988 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

None 



z 
417. SKKCIAUZED SFR\ ICE Sl BSt HEDULE 

'Dollars in Thuusands) 
TRA.NSPORT ATION 

1 Report freight expenses only 
2 Rc|xin in lines 1.2,3,4. and 10 the louil ol those natural expenses Isalancs and wa^cs, niatenai, lixiK, supplies, fuels and luhricanis, purchased services, and genera./ incurred in the opcrauo' " -'acb type of 

spcciali/j»l service facilny This schedule tliirs mil include swnching seivices performed hy iram and yard crews in connv.lion with or wiihin speciaii/.cd service lacililies 
3 When il is necessary Iu apportion expenses, such as adminisualivc expenses to twu ur more service-., thes shall bc apportioned un the most equitable basis available lo the respondent and on.y i . .... A-rviccs they 

suppon. The touil expenses in column (jl should balance with the respective line iu;ms in Schedule 410, Railway Operalin)! Lxpcnses 
4 Report in column lb), line 2 the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailers and conuiiners pcrlomied al the expense of the reporting railroad within a terminal area for the purpose of pick up, delivery or 

highway interchange service Report in column ihi line 3, the expenses incuned m operating facilities I'oi handlmg ttailcrc andut lunuiners, including storage expenses Scc schedule 755, mne R 
5 The 0()cration of floating equipmeni in line haul service Ibeiween disunct lerminals) should be reponed m column (c) on line 2 l luaung operations conducted within a general lerminal or harboi aaa should he 

reported in column (c), line 3 
6 Report in column Igl lmc 3 the expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, uiicks, clc . lo and from bi level and tn-lcvcl aulo rack cars Report on line 2, colunin igi. lhe expense 

incurred by the railroad in moving auiomobiles, etc , between bi-levcl and tn-level loading and unloading facilities over die highway lo shippers, receivers or connecting earners Report in column I flopciaung expenses 
fot land facilities in supporl of floaling operations, including the operation of docks and wharves. 

7 Report on line 4 colunin lb), die expenses related lo healing and refngeration of rOFC.'COFC trailers and containers (lotal debus and credils) The expenses on line 4. column ih), a-i Jle to refngeraior cars only 
« Report in column 10 lotal expenses incurred in pertorroing tail subslitutc service, othtr highway revenue service, LCLu:rminal operations, warehouse operatmns. freighl car uansloading, grain elevator temuna! 

operaUons and livestock feeding operations only 

Une 
No 

Cross 
Clieck 

Items 
TOrc/COFC 

tenninal 
Floaling 

equipment 
Coal manne 

lermmal 
Ore manne 

tenninal 
Other mannc 

U:nninal 

Motor 
vehicle 

load and 
disirihi.iion 

Protective 
services 

refrigerator car 

Other special 
services 

TotaJ columns 
Ib l ) 

Une 
No 

lal (bl (c) Idl (el (fl (K) (hi (1) (Jl 

1 Administration 1 

2 • Pick up and delivery, mannc line haul 6,692 N.'A 6,692 2 

3 l.oading and unloading and lix.al marine 33,145 3,717 NIA 36,862 3 

4 PrcXective services, lotal debil and credits 20 (195) ( 175) 4 

5 I rcighl lost or damaged-sulely related 5 

6 Lnnge benefits 8,884 2 8,886 6 

7 • Casualty and insurance 7 

8 Joml facility t>:bit K 

9 • Joml facihly -- Crcdu ( ) 1 ) ( 1 1 1 1 1 1 ) 1 ) ( 1 9 

10 « Other 13 13 10 

11 • TOTAL 48.75'( 3.717 (193) 52.278 I I 



Rcmdltatalt: AfSI Yeir<9 
61 

lYirturv Account No A 
Fide 

Coitunn 

111 

iM 

ICI 

Idl 

lel 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
I'his icnedule will show ine mvciimem in caDiiaiuea leases in road 
and eotupment bv pnmarv account. 

pnmarv account number and otie lor wmch capital lease amounis 
are included tlieran 

the lotal invesaneni in thai pnmarv account, 

lhe investment in capital leases at tne enu ol die vear 

tfte cufTeni êar amotozanon 

' the accumulated amorazanon rclaoni to tne leasco propernes 

4IS. SLTPORTING .SCHEDULE-! APITAI. I > : A S E S 
I Dollars to tboiiisaoasl 

.iDitAi Le^es 

i.juii Investment 
At Hnd ot Year 

i h l 

invesunent I ' mem tear 
\ i Hnd 0! Vear \mon 

sccum. 
vmon. 

.e) 



62 Ku.lil 11 Ul.ils A I S I V-.ii y i i 

NOTES AND KEMAKiUi 

No i i o 



Road Initials: ATSf Yeai I 4 i i f i 
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450. ANALYSLS OE TAXES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
u'heck 

Kind of lax 

(al 

Amuunt 

(h) 

.ine 
No, 

, loUwr than IJ.S. Uovcmmenl Taxes 29,615 ^ 1 

U S (iovernment Taxes 

2 

Income Taxes; 

Normal Tax and Surtax 
24,800 s 

3 Fxcess Profits 
3 

4 lolal Income Taxes 1. 2 r 3 24,800 4 

t — —. Raihoad RelirciiKnl . _ 125,826 5 

(, ilosnilal Insurance 9,926 1, 

7 Siinnlenieiital Annuities 10,032 7 

H — DiicmDiovmenI Insurance 
18,388 K 

9 Al l Olher United Stales Taxes ( 13) 9 

10 Total - U.S. Ciovemment Taxes 188,959 iil 

11 Total - Railway Taxes 218.574 I I 

It Ad usiiiieiils lu l-edei.il Incume laxes 

1 hi iu lu i i in (a) are hsIcd the particulais which IIIUSI'.Ilen cause a diflercniial iKMween taxable IIICOIIIC and pielax accuuniing incoinc, ()t̂ ^̂ ^ 

cause such a differeniial should l v llsled under the caption Olhei ISpecily 1. including Slale mid ulhei tuxes defened if coiiipiited sciiaratch Minut items, each 

less than SHMI .IKKI. may hc combined in j single enlry under Other (Sjiecily) 
' Indicate in colunm Ihl the beginning of the yeai lulal ol Accounts 714. 744. 762 anu 'Mi applicable lu each particular iieiii in culumn (a) 
V Ind ic le in colunm le) Ihe nel change in Accounis - 14 . 744. 71.2 and 7»h tin lhe net tax elfecl ol llinin|l dillcrences ongmaling ami leversing in Ihe eunciil 

aeeounting peruxl 

4 Indicale in coluinn Id) any adiusimenls, as apprupriaie, including ad|usiiiienis lu eliminaie ur leiiisiaie deleired UK cllecis (crediis or debitsi due lo 

.ipplviiig " I recii);ni/in); a loss carry hirward or a loss carry back 

5 riie lulal ul hue IV iii culumns (e) and Id) should agree wnh llle total ol the conira eharges (ctedtlsi In Accuum 557, Provision lor Deferred 1' <e ,. and 

Accouni y ) i , Pnivisiiin fur Delencd Taxes l;xlraoidinaiy Ilems. lui lhe eurreni .vcar, 
6, Indicaic in columnlcl lhe cumuialive loial ul culumns Ih l . le l , and (i l l 1 he lulal ol column lel iiuisl agree will i llle lulal ul Accuunls 714, 744, /02aiid7Kfi 

1 -inc 
Nu 

I'artieiil.ils 
Beginning of year 

halance 

Net eredils 
It liiiigeci lul 
cuircnt ycu 

,Ail|llsIlin Ills 
l-nil of 

yeai halancf 

Line 
No 

la l (hi le) Idl (C) 

1 Accclcraled deprecialiun. Sec I(i7 I K (" (uudclinc hces pursuani 
to Hev, PriK til-21 360,4 23 ( '.I , ' . 1 0 ) 318,913 

1 

',' Acce crated amortization ol lacilities. Sec l(i« LR C 18,160 ( 1 3 3 ) 18,027 2 

1 Acce crated aiiiorti/alion of rolling stock. Sec IS4 LR (" 42,964 ( 7 9 5 ) 42,169 3 

4 Amurti/ation ol rights of way. .Sec 185 I R C" 10,012 4 7 4 10,486 4 

5 [ • x c f . s b o o k o v e r t . i x d e p ' r 1 9 4 0 - 1 9 5 3 ( 8 ,891) ( 8 ,891) 
- ——••- . j g -T - y - ~ , * r r - * t — 

_ 5_ 

6 ACRS . m d s u b s e q u e n t d e p ' r e x p e n s e 973,523 7 4 , 7 2 C 1 ,048,243 6 

7 I r t O/C r e s e r v e ( n o t d e d u c t e d f o r t a x ) ( 5 ,752) ( 1 7 i ) ( 5 ,928) 7 

K O t h e r 
( 2 9 4 , 6 3 9 ) 1 1 1 , 0 6 6 10, 310 ( 2 / 3 , 2 6 3 ) 8 

t) 
9 

10 
10 

11 
I I 

12 
12 

13 
13 

14 
14 

15 
15 

IA - - 16 

17 
17 

IK Investment tax credit* ( 296 ,530 ) 8 , 2 5 6 ( 7,606) ( 295,880) IH 

1') TOTALS 789,270 6 1 , 9 0 2 2 704 8 5 3 , 8 / 6 19 

Kaihoad Annual Kejiort R-l G.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 



64 Ruad Imtiais ATS! Year i'l. 

450. ANALYSLS OE TAXES ~ Continued 
IDollars in Thousands) 

•Fixitnoles: 

I II flow Ihrough meihod was elected, indicale nel decrease (or increase) in lax accnial because ol invesimcni lax crediL. 

If defenal mcthiKl for investiiiciii lax credit was elected, 

( I ) Indicate amount ot credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year . 

12) Deduci amount of current year's credit jpplied lo reduciion of tax liability bul deferred fur accounting purposes 

(31 Balance of curtent year's credit used tu reduce currenl year's lai aicrtial 

14) Add amount of prior year's defened ctedif. being anKirti/ed to teduce currenl year's tax accttial— _ 

(51 Total decrease in cunent year s tax accrual a-sulting from usc of mvesimenl lax credils_ — 

H (8,256) 

2 Esiimaled amounl of fulure earnings which can be realized before paying Federal incoine taxes because ol unused and available nel operating loss 

carryover on Januai> I of Ihe year following lhal for whiiii the report is made t —JiUflSi _ 

I 

Kailruad Annual Repoft K 1 



Ro«l Initials: ATSF Year I'iM. 65 

4«0. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACC OUNTS FOR THE VEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

(iive a brief descnption (or all items, regardicss of amount, included dunng the year in Accoi,nts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or IxjssFnini 
Operations of Disconiinufd Segments; 562, Gair or Loss on Disposal of Discontinue., Segments; 570, lixu^aordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on 
F.xtraordinar> Items. 542. ( umulative FTtcctiit ( hanges in Accounting Pnneiplcs;603. Appropnatuins Released; 6(16. (Ilher C redits to Retained F:amings, 616, 
Other IX-blts hi Kelained l-hrnings. 6.>ll, Appruprialiuns for Sinking and Olher Funds. 621, Appropnalions hu Olhcr I'm|).ises II appropriations released rellecl 
appriipriations pruvided during Ihe yen, eaeh accouni should not be reported 

l or Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income ("haiges, if lhe lolal in eiiher accouni exceeds 10% of nci incoine hclorc 
exirauidinary ilems, descnbe the Ihn-e laigesi items m the accouni and any other items in excess ul |()'/( uf nel IIICUIIR' 

Line 

No 

Accouni 

No 

(a) 

Item 

(h) 

Dehils 

Ic 1 

Credils 

Id) 

Line 

No 

1 5 1 9 M i s c e l l a n e o u s I n c o m e 1 

2 P r o f i t o n s a l e o f p r o p e r t y 32,729 2 

3 F o r f e i t o f c o n t r a c t d e p o s i t s 405 3 

4 O i l r o y a l t i e s r e v e n u e 4 l e a s e b o n u s e s 144 4 

5 A l l o t h e r 274 5 

6 T o t a l A c c o u n t 5 1 9 3 3 , 5 5 1 6 

7 7 

K 

9 

_ (I'. ' l A p j i r o j M i a t i o i l l o i O U . i - i I ' i i i p i j a p s 
8 K 

9 

_ (I'. ' l 

A p p r o p r i a t i o n l o r v o l u n t c i r v b o n d 9 

Jl' 
I I 

r e t i r e m e n t f u n j i 6 . 2 6 5 JO Jl' 
I I H_ 

_n 12 

13 13 

I4_ 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

J*. IK 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 

26 

JL 25 

26 JL 
27 27_ 

2X JL 
.19 29 

30 yo 

M E M O R A N D A K E L A I T N * ; I O SEl.l,< I E D I N t O M E ANI) R E T A I N E D EARNIN<;S ,.< < O l I N T S 

1 n f o r i n r i t i o r i p e r t . i 1 i i i m j l o i t e i n s i n A c c o u n t 5 5 1 i s o m i t t e d , i ' , p e r m i t t e d u n d e r i t r u c t i o r is 

. J b o v e , s i n c e t h e b i i L i i i c e i n t h e flccount i s l e - i s t h t i n 10% o f n e t i n c o m e . 

Kailriiid Aiinu.il KI'IHIII K 
G RO. JM. 483-592 



66 Road Initials Koad lillt.als ATS' Year.! 

10 

I II 111'.- lesiM 
uhllgaliuii, shuw 

"lllis inquiry d 
SJIjiKKLmai.iic 

501. C l ARANTIES AND SLRETYSHll-S 
iD.illars in Ihousandsi 

indent was under c*ligallon as guarantor or suiely 'or the pcrtoniiance by any olher corporation or other acvviation ul ans 'gr«men' .,r 
i t - Lrttcubrs of eaUl ccinlrac^if gcaranly o, sui.-lyship m effect at the close of the year or cmered ini. and expired ĉ unng ,he sc. , 

not c ^ i M U c I ^ of ordmarv commercial paper maturing on demand o, no. later than 2 years after the dale of issue Ilems of less lhan 

shown as one lolal , - = • ~ ' " — - = 

inel Names ol all parties principally 
imarily liable and pnn 

15 

16 
17 

20 

la) 

Descnpiion 

Ib) 

Anioun' ol cuniingeni 
liability 

None 

21 
22 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3« 

Sole or joini 
connngeni 

liability 

Id) 

Line 
No 

10 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

31 

32 

33 

'•™,,.,.i., *..»,.,.,... ,i»......'..rt.=m~"."i»i».™"""i™*™»'"-'""''•"'»•"• ̂  
surety bonds ot undertakings on appeals in coun_ r̂oceedina>.; . —^= '~T~ 

Finance IXKket number, lille. 
maturity dale and concise descrip 

lion of agreemeni or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guaruntors and surelies 

(b) 

Amounl coolingcni 
liability of guaranlors 

Sok or joinl 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
Nl. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l a.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
B 
I 
I 
I 
I 



ATSF Year l9-gg_ . 

502. COMPENSA rINt ; BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
IDollars in Thousands) 

Using Ihe following notes as a guideline, show the requiremenis compensating balances and short-term boniiwing arrangemenis. Footnole disclosure is 
required even though Ihc arrangement is nol reduced lo wnting 

1 Disclose compensaiing balances mil legally resiricted. lines ol credil used and unused, average interest raleul short term borniwings uuislanding al balance 
sheel date, iiiaxiiiiuni aiiviuiil ol ouislanding bonowings uunng the periiHl and the weighted acenige lale ul ihuse buiu.wiugs 

2 lime deposils and ceniliealcs ol deposit coiistiluluig compensaiing balances iiul legally lesliicled ^lnluld lie- disclused. 
3 Compensating balance anangemenls need only bc disclosed loi the latest fiscal year 
4 Comixmsatiiig balances included in Account 703. Speeial Deposits, and in Accouni 717, Ollic Funds, should alsu Ix; separately disclosed below 
5 Compensaiing balance arrangemenis arc sullicienily maienal lo require disclosure in lixiliiolcs when Ihe aggiegale ul wnllen and ural agiecmeni balances 

amount lo 15 (K-n cnt or more ol liquid assets icunenl cash balancec resincied and unresincied plus nialkelahle securities) 
6 Wh n a camer is not in compliance with a coni|K.-nsaiing balance ici;;iireiiicni. lhal lact should be iliscluscd along with staled and |xissil)le sanctions 

whenever sueh possible sanctions may be immediate Inot vague or unpredictable) and maienal. 

1. None 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 
6. None 

Raiiroad Annual Report R-) 
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NOTES AND REMAKKS 

None 

Railmad Annual Report R- I 
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Road Inilials: ATSF Year 19 .3S- 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OE DEBTHOLDIN(;S BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 

(DoUars in Thousantliil 

The principal use of Ihis schedule is lo determine the average embedded rate of debl capital. 

Debt OutstumlinK al Entl of Vear: 

Line * Accouni No Title 

I 

2 

1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

14 

15 

16 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766 5 

768 

770,1/770.2 

Loans and Notes Payable 

EquipnK'iit Obligalions and (Jther Long rerm Dcbl due Wilhin 
One Yeur 

Funded Dcbl Unmalured 

Fquipment Obligalions 

Capital ized l.ease Obligations 

Debl in Delaull 

Unamortized l>ebt Premium 

t otal Debl 

Deht Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Direclly Related to Kquipmeni 

lotal Deht Directly Reiatcd hi Road & Kquipment 

Hcrceiit Direclly Related to Road 

Percenl Diieclly Reiatcd to Kquipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Koad ur Kquipment 

Kuad Property Deht 

Equipmeni Debl 

Source 

.Sch 2(X), I., .30 

Sch 200, L. 39 

.Sch 200, 1. 41 

Sch, 200, L 42 

Sch 200, I . , 43 

Sch 2(XI, I . 44 

Sch, 200, L 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Nolc I , 

Note I , 

Sum L 9 and 10 

I . 9 4 L 11 
(2 deciinalsl 

1. 10 ^ L I I 
|2 decimals) 

.' 8 minus L. 11 

(L 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

I I . Intereiit Accured During the Vear: 

Line * Accouni No 

17 546-.5-; 

18 546 

19 517 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Title 

lotal Interest and Ainorti/aiion (Fixed Charges) 

Coniingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release ol Premiums on F'unded Debt 

rutal Interest 

Interest Affili.iied Company Debl 

Net Intetest Fxpense 

Inleresi Direclly Related tu Road Pmperty Dchl 

Inierest Directly Related to Kquipment Oebt 

Inteiest Nut Directly Related to Road in l-.quipmeiii l'ru|x-rty Debl 

InlcresI Koad Pnipeily Dcbl 

Inlere.sl Hquipmeni Debl 

Source 

Balance al 
Close of Year 

72,309 

140.457 

412.574 

12,260 

750) 

636.850 

141,714 

495,136 

Ji]i6.S50. 

22.25% 

77.75% 

141,714 

495,136 

.Sch 210, L. 42 

Sch 210, L 44 

Sch 210, L. 22 

Sum of Lines 17-19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L 22 - (L. 23 t 1. 24) 

L. 23 + (L. 25 X 1. 12) 

L. 24 ^ IL. 25 x L. I?) 

Balance al 
Close of Year 

57,779 

96, 

- . l i 
58,744 

3,485 

55,259 

2,230 

53,029 

2,230 

53,029 

Nolc I Directly related mrans lhe purpose which Ihe 'unds were used when the debl waj iuued. 
Note 2. 1 inc 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affiliated Companiei. 
Note 3. Fills Interesi relates to debl reported in l .ne: 9 an"" 10. respeciively. 
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NOTES ANU REMARKS 

None 
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INSTRUCT IONS CONCtRNINt. RETURNS TO BF MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1 Furnish the inlormaiion called lur below belween lhe respoiulcni and ihe alliliated companies or persons 
affiliated with the res|xindent. including oflicers, dircciurs, snxkhulders, owners, partners or their wives and 
other clusc relatives, i Iheu agents, Fxamples ul Iransacliuns aie, bul arc nol resincied lu. management, 
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the luniishing ul malerials, supplies, purchase 
uf equipmeni. leasing of structures, land and equipmeni, and agreements relalmg i " allixaliun ol .ilficers' 
salaries and olhcr common cosls beiween alfilialed companies 

To be excluded are paymenls for lhe lollowing lypes ul ..ervices: 
(a) l awful tanff charges tor trans|xirtation services 
(b) Paymenls tn or lmm ulhei earners lor inleriine services and inierchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or Ittmt other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connecied wuh 

routine operation oi maintenance, bul any special or unusual iransaclions should hc re[Kiited. 

(dl Payments lo public uiilily companies lor rates ur charges lixed in conloniiily with giivermncnt 

authonly 
2 In column (a) enter Ihe name of ilie afliliaied companv, ixirsun. ur agent with which res[xindeni received 

or prosidcd services aggrcgaimg t5().(XJi) or mure (of lhc year. If an afliliaied company provides services lo 
more lhan une afliliale, and Ihe aggregaie cum[x;nsaIion amounis to $50,1)00 ur more )oi lhe year, hsl all the 
affihates included in the agreement and descnbe the allixalion of charges If the respondent provides services 
U) more lhan onc affiliate, and lhe aggregate coniiKusatiun amuunis tu S5().l»XI ur more hir lhe year, reference 
to this fact should hc made aud ihe dciail as lu ihe alliKaiiim uf eharges shuuld Ix' siaied l or ihusc alliliales 
providing services lu the respondent, also eniei in column lal the percenl ol atliliale s gniss iiicuiiie denved 
from transactions wuh respondeni. 

The rcspondeni may bc required lo furnish as an allaehmcni lu Schedule 512 a balance sheel and income 
Matement for each affiliate with which respondent canier h,id rcpurt.ible iransuclions dunng the year, ot 
alternatively, aiiach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income statemenl fui ihat portion ur entity ofeach affiliate 

which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction The statements, if required, 
should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conhimiity wuh 'he prescribed schedules for Ihe balance sheet 
and meome statement in Aimual Repon l omi K I , and should be noted (1) lo indicale Ihc methixl used for 
depreciaiing equipment or olhcr pmperty lurnished the camer, and 12) whelher the affiliaie's Federal income 
lax retuni lor the year was filed on a consolidalcd basis with the respondenl earner 

3, In column (b) indicate nature of relationship in control beisseen Ihe respondenl and the company or 
person identified in column (al as lollows: 

lal If respondenl direclly controls affiliate, insert the word "direcl'" 
Ibl If respondenl controls through anolhet company, insert the word •indirect" 
(c) II respondent is under cominon control wuh alfiliale, insert Ihe word " common" 
Idl II respondenl is co, ••Iled direclly or indirectly by the company lislcd in column la), insert Ihe word 

"controlled'" 
(e) If conlrol is exercised bs r means such as a managemeni conlraci or olhc. arrangemenl of whatever 

kind, insert lhc word " other " ano footnole to descnbe such anangeiiKnis 
4 In column Ic) fully desciibc the transactions invulved such as management fees, lea.se ol building, 

purchase of material, etc Wlicii the affiliate Iisted in coliiinn (a| provides more lhan one type of sen'ice in 
coluinn lc I , list each lypc of service separaieiy and show total lor the affiliate When services are both pmvidcd 
and received between the respondent and an affiliate they should he listed separately and the anxHi'its shown 
separately in column (el. 

5. In colun n (d) repon the dollar anuiunts of iransaction shown and the effecl of any change in Ihe meihod 
ul eslablishing tlx- lerms from lhal used in lhe preceding penix) 

6. In column le) report the dullar amounts due from or lo related parties and, if not odierwise appareni. the 
icrms and nianner ul settlement Insen (l ' l paid and (Kl received hy the amount in column (e). 



SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN kE.SPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PKRSONS AFFTLIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES REt EIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 

No 

Name of company or related 
pany with percent 

of gross income 
% .Nature ol relaiionsh'p 

I>sc"nption of 
transactions 

Dollar amounts 

o! Iransaclions 

Aniount due from 
or to relaied 

parties 

Line 
No 

(a) (b) l c ) Id) (e) 

1 Sf in D i e g o P i p e l i ne Ccnmon R e n t a I 3 , 0 7 8 R 8 1 

2 S t i n t a f e P . i c i f i c F u e l Common D i e s e l F u e l 4 4 , 1 5 4 P 2 , 7 2 8 2 

3 11 I I I I 11 " B u i 1 d i i g R e n t 5 8 6 R 167 1 

4 A d v e r t i s i ng D i r e c t i on Coinmon A d v e r t i s i n g E x p e n s e 72 - 4 

5 11 I I 11 L e g a l E x p e n s e 73 - 5 

6 S d n t d f-e P a c i f i c R e c i l t y Common B u i l d i n g Re'" i t 1 ,o7o P 6 0 6 

7 
n II ll tt 

S e r v i c e s R e n d e r e d 78 P 10 7 

8 11 11 11 I I " L e g a l E x p e n s e 62 - 8 

9 
I I I I 11 u 11 

O f f i c e R e n t 3 , 4 5 9 - 9 

10 11 I I I I I I i t S a l e o f P r o p e r t v 1 , 3 4 4 - 10 

I I Sc in ta I'e E n e r g y Common O i l a r i3 Cas Roy i ' t i e s 398 P 9 I I 

12 S a n t a Fe P a c i f i c C o a l Common S e r v i c e s R e n d e i e d 520 R 51 12 

13 Hoispah C o a l Common L e g a l E x p e n s e 2 , 1 4 6 P 250 13 

14 W e s t e r n Rock P r o d u c t s Common B a l 1 a s t 9 , 3 6 2 P 28? 14 

15 S a n t a S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c C o n t r o l 1ed I n t e r e s t I n c o m e 1 , 8 2 3 - 15 

16 H 11 11 I t I n t e r e s t E x p e n s e 817 - 16 

17 
11 I I I I 11 " N o t e s R e c e i v a b l e S4 ,U6Tl R 54,00^7 17 

18 
• 1 .1 11 I I N o t e s P a y a b l e 2 4 , 0 0 0 - 18 

19 11 t l I t I t " L e g a l E x p e n s e 134 R 51 19 

20 I t I I I I I t " M a t e r i a l 307 R 108 20 

21 
f l I I I I I I " D i v i d e n d ^ j ? y 7 ^ r "- 21 

22 
11 I I I t t l S e r v i c e s R e n d e r e d ' 1 , 5 5 6 R 122 22 

23 
11 I I 11 11 " S e r v i c e s R e n d e r e d 493 P 284 23_ 

24 S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c P i p e l i n e Common S E r v i c e s R e n d e r e d 57 R 7 24 

25 25 
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I INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN S( HEDULE 7(K) 

Slale particulars of all tracks operaied by Ihe respondent al Ihe clo«e of Ihe year, according to tlie following classification: 
(I) Line owned by respondent 
12) Line owned by propnetary companies 

t l ) l.me operated under lease for u spetifietl turn, lessor being (Al an affiliated eoi(xirai.un. ur iBi independent or not affiliated wilh respondenl 

14) Line operaied under contraci or agrecmcnl lor conlingeni rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corixiration. oi (li) independent or nol affiliated with 

respondenl 
|5 | Line operaied undei irafkani- ntihit 

(live subiolals lor each ol the several nunbcred classes, in the order lisled above, as well .is lhe loial lur all classes 

U-ngthsul track shuuld be re|xirted to the nearest WHOLF mile adjusied tu accord ssiih luutings. i e ..milling one half niilc and over as a wliole mile and 

disregarding ans liaeiion less than une halt niile 
In column tai iiiseit Ihe ligute land Icuer. il anyl indicaiing its class in accurdanee with the preceding classificalion 
In culumn (hi give Ihe varuius pmportions . . I each cl.iss ..wned or leased by icspondeni. listing each pm(xiniiiii mice in any grouping, Canadian mileage 

should he segregaied and idenufied un separale liii."^ in Ihe c aruius gruupings, Foi each lisling. in column Idl give Us ciiiiie lengih iilie dislaiices belween lermini 
ol single or firsl main track), and in the lullowiiig culumns the lengihi ol sec.i.id mam track, all other mam Iracks. passing Iiaeks, cross overs and luni-ouls: way 
switching iracks. and yard switching Hacks Iliese classes ul Hacks are defined as lollows 

Kiitminn liuiltt Kunning Hacks, passing Iracks, ciuss useis. eu . im hiding tum ciuls (loiu llu»x; iracks lu cleat,«ice points 
H'us vmn/ime iroiks Station, Icam, industry and .iiliei swnching tucks lui vcluch iiu se(i.iiaie seisice is mamlained 
ttird tttiitliiiiy. irtutt Yards where separate switclung seis iccs ate maintained, including classificaiiun. house, ic.iiii. indusiry and olher tracks switched hy 

''Tl'Te'iii'riicTiV.luiiiiis Ihl and I.) shuuUI include iracks cciving industries, such as mines, mills, smellers, laci.uies. ett Traeks belunginp Io an 

industry lor which iiu leni is payable shuuld mil IK' includeci 

1 racks leading lo and in gravel and sand pils and quarnes. the cost ol which is chargeable lo a clearing accuuni and which are used in gelling oul maienal lor 

Ille ies|>uiidenl s use. shuuld mil Ix- included 

( lass I 11 mcludes all liiiec uperaied hs Ihc ics|xindenl al Ihe close ul Ihc year Iu which il has mle in |x;l|K-Iuily 
t lass i : i includes e.ich line, lull mle lu which is in an inaciivc pmpr,ei,ir> cuipoiaiiuii ul ilie rcsimndeiii i i c . une •;// ul whuse ouislanding slocks or 

uhligaliuns ,ire held l.v ni lui lhe rcs|xindenl. and which is uperalcd hy Ihe res|xindciil ui an alliliaied ssslcni coiporaliuii wilh.iul ,uiy .iccuuniing ti, Ihe said 
propnetary c.iiiK.iali.iiii ll may als., incladc sueh line when lhe aclual nlle lo all ol lhc .lulslailding sux ks ui obligaliuiis lesl in cirfxiraliun c.mlnilled hy ur 
conirolling Ih.. ies|x.iKleiiI. hut in ili, , 'it, ' "lunt turh tn, liitum. ilit 'ltini " I l>i,' rehill.m l„ ill, ' i,'tp„ii,l,',ii,./ lhe , ,.rp,„„i,.,n liohlin.' Die tv, urities shnultthefitlh 
tcl l.nih in ./ t,„„H.,i, All mill t in ' , i,rp,n,iii,.n is one which has been piaclically i.bs.irhed in a eonirulhni; cui poralion. and which neilliei operates piu|x-rty nor 
adniinislei» ils tiii.incial all.iiis. if it maintains an organi/alion. il dcx-c su only (or the puiiK.se ul cuiupising with legal requirements and mainlaining Ulle lu 
pruperty ur tiaiichises 

("lass I t | includes all Hacks ii(x-ialed under a lease ur h.rmal cunvcyanee ul less lhan Ihe granlui s inleresi in IIK- piu|X-ny. wilh a specific and iiiicundilional 
lenl reserved I he lad lhal lhe lessoi ilix-s or dix-s nul iiiauilain an independeni urgani/alion lor Imancial )iur|xises is imnialerial in Ihis coiinccnoil. 

Class i4i IS the s.ime as class i3i. excepi lhal Ihe rent reserved is conditional upon earnings ui oihcr lad 
f lass |5| inchules all Hacks uperaied and iiiainlaiiiedhy ulhers. IIUI..ver which Ihe res|xindcmliaslhe righl Uiupeialesutiieuri^^ In Ihe roadof this 

class the res|x.ndenl has no pruprielary nghls. bul unlv Ihe nghls , i l a licensee Include in Ihis class, alsu. all main Hacks, iiiiluslrial -racks mid sidings owned by 
noncaniei cumpanies and individuals when the resixindent opeiates user them, bul dues nut have exclusive |x.s.,essioii uf Ihcm 

Koad held by the lespondenl as / , . i f i / ,„nmi„n oHiwrtir a /mm letter ur under unt jmnl iirniiijiemeiii shuuld be shown in lis appiopnale class, and Ihe enlry 
of length sh.iuld Ix̂  ul the enure lengih ul llic purtiun |oinIlv held fhe class symlxil shuuld have Ihe lellei 111 all.iclied 

Kuad u|K"iated hy the respimdeni as agcnl lor amilher caiiiei should m.l he included in ihis schedule 

Rjilr.Mil Annual Kc|xii1 K-1 



74 Koad I l l l l l , ATSF Ycu I') .as 
700 ,MII FA(,F OPERATED AT ( I.O.SE OF VF \ K 

K l l l l l l l l l g Ira. ks p.issing Hacks , . r . .ss ..vers e l . 

I l l l C 

N o 

P . l . p u r i i u n u w n e d M l i c s ..1 M i l e s , . l a l l 
Slllcs 111 p . i s , 

l l l g H a c k . 

c r o s s i . c c f s 

an ' i l u i i i u u i s 

M i l e s III \ca) M i l e s u l ) a r i I l l l C 

N o 
("lass Ul Icased 

i i ) Kesp i .mlen l 

M i l l ' s I l f roai second m a m 

I rack 

u lhe r 

m a i n I r acks 

Slllcs 111 p . i s , 

l l l g H a c k . 

c r o s s i . c c f s 

an ' i l u i i i u u i s 

sw i l l h ing 

iracks 

s w l l c h l n g 

Hacks 

I I I I A I 
1 111c 

la ) I b l l c ) ( d i ... (1) (g»_ _ I h l (1) 

I 100% 1 1 ,06l | " 1,677 ' 1,627 .-J.,563 .„ 2.,552 1 8 , ' i 2 H 1 

-
i i 1 50''., i 3 5 31 81 I'li 
4 3 i . ',-', 1 1 16 21 •1 
s ( , l , . /•'„ 6 1 / s 

1, Tr% J— / l l 

20 "6 2 3 . 
K 

•1 

JO Class I J 6 4 5 40 108 1 (..'/ 111 

11 1 1 

l . l Tota l Cl.is,., 1 

1' 11,070 1 ,681 45 l j . 6 3 2 _ J j 6 0 3 , 1,1,1) I . ' ) , ! , ' l | 1 . 

14 I I 

J 5 3B 100'',, 2 1 ; i IS 

in 111 

1"' 4AJ jm> 1 1 17 

irf IK 

l ' l 4B 100% 2 

•/ 
19 

211 211 

1 5 100% 582 111 14 116 357 214 1^394 21 

.'J 'Ll 

23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 2li 

27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 

JI2 32 
33' _33_ 
.34 34 
r- 35 

. i l l 36 
37 ^37" 
38 38 

39 19 

40 40 
41 41 
42 42_ 
43 11 
44 44 

_45_ 45 

46 •1(1 

J I . 'll 

48 fit 

49 49 
',(1 50 

J I 51 
52 52 
53 53 

54 54 

S5 55 
56 56_̂  
57 TOTAL 11.652 1 ^ 9 2 59 1 ,748 1 .964 2.876 20.091 57 
58 Miles of eleclriFied load 

or Hack included in 
preceding grand lutal v:t. 

58 
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702 M i l KS OF KOAl) M ( LOSF OF YKAR - l l \ S I A ' F.S K M ) I K R R F F O K I K S I S I M . I L 1 K A ( K ) 

(iive paniculars. as of lhe close of lhe year, of all i...i.l ...peraied and ul all "wiied hul ii lei.ilei! I hc resp..ndenl s p...|.uii ul .i|xialed i.'ad held bs il as |uinl or coinmon owner, or under a lomi lease, or 
undei any jomt arrangenitm, shuuld he shuwn in oluini's ,hi. U), id). . . i lel as mas be appropnale Ihe reiiuumlei ul lointls uperaied mileaee sh.iuld he- shuun m culuinn i l l Respondem s pri.(x.ni'.r' .il ruad |omily 
uwned, nol operaied, shoui..] be shown in column ih). as may Ix; appropnale Mileage which has Ix-en pc'iiiiaiieiiils ahjiid'.iied shuuld n.u Ix inchided in culuiiiii lh) 

Mileage should be reported lo the nearesi WIKJLE mile adjusied Ul accord Wllb I.s.iings. I c . cuuniiiii' , , . . . . ll.lll nil c jn.l ..cer ,is ,. whule mile and disregarding any fraciion less than one hall mile. 

MILES OF ROAO OPFRATED BY RFSPONDENT 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 
Slale or territory 

(a) 

Lme owned 

(b) 

Line of proprie- j 

tary companies 

(c) 

Line operaied 

under lease 

(d) 

Line Ofierated ^ 

under cuiuiaci. | 

elc 

l e i 

Line operated T 

uitder trackage ' 

nghls 

If) 

folal mileage 

operaied 

(g) 

Line owned, 

not operated 

hy lespondcnt j 

(hi j 

New line 

c,„islrucled 

dunng year 

(i> 

Line 

No, 

1 1 n d i ana 55 , _.fi ,. 61 1 

2 1 1 1 i n o i s 4 3 3 15 l'fe .,. 2 

3 1 ov/a 2 0 20 3 

4 Mi s s o u r i 2 2 0 7 227 4 

5 K a n s a s 2 , 4 1 9 136 2,557 5 

6 N e b r a s k a 1 
1 6 

7 Ok 1ahoma 9 0 5 87- , 992 .- 7 

8 T e x a s 3 761 ..... 82- - , 3 , 3 « 5 8 

9 L o u i s i ana 22 22 i 

10 C o l o r a d o 4 3 0 127 j _ . . 5 i Z 
10 

11 UtfVi MeX i CO 1 , 2 8 6 
1,286 II 1 

12 !2 It r- , y rtrt ^ 7 4 0 740 

II 1 
12 

13 " nl 1 L.Ullci 

C d l i f o r n i a 1 , 2 7 b ...)2.0. .. 1,398 25 13 

14 
14 

15 —, . 15 

16 
16 

17 
17 

18 
18 

19 ~ 19 

20 
20 

21 
21 

?2 
Z2 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

26 
26 

27 -——— 27 

28 
28 

29 
29 

30 - 30 

31 - 31 

32 TOTAL MILEAOfe (single track) 11 ,070 1 582 11.652 1 , 20 J 32 
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INSTRUCUONS 1 ONCEHNINiJ RKIT'KNS FO BK MAItK IN S( IIKIUJI.K 710 

> 
~t 
cn 

Instnicliuii, tor reporting hx imoiive and pasicngc i iiain cj i daia 

1. tiive particulars ot ,iach ol rie sarious classes ul equipiix'nl which respondenl owned ui leased during Ihe 

year 
2 In column ICI give lhe numler of umls purchased ncw ur buill in company shops In column Idi give lhe 

numberof new units lea.scd from i .Ihers. The term" new " nx-ans a unit placed in service lui the first lime on any 
railroad 

3 Unus leased ui olhers tor a p< fiixlot one year ur more are reportable n culumni 11 Uiiiis teiiipoiaiils uui 
of resixjndciil's service and renied lothcrs for less than une tti,it are lu Ix- included iii coiumn ihi Units rented 
trom others tor a peruxl less lhan unc year should iioi be included in eolumn in 

4 For reix.nmg purposes, a ' I s omolivc unu" is a sell iirujx;Iled vehicle gcnerjiiiii" .T cuiivertiiig energy 
llllo nioium, and .lesigned solely hr moving olher cquipiixni An ""A unn is lhe least minihei ul wheel fiases 
with supenslruclure designed lot usi singly or as a lead lixunxiiivc unit in cuiiihiiiaiiun wiih uther lixomolive 
unus, A ""B" unit IS similar tu an "A' mil, hul nol equipped lor use singly or as a lead hx oiiiotive unit A "H"' unu 
m,ay be cquipfied wilh liusilei conn .Is Itu independeni ..)x:idiu.ii ,ti leiiuiii.ils 
5 A "self-ptopclled car" is a rail muur car propelled bv elecinc muiurs receiving |xiwcr Irom a Ihird rail or 
uverhead, or iniemal combu.stion cn( mcs lixated on the car itsell rrailers equip|x-d lur use only in trains of 
cars that are sclf-pmixillcd arc Io Ix included as sell propelled equipment 

6 A "dtesel" unil includes all unii proixilled by diesel iniomal comhustion engines irrespective ol final 
dnve or whether [xiwer may al times b • supplied (rom an exieirial coiiducmr Umls ulhci lhan diescl-elecine, 
e g . dicsel hydrauh':, should bc iilci iified in a fix.Inute gi.ing lhe numbei and a bnet descnpiion An 
•"electnc" unil include all units which i ccivc electric power frum an overhead conlacl wiie ura third rail, and 
use lhc power to dnse unc or more el clnc momrs lhal pmpei lhe vehicle An "ulhei sell powered umt" 
includes all umls other lhan diesel, ur e eclnc, e g , steam, gas lurhine Show the lypc ol imii, serviee and 
nuinbcr, 4s appropnale, in a hncf descnp ion sufficienl hir posilive idenlificaiion. An "auxiliary unn " includes 
all unus used in conjuncii.iii with lixi.ii i.iives. but which draw ttieir power from the ••mother"" unit, e g,, 

txxislers, slugs, etc l or re|x.rting purpi.scs, mdicale radio-commlled self-powered diesel units on lines I 
Ihrough S. as a(.propr e, Kadiueonirolled unus lhal are mil seltpowered, 1 e,. Ihuse wilhout a dicsel. should 
bc reponed un line 13 under ' auxiliary unus "• 

7 Culuinn Ik) shi.uld show aggreeale capatiiy tor all uniis reported in colunm ( j l . as follows: For 
lixomoiive umls, report the iiianulacturers' laicd horse(xiwer llhc maximum cimlinuuus |x.wcr ixilpul from 
the diesci engine ur engines delivered lu lhe mam geneialui or genciaiurs l.u iriiciice purixiscsi Fxclude 
capacily daia loi sieam hxunioiives I or passenger-lrain cars report Ihc number ul passenger seals available 
!oi revenue service, counling onc passengei lo each Ix-rth in sleeping cars. 

8 Passenger Irain car lypes and serviee equipiiu-nt car types concs(x,nd lo AAR Mechanical Division 
designalions. IXiseriplums ut car eodes and desigiiaii.ms .uc published in Fhe Official Railway Fxiuipment 
Register 

9 C"ross-eh«k.s 
Schedule 710 

Line 5, eoluinn Ij) 
Line 6, column Ij) 
Line 7. eolumn I j i 
Line 8, colu,mn i j l 
Line 9, colunui I j l 
i.iiic 10. column (ji 

.Vhedule 710 

Line 11. colunm III 
Line 12. culumn i l l 
Line 13, col'.mn ll) 
Linc 14, coiunin lit 
Line 15, coluinn ll) 

. Line 16, column 111 

When data appear in culumn I j l lines 1 lhm 8. culumn iki shuuld hasc daia on curie lines 
When daia appear in columns ikl ui (ll lines ((. thru 53, and 55, column iml shuuld have ilara tm 

same hnes. 



7 1 0 . I N V E N T O R Y O F E ( . ) l I P M K M 

I I N I T S O W N E D , I N C L U D E D I N I N V F J S T M K N T A ( < O l N T . A N D 1 E A S E D K R O M O T H E R S 

L i n e 

N o 

Cross 

Check "Type o r des ign o f uni ts 

(a) 

U n i l s in 

service o f 

respondent 

at b e g i n n i n g 

o l year 

I h ) 

1 
Changes D u r i n g lhe t c a i U m l s al ( luse u l Y e u i 

1 

L i n e 

N o 

Cross 

Check "Type o r des ign o f uni ts 

(a) 

U n i l s in 

service o f 

respondent 

at b e g i n n i n g 

o l year 

I h ) 

l l n i l s ins ta l led 

O w n e d 

and 

used 

i h i 

ll '>Ml 

• J1 

T o l a l in 

sers i..e u l 

i c s p t . n d e n i 

K i l l i h . A i i i i 

'J' 

'Aggregate 

i . i p a c i i s I I I 

u m l s 

r c f x . r t c d 

in c u l 1)) 

Isee ins 7 i 

I k i 

Ix 'ased 

l u ulhers 

I I I 

l i n e 

N u 

i 

L i n e 

N o 

Cross 

Check "Type o r des ign o f uni ts 

(a) 

U n i l s in 

service o f 

respondent 

at b e g i n n i n g 

o l year 

I h ) 

Mew UllllS 

puichased 

1.1 h u i l l 

Ic 1 

N e w umts 

leased 

f r o m 

olhers 

(d ) 

Rebu i l t un i t s 

acqui red . i i i d 

r ebu i l t UllllS 

r e w r i l l e n 

in to pro(X'ns 

accoum . 

(e . 

M l . I lher u m l s 

i n c l u d i n g 1.; 

c l a s s i h . . l l l l 111 

and scc i i i id 

l u i l . J UllllS 

f . i l l . h i i s c ! 

ur Icased I l o m 

u lhe i s 

' 1 , 

1 n i l s r c l i r e d 

I r u m sers ice 

' l l r e s | x .ndcn l 

w h e l h e i 

« iwl ied or 

leased, in 

e l u d i n g rc 

c h i s s i l i c a l i u n 

I g l 

O w n e d 

and 

used 

i h i 

ll '>Ml 

• J1 

T o l a l in 

sers i..e u l 

i c s p t . n d e n i 

K i l l i h . A i i i i 

'J' 

'Aggregate 

i . i p a c i i s I I I 

u m l s 

r c f x . r t c d 

in c u l 1)) 

Isee ins 7 i 

I k i 

Ix 'ased 

l u ulhers 

I I I 

l i n e 

N u 

i 
1 

L f C O H l o t i v e U n i t s 

D i e s c l - f n ight un i t s 
i l l I ' 

1 
t Diesel-passenger u n i t s Y" ' " 2 
3 O i e s e l - m u l i i p l e purpose o n u s 1 ,694 40 46 115 1 .585 80 1 .665 4 ,478 .025 5 I 

4 D i c s e l s w i t c h i n g un i t s 5 5 7 f 500 4 

5 * T O T A L ( l ines 1 l o 4 ) u m l s 1 .699 40 46 115 1,590 80 1,670 4 ,485 ,525 5 5 

6 • E l e c t n c - l o c o m o l i ves 6 

'; • O t h e r se l f p o w e r e d uni ts 7 

8 • T O T A l . ( l ines 5, 6 and 7 ) 1 ,699 40 46 115 1.590 80 : .670 4 .485 .525 5 8 

9 • A u x i l i a r y un i t s 27 2 29 

• 
29 , N A II 

10 

T O T A L I X X ' O M O n V F U N F T S 

( l ines 8 and 9) . 1 1,226 40 48 115 1,619 80 1 ,699 N . A 5 I I I I I I 

D I . S T R I B U T I O N O F L O C O M O T I V E UNITES I N S E R V I C E O E R E S P O N D E N T A T ( L O S L O F Y K A R . A< ( O R D I M . K ) \ K A R B L I I T . D I S R K < ; A R I ) I N « i Y K A K O K R E B I 11 l ) I N ( , 

L i n e 

N o . 

C m s s 

C h e c k T y p e o r des ign o f u n i l s 

(a) 

Before 

l a n 1. l'>65 

( h i 

Be lween 

Jan 1. 1965 

and Dec 

31. I % 9 

ICI 

Be lween 

Jan 1. 1970 

and Dec 

31, 1974 

I d l 

Between 

Jan 1.1975 

and Dec . 

31. 1979 

ICI 

B e i w e c n 

Jan 1. 1980 

and Dec 

11. 1984 

I f l 

D u r i n g ( a lendai Year 

1 ine 

, \ u 

11 

L i n e 

N o . 

C m s s 

C h e c k T y p e o r des ign o f u n i l s 

(a) 

Before 

l a n 1. l'>65 

( h i 

Be lween 

Jan 1. 1965 

and Dec 

31. I % 9 

ICI 

Be lween 

Jan 1. 1970 

and Dec 

31, 1974 

I d l 

Between 

Jan 1.1975 

and Dec . 

31. 1979 

ICI 

B e i w e c n 

Jan 1. 1980 

and Dec 

11. 1984 

I f l 

1985 
I g l 

1987 
I I I 

1988 

I I ) 

1980 

I k ) 

TDTAI 

i l . 

1 ine 

, \ u 

11 11 • Diese l 474 320 266 348 207 15 40 1,670 

1 ine 

, \ u 

11 

12 * E l e c t n c 
i : 

13 • ( X h e r s c l f - p o w e r e d un i i s 
l . l 

14 • T O T A L (lines: I I Ui 13! 474 320 266 348 207 15 40 1 ,670 M 
15 • A u x i l i a r y units 3 7 19 29 15 

16 
T O T A L L f X ' O M O T I V E UNFT.S 

i ; i i K s 14 and 15) ',74 320 269 355 : ' 2 f j 15 i _ . . - ^ ^ I 
i 

.\' ,\ ^ 1 ,699 I d I d 



710 INVKNTORY OK KyUIPMKNT—t ontinued 
.'..RS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design ol units 

(a) 

Unils in 

service ot 
respondent 

at beginnmg 
11 f year 

(bl 

Changes During the Year 

1 nils renred 

Irom service 

u( rcspondeni 

whelher 

.iwned III 

leased, in 
eluding re 

classificati.in 

Uniis at Close of Year 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design ol units 

(a) 

Unils in 

service ot 
respondent 

at beginnmg 
11 f year 

(bl 

Units inst;illed 

1 nils renred 

Irom service 

u( rcspondeni 

whelher 

.iwned III 

leased, in 
eluding re 

classificati.in 

i 

Total in 

service of 

icspondent 

(col ( h ) & l i ) l 

(J> 

Aggregate 

capacity of 

umts 

reported 

in cc 1 (J) 

i .«e ins. 7) 

I k l 

Leaanl 
lo Olhers 

(1) 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design ol units 

(a) 

Unils in 

service ot 
respondent 

at beginnmg 
11 f year 

(bl 

Nece ui!:ls 

pu sh,ised 

or h..ji!i 

I t ) 

New units 
leased 
Irom 
others 

' d l 

Rebuill unus 

acquired ai.d 

lebuill umls 

rew.iiicn 

into pro(x.*rty 

accouni, 

(c) 

A l l I.lher unils 

including re 

classificalion 

and second 

hand unils 

purchased 

or Ica .till I l l l l l l 

, Ilhers 

' f ) 

1 nils renred 

Irom service 

u( rcspondeni 

whelher 

.iwned III 

leased, in 
eluding re 

classificati.in 

Owncd 

and 

used 

ih) 

Ixased 

trtim 

olhers 

i | ) 

Total in 

service of 

icspondent 

(col ( h ) & l i ) l 

(J> 

Aggregate 

capacity of 

umts 

reported 

in cc 1 (J) 

i .«e ins. 7) 

I k l 

Leaanl 
lo Olhers 

(1) 

Line 

No, 

17 

PASSENGER-TRAIN C ARS 
Hon Self-Propelled 

Coaches |PA. PB. PBOj 17 

18 
Combined cars 
(All class C. excepi CSBj 18 

19 Parlor cars |PBC. PC. PL. POj 19 

20 Sleepmg car, (PS. PT. PAS. PDS! 20 

21 
I'hning. grill and uvem cars 
IAII class D. PD) N/A 21 

22 
Non-passenger-carrying cars 

(All class B, CSB, M, PSA. IA] N/A 22 

23 TOTAL (lines 17 lo 22) 23 

24 

Sfif Propelled 
Electnc passenger cars 
(EP. t T ) 24 

25 Elecinc c««nbine<] can I EC) 

26 
intemai comhu.siion rail motorcars 
(ED, EG) 26 

27 
tXlier self propelled ca", 
(.Specify types) 27 

2K TOTAL (lines 24 lo 27) 28 

29 TOTAL (lines 23 and 28) 29 

30 
COMPANY SERVICF: CARS 

Business cars (PV) 16 16 16 N/A 30 

31 Boanl outfit cars (MWXj 315 57 258 258 N/A 31 

32 
Derrick and SIK'W miKjval cars 
(MWU, MWV, MWW, MWKI 8 2 6 6 N/A 32 

33 
Dump and ballast cars (MWB, 
MWD) 273 226 226 N/A 33 

34 
Other maintenance and service 
equiptneni can 3,247 7 35 2 445 2,846 2 ,846 N/A 34 

35 TOTAL (lines .30 to 34) 3,812 7 35 2 504 3,352 3,352 N/A 35 
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710. INVKNTORY OK t t ^ t l P M t N l - Continued 

Inslrue'ions lor lept.rtmg Ireighl tram ear daia 
1 Give 11.11111 ulais .1 e.ich ..(lhe vanuus classes ol equipmem which respondent owned ur lea-ed during lhc year 

2 In culumn Idl give lhe iiumlx.-iul units puichased oibuiliincompanyshi.ps In .olumn lei give ih. iiunibc-iul new unus leased Irum ulheis The lenn new 

means a unit placed in service tor the lirsl lime on any lailroad 
3. Units Icased lo ulheis L.r a pcnixJ ul une year or more are reixirtablc in column ml Units leiiipt raiih ..ul ul res|H.n.Jenrs senice an.l leiiied lu uilieis lui 

ic!.s Ihan one year are Iu be included in column ii) Units rented from others tur a peruxl less thai, une yeat shuuld not be inclucled in culumn (jl 

IJNllS OWNLD. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENf ACCOUNT. AND LLA.Sl D FKOM OIHLKS 

l.ine 

Nu 
Cross 
heck 

45 

( lass uf equipnienl and ear uesignalioiis 

(al 

Units m service ol respon 
dent al begmning ol year 

Time mileage 

(bl 

FRKIGHT TRAIN ( ARS 

Plain box cars -t-D' 

Iimx)-B287) 

Plain hox cars 

H.MKI_B887| 

Equipped box c. 

lAII C'cKle Al 

Sir and longer 

1m ept A 5 

Plain gondola cars 

(Anj.:odcs^G & J - I . J-2. J-3. and J-4) 

F;qilip|x:d g<" .« cars 

(AIIJ 'ode J': 1 
Covered hopixii cars 

I All Cixle C _ I ._) 

Open lop hopper cars-general service 

IAII Cixle H) 

Open top hopper cars -special service 

(All Cixles K, 1 0 and C . . 2 —) 

Refrigerator cars- mechanical R-9 

(R150-170, 250 270, 350-370. 450-470. 

550 570, 650-670, 750-77(1 and 850-8701 

Refrigerator cais non mechanical 

iHIIX) 120. 200-220, .i(X)-320 , 4(8)420, 

5(10-520, IM)-f,20, 7(X)-720 and 8(X)-820,I 

Flat cars- T (31f 7i:ors 

(All Code P & 0) 

Flal cars-rnulti level 

(All Code V) 

Flat cars- general service 

(FlOI-106. 1-201-206. F301-3O6) 

Flal cars—olher F-8 
(Fin 166, 211-266, 311-366. 411-466. 

600-826) 

Tank cars under 22,000 gallons 

(T -O, T - l , T -2. T-3. T- ^ T-5) 

Tank car»-22.000 gallons and over 

(T-6, T-7. 1-8, r- ^) 

All other freight cnn A-5 
(All Code L and Fni-176, 271-276, 

371-376. 471-476) 

TOTAL (lilKiB 36 to 52) 

Cabooie IMI Code M-930) 

TOT AL (lines 53. 54) 

2 .497 

9 .198 

3,683 

586 

13.715 

4,927 

261 

10 

3,786 

2,365 

114 

858 

559 

150 

249 

42,962 

N(A 
'42T?62 

New umls 
purchased 

or built 

405 
405 

Changes during the ye 

Unils inslallcd 

,Sess ul 
rehu i l l UllllS 

leased Irum 
ulhers 

Keboill unils 
acquired and 
l e h u i l l UllllS 

rewrillen iiiiu 
piopens accuunls 

• 11 

37 

123 

326 

31 

All ulhci umls 
Ills liuliiig lecl.issi 
lie .IIIUII .uul sec 
und hand anils 
puichased 111 

leased liuir. ulliers 

Igl 

(A) 

(Ul 

30 

31 

31 

614 

614 

(1 ) 

l.me 
N l , 

149 

. . 1 . -

39 

121 

98 

154 

ML. 

40 

42 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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710. INVENTORV OK EQUIPMKNT - Continued 

4 , uliiiim (nil shouhl show aggregate c ap'.cii> lui all imiis ,e(x.rted in columns Ik) and (l l . as lolluws Fu, IreighMraiiuars, repurt the miminal capacity t in 
lonsol .MXidlbsiaspruvidcd IOI ,n Kule 86 ol Ihe AAK Cixle ul Rules U.isemingCars m Inlerehaiige ("onven ihe capiicus,,! lankcarsioeapacUy mums ol llie 
comiiHxlily which the ear is intended lo carry cusiumarily 

5. Time-mileage can, refers lo ireight cars, olher than cabixises owncd w held under lea.se anangenicni, whuse inicrline icnlal is settled on a per dicm and line 
haul mileage basis under "Cixle of Car Hue Rules ui would be so sellled if used by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED INCLUDED IN 1NVE,STMENT ACCOUNT, ANU LFASF.D FR(3M OTHERS 

Changes during year Units at close ol year 

(concluded) [uUil 111 service 111 respondenl 

1,'nils reiired Hum 
service u' resiKindeni 

whether uwneil 
III leased, incliiding 

leclassilicaiiun 

Icul I I I A I j l l 
Aggregaie capacily 

ul umls icpurtcd 
in col Ikl ill I I I 

Isee ins 4) 

Linc 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

1,'nils reiired Hum 
service u' resiKindeni 

whether uwneil 
III leased, incliiding 

leclassilicaiiun 

()v 'letl and used 
Leased lmm 

,11 hers 

f iiiie-iiiileagc 
cars 

All olhcr 

Aggregaie capacily 
ul umls icpurtcd 
in col Ikl ill I I I 

Isee ins 4) 

laiascd Ul olhers 
.inc 

No 

I h l l l ) 1,0 (k l III 111.. in l 

16 

152 1 1 76 

36 

37 (B) 
120 1,406 972 2,378 196,248 

37 

38 
381 8,893 8,893 ( J 9 / , 1 4 9 

18 

39 

391 3,415 3,415 284,589 
39 

40 

229 361 361 30,198 
40 

41 (C) 
467 12,560 1 ,135 13,695 1 ,324,745 

41 

42 
387 4,573 4,573 422,403 

42 

43 
92 169 169 16,636 

43 

44 

6 0 0 0 

44 

45 

10 10 710 

45 

11. 

189 2,894 :•!.', 1 3,725 290,777 
4(1 

47 
61 913 i ,576 2,489 44,391 

47 

48 

26 98 98 5,402 
•18 

.',9 

34 913 913 69,725 

49 

Su 

29 530 530 38,320 
.50 

SI 
150 150 1 4 , ' 1 / 4 

51 

S.' 

39 210 210 13,659 

52 

S I 2,603 37,096 4 ,514 41,610 3,449,502 11. 
S4 160 245 N/A N/A 54 

55 1 2,763 37.341 4 .514 41 .610 245 "" 3,449,502 55 

Kuilmad Annual Ke[xirt K-l 
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710. INVENTl>RV OF FOUIPMKNT - I i.nlinued 

Line 

No. 

CIUSS 

Check 

57 

58 

61 

_62_ 

63 

65 

66 

67 

^ 
69 

70 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INV K:.S1 MENT ACCOUNT^ Af«» I I ASFD ^ X " ' " tn^lKRS _ 

Changes during lhc ycai 

Class ol equipnicnl and cat designalions 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Units in v-rviee ut res|Xiii 
dent at Nfginmng ot year 

V. I tllllll 

Sell-pmpei d vessels 

I Tugboals. car lemcs. elc 

Non sclf-pmpelled vessels 

ICar lloals. lighters, etc | 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY RKVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Bogie-chassis z-l 

' i l l-^HJi ' iAili-
Fiat bed u-3 & z-3 

Open lop u-4 & 

Mechanical refrigerator u-5 A z-5 

Bulk u-0 4 z-0 

Insulated u-7 & z-7 

Tank u-6 

Olher trailer or coniainer Incl. u-9. i-t It i-9 

Tractor 

Track 
IOTAL (lines 59 lo 69) 

N/A 

N/A 

212 
2 ,464 

132 
129 

28' 

80 

3,300 

Units installed 

New unils 

pure hase.l 

Ul built 

.11 

31 

unils 

It.istd Iruin 

U l l U T S 

Kchuill intKs 

K-huill UllllS 

prt)fK;ri> ui timiiis 

(h 

M l M(tu i uiu(s, 

Iltl llnIlM)' I f t.lxM 

It. .llllMI tllU) iL-K 

t i r u l l u i d i l t l l l l l l 

pufi liascit III 

k-iiscd Irmn ttilK fs 

I inc 

NOTRS ANU REMARKii 

57 

Railroad Annual R-rport R-l 
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13 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conciuded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACt OUNT, AND LEASED KROM OTHERS 

- Changes during year Untls al elose of year 

IConcluded) T olal in service of respondent 

Units reiired from 
service ol respondent 

whether owned 
Ul leased, including 

reclassifieatiun 

(col. (i) & Ijl) 
Aggregate capacity 

of units reix.itcd 
II , col (k l & (11 

Isee ins 4) 

Line 
Nu 

("r, .ss 

Check 

Units reiired from 
service ol respondent 

whether owned 
Ul leased, including 

reclassifieatiun 

Owned and used 
1 .eased f l u l . 

olhers 
Fel d i e l l i 

A l l Ulher 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reix.itcd 
II , col (k l & (11 

Isee ins 4) 

[.cased lo others 
Line 
No, 

(hi 111 I k l I I I I ' l l l i n ) 

SI, 
N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 49 163 163 59 

Wl 68 2,396 2,396 60 

f . l 10 122 122 61 

l l . ! 129 129 , 62 

fll 'L 
64 

64 

65 3 278 278 65 

6^1 
66 

67 2 0 67 

68 31 80 80 68 

69 
69 

70 163 3,168 3,168 70 

(A) 
(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(f ) 
(1 ) 

NOTF-S AND REMARKS 

Incltidcf, 149 uni t.b leased to otherti returned to owrier. 
Inciuder, 2 ur i i t s leased from others returned to owner. 
Includes 6 un i t s leased from others returned to owner. 
1 iii-l Ilder, 6 un i t s leased to others rpturned to owner, 
l l l l l l l ' l l " , 'l8 uni l" , leasrrd from others. 
I 111: I l l l l i : . '*6 un i t s le.ised from others. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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710S. U N I T CCST OF EQUIPMfcNT INSTALLED DURING T H E YEAK 

fDullarii in Thousands) 
1 Give purticulars «s requested, scpnrntcly, for the various clnssen of nesv units nnd rebuilt units of cijuipinciil iiisi'illcil by 

rcspoiulcni iliiriiif; the yenr. I f inforriinlion recnrding 'he co.st of nny unils iiist«llcd is nol complete nl time of ni i i i i : . I report. 
IllC units .slioiiUI bc oniutcd, but reference to the number of units omitted slioiild hc >;iven m n iDotiiotc. llic CICIHIIS W I . . c s l to 
bc given in llic report of the following yenr. The cost of unila under construction nt Ihc close of the ycJir should not he 
reflected in this schedule even Ih'.iigli | i iirl ol lhc cost uppcam in the pro|>crty nccount lor lhc yenr. fiiilicnic in column (c) 
whether nn insiiillnimii represents ccpuiiiiiciit purchased (P), built or rebuilt liy coiitruct in oiitsulc rnilrond slu.ps ( ( ' ) . or 
buill or rcbuili in conipiiny or system sliojis iS) including units acquired through CHpit«li/c<l lenses (L) 

2 In column (a) list ciich class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on « scpurntc line By class is 
ineiiiil the siiiiidiird ciassil'ication usccl to distinEuish typen of liKomotivc units, freight cars or o'hcr cqiiinniciil iidoptcd by llic 
Assi.eiiitii'ii l.f Ai.irrcinn Railroads, and should include physical characterislics requested by .Schedule 710. Locmotive units 
shoul'i I . I ; I 'lciilificd lis lo iKisvcr source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such ns muiliple purpo.sc dicscl 
locomotive A units (B H), IS'tO HP. Cars should bc identified as to special construction or .service clinraclcrisiics, such ns 
aliiminiiiii ';ovcrcd hopper car (LO) . steel boxcars-special service (XAP), clc. For TOFC/COFC slio v type ol c-qiiipinciil HS 
cniiiiicridcd in Schedule 710. , 

.1 III coluiiin (c) show the tolnl wcighl in ions of 2.(XX) |Xiiiiids. The weiglit of the equipment ncqiiired shoulil bc Ihc weight 

T '^ he , .,si sii'.iild be tlic comjilete cost as entererl on llie ledger, including foreign lmc freight cluirges nml liniiilliiig charges. 
5 Dniii l..r Ihis schelule sli.,11111 bc confined as lo the in :'". reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) nnd (e) lnr lixioinolive 

unils. piissenger Irnm cms mid coinpHiiy service cars and colunins (d) and (0 for Ireiglit tram cars, lloaling equipnicnl and 
liigliway revenue equipment. Disclo.se ncw unils in Ihc iip)icr section of this schedule iind in the lower secium disclose 
rcTMiilt units acquired or rewritten iiilo lhe rcs(x)ndetit'» accounts. The term "ncw" as used herein shall mean a iiiiil or umls 
placed in service for Ihc first fime on any railroad, , i 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or iii part with incentive per dicin funds should be rcporlerl on separate lines 
Hiui appropriately identified by toolnole or sub liending. 

NEW UNITS 

i.me 
No. Class of c<(uipmcnl 

(«) 

Nurul>cr of unilH 

(b) 

Tolal wcighl 
(lons) 

(c) 

Tolal eost 

(d) 

Method of 
aeiiuisiiiun 

(see instnielii.iis) 
(e) 

l.iiie 

No. 

J 

T^uinpiiiiy Service Carii 1 
J Diiiii|i an.i li.iliam Cars *23 «).4*5 1,41^ P 2 

(.Ilher Mjiiiieiiiinee and Serviee I'lquip. Car» 3 

6 

(^riiiic7PIfc Brfvcr tl'ai 1 1 142 P 4 

6 

ilTKhwiiy Revenue I-i|uipmcnt S 

6 Tractor *JI -~m 1,14̂  P 6 

' ' - TOTAL 55 N/A 3,376 N/A 7 

r 
RraDTTTTJHrrr in 10 

I I l^Komutivc Unita I I 

li Dicsel Multi-Puipouc 2300 '•• nil %,IU 12,4.16 s ' IT 
li Dicucl-Mulli- I'unx.nc '^''0 nw 36,58* s 11 

14 Auxiliary Units Ml 622 s 14 14 
I.A 

' I S —TOTAL 99 I7.}4.< 49.644 16 
"17 17 
" 1 * In 

— 1 IS" 19 TTcTglinraiiiX'ai» 19 
TJC" "' "Jfi 

-IT 

Plain Kox Car«-50' - -HI 3t 14 s 20 "' "Jfi 

-IT 
Tlqulpped llox Cert 1.747 635 21 

"' "Jfi 

-IT r!»ui71(indnl> Cars »1 64 27 s 22 
—lnr* 

• 
1 ..w 1, ,1 ll..j. |,cr f urs m 1.447 594 s 23 

' i X -• • •M i ' i | - 11 |..|. Il.>i.|" i / 'am-Oen. Serv. » 3 91 34 s 24 
—iTir-. ' , ' 1 l . l ( 1 ' l i ( • ' ' i | . 'C » 6 216 75 25 

• .". ! 1 ! " . J.l.lill l . c c i • • • 1 7 324 62 s 
25 

i i < ,1 IS Cicn. .^rv. II rj .-'-"- 217 58 s 
. Jl — _ 

27 ••' â 
' - : II,..' i,is-'()ilicr llii 2,202 729 s 28 

—mc ' ' „ , . 1 Imkr 22000 dial. » A I I I 25 29 
— w 1 . 1 ' ' 30 
—n— TOI'AI. (4i • ~ " 6,S34 2,253 31 

'PT 
-n 32 

~—n~ 31 33 
TT" 

34 

l ' l 

#[ncludeii equipmeni initaKcd or partially installed in prt /loua 34 34 

l ' l 7c7ifii7r»'r wKfOHFic accounling coit wai cwnplcted durir 8 lhc 3.S 
— I Z " 

ii. I iirrcnt yt/ir. 36 
—UT 

"D . 37 

- ii 3S 
— T A " 

W 39 
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l.ine 
No 

710S. U N I T COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

(Dollara in Thousanda) 
1 Oivc pnrticulars HS requested, aeparately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of etiuipment tnsliillccl by 

tcspondent during the year. If information reearding the coiit of any units installed is not complete al time ol f i l ing ol re|K)rl. 
the units should bc omitterl. but reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a fimtnote. the details as to cosl lo 
be given in the reiiort of Ihe following year. The cost of units under construction at the close ol the veiir should not lie 
reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the proiwrtv account for ihe year Indiciite in column (e) 
whether un installation represents equipment purchased ( I ' ) , built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C ), or 
buill or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) iiicluding units acquired through cHpilalt/.cil lenses (1.) D i 

2 111 column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equiptnent on it separate line. By class Js 
meant the standard classification u.sed to distinguish ty|)cs of locomotive unils, freight curs or other cqnipinciit udoplerl l.y the 
A'lsociation of Amercian Railroads, and should include physical cliariicleristics tequcslcd by Scliedule 7 (). l.ocoinolive units 
should be identified as lo power source, wheel arrangement, and hor»C)H)Wcr )Kr i in i ! . sucli us luultiple^purpose dtesel 
locomoiive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should bc identified as to special consiriiciHiii or set vice clinruclenslics, such as 
™ n u l n covered lio^^^^ (LO), steel boxcars speeiid service (XAP), elc f i r T D l f i C O l C show type of equipment as 

r ' " l " a ' i l i i m M c ) " l i o w the'total weight in tons of 2.000 iviiiiids. The weight of the equipiiient acquired should be the weight 

'^4'"Vhe cost sliould be lhe complete cost as eniercd on the lalgcr. including foreign line Ireighl churgijs and hnndling cliargcs, 
S' Data for this schedule should be confined ns to the units reptirted in Schedule 710, eoluinns (c) and (e) lor locomotive 

units pHstieiiger-train cars und company service cars and columns (d) anil (0 for frci)tlil Irani cars, lloating wjiiipinent and 
hiuhway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in Ihe upper section ol this schedule mi<l m ilic lower sectum disclose 
rcfniilt linits acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new" ns used herein sliall mean a unit or units 
placc<l in service lor the first time on any railroad. . . , „ „ i;,„.„ 

6. Al l inicquip()cd boxcars acuuired in whole or in pait with incciihve jxir diein lunds should be reported on separate li.its 
and appropriately idcniificd by footnote or sub heading. 

REBUILT UNIT jCont jd 
"TiilaT wogKi 

Conipiiny Servicc'Cafi 
•?5lhcr Mai.-ilcnanee and Service lujiilp. 

T5 

"22" 

clau of equipment 

(n) 

riieinical Tank 'Cart 
"~RairWcl3InKT'» r» 
' Ramp Cara 
TooT'far i" 

TX 
" I f 
IS 

~lli 
"19 
"T(T 

"JT 
"TST 
TT' 
"Jif 

Niunber of uniti 

(to 

"WlT 

(tons) 

(e) 

T T 

"iHncliiileiri'quipiiicnl inii't'inicd orliaitiallyTiiiilalled in pre iioat 
years for ijuhie 
curren! year 

h the accminlmK cosl was completed ifun m the 

— - T B T X i : — " 5 3 r 

' " ' T l l 
"178" 

iTn7' 

4T 

"•m 
T lT 

TTciFiiTor 
acquliilion 

(lec inilnietiiinii) 
(e) 

I.ine 
No, 

•g'~ 

•~mr 

I T 
TJ" 

T J 
IT 

T I 
T T 

-JT 
• j r ] 
TT 
"IT 

39 
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84 B Road Initials: ATSF Year 1988 
NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Note regarding Schedule 710 S. Pages 84 and 84-A cost incomplete for installed 
units as foliows: 

NEW UNITS 

1.ocomotive Units 
Dicscl Multiple Pur[x)»e 40 P 

Fijiglit-Train Cars Non« 

C'liuiiaiiv Service Cars None 

Total Ncw tinits 40 

REBUILT UNITS 

Locomotive Unit* 
Diesel Multiple Purpose 61 S 

F reighl-Train Cars 
liqiiippwJ Uox Cars 37 S 
Plain Gondola Cars 383 s 
Equipped Gondola Car* 4 s 
Covered Hopper Cara 324 s 
Open l op Hopper Cars Ocn. Serv 31 8 
1 llll Cnrs lOIC/COl'C 30 s 
; llll ( Ills Miilli 1 cvcl 31 8 
1 lal Cars (Jen Serv 1 8 
Flnt Can-Other 26 8 

Company Service Cars 
Other Maintenance and .Service Equip Cara 

Rider Cara 6 8 
Fuel Storage Can I 8 

Total Rebuilt Unita 933 

Orand Tulal Unita 97.$ 



(,1-M.K\1 IN.S I k l ( I IOSS I O M I Jis-IM, KKII KNS I t ) HI M VIU IN St l l K D l I f ^ ; 720, 721. 72.1, AND 726 

I For purposes i.f tticsc schedules OK- track iislefov.es arc defined 4s lollows 
Track caurgory' 

•\ l ieijihl ileiisiK l.l : i i 1111II1..11 .11 iii..rs ;..•l . .^^ 1.." " n i l ' |v i ir.iik nnlc pi"i t-. ,, ... '. .u 
H l iei);!,: ilensiis ol less ih.in 2<l i-iilli..ii Imi iiiilc' pet truci, nnlc (vi ., ,.' 
(• l rei);lil densils i t less Ihun 5 million i-'i..-.-. Ion iililes [Vi truck mile jKi u ii 

I) l-reighl densiii ol lesi itiiin I i i i i i l i . . i i ,L.r.ii., 1..11 iiiili's pet li.ick mile | x i sen . '.. lu.i 

f, VV.I) and sard sAiichiiit: irjckv ipuMiii). i i , i t \ . r.iMoser- ind lurnoiiK sh.ill lx incLi-; 
h Track i.ser which .ins pjsseiitrer -ers nc n | . i . . i ide.l i..ilier Uun p. iciii:.il .ihundonnKnisi Milci^..- sli.,iil.l Iv n. In.leil .mhin iiuek iiiicp.nes A Ihrnugh I , onless Ihcre is dedicated entirely lit passenger 

sen ICC I-
Potenual abandonmenls - Rouu segmenis identiried by railroads « poleniially suhr̂  abandonment as required by Section 1091)4 ot the Intcrswic Commerce Acl. 

: Mns scheiliile sl.iiiiid .nclude ull i l . i ' - 1 .2.1. or 4 li.Kk Iruni .liedule tilt' lli.,i , iil.iincil l.> llie lesiH.mleni ..l.iss s ,•. ,,Mi,iiied 1.1 he i.|ji,.laiiied hy uthersi 
3 If. for two consecutive years, aline segment classifie-J in one track category in.uniains aunHic density which i»i,uld place 11 in anolher. 11 shall uc reclassincd into thai calegory asof Ihc beginning of the lecond year 

4 Traffic density related lo passenger service shall not be included in the detcnninaii.n. 1 lhc tr"ack calegory uf c line segment 

li.iiM . j li.icki lunionli .llld iriissoveisi 
.111 s ,llllil,>n iiiKluili p.isiinti ir.iil.s. lurnouis .nul ci.issovcrs) 
. l l I Illllll..II uniiii.lc (..issine liaiks. liirnou.s .iiid c issovcisl 
' . I l l l l l f . I l . l l k - l l l l l ! . . t l l i t i u ! I l . l l - . . . V l t I I 

.1 III i j leeols \ 14. < 11 1 .llld I ' o l i l l l i j l .ihiilld'iillelils, us appoipriulei 

720. TRACK AND TRAfTIC C ONDITIONS 

1 Disclose Ihe ret|u;sUMl infonnation peruining lo t ack and traffic londiuons 

Line 
No 

Track calegory 

(al 

Mileiige ol tracks 
at end ,,1 penud 
(svhole numhetM 

' h i 

Avenige arnuul traffic density in 
'mill oils of gross ii.n-niilcs per track mile* 

luse tsl" .Jeciiiiai plaicsi 
Icl 

, ^ l erage 1 unning 
speed liinil 

'esc Iwo decimal placesi 
Idl 

Track miles under slow orders al end of period 

(c, 

U l K 

No 

1 A '!,'') it. 37.55 05.25 10 . . _ 1 

2 B 2,'i20 9. l ' l 57.28 51 2 

3 C 2,157 2 .82 '45.21 280 3 

4 D 3 .366 .35 H55 . . 4 

5 E 5 ,800 
XX.V.XX 5 

6 TOCAL 18, es' 1 ,196 6 

• F 6,78.,' XXXXXXXX kxxxx 7 

fi Potential atsandonmcnl̂  350 8 

•To dcferminc ;ivcru>;i' dt'n.sily. K'.al Kiick miics (ronu • \ it.iKk't rather ih.'.n route miles shall U u.scd 



7! 

721. TIK.S L A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1. Furnish liic requested inlonnaiion lonccniing lies laid in replacemeni 

2. In colu-nn i j i , n-port the total board leel ol swiich ..nil bridge nts I.nd in repiacen.jni 

.). The U:ni S|XH niainien.iin ,•' in cohiinn Ik l means rcpaiis lo uaekioni(KinenIsdunng louung ins|H"ciioni ..i ..p(xised io programmed replaiei,lews aimed ai upgrading lhe general condiiion ol lhe iracks i , rceni ..i 
spol mainu^n,ine.,r" refers lo il i i jiei. ciii.ige ol lo i j l ties ..r hoard tcet laid in replacenieni .oiinilered lo he ifK.i mainlenance 

4 In No '. lhe average i..si i ne should include lrans;»'rtalion charges on foreign l i n e lie i i . i i i iv loadint'. inspection, and lhe msi ol handlinj' iic'. in ceneral supply siorage am: xiasoning yards and in die iase ul 
iicaimg tics, ,ds( the cost ul handling tt ileal ng planis and ihc cost u! ircalineni The K U I ol unlo.Klii'e h.i.',.iij/ ..set earner"s own lines, ami plaein,' ilie i n , :ii Hacks and i i l tram scr\ i ie other than lhal necessary in 
connection wilh i-iading or irealmeni should not be included in thi i schedule 

9. Average cost per crosstie J 1(^,79 swuchtic (MBMi $ ^•'^ • ^1. 

b^ct mai n'c«nance represents 11% of total ties laid in replacement. 
Records are not available to oetermi.-ie percentages by track category. 

Line 

No 
Track . atcgury 

(1) 

Numlwr ol crossiiei laid in leplaccmenl 

rolal 

Switch and 

hridge lies 

iNiard leell 

'Jl 

>. :!fs'silts 

s iAlUri 4fKl 

h d i j ^ c IH.-S 

IVlC(.-M[ t t spot 

iiiaiiriU'.-iinkr 
I k l 

i.inc 

No 

Line 

No 
Track . atcgury 

(1) 

Ncw ties Second-hand ties 

rolal 

Switch and 

hridge lies 

iNiard leell 

'Jl 

>. :!fs'silts 

s iAlUri 4fKl 

h d i j ^ c IH.-S 

IVlC(.-M[ t t spot 

iiiaiiriU'.-iinkr 
I k l 

i.inc 

No 

Line 

No 
Track . atcgury 

(1) 

Wixxlen Concrete 

(dl 

Dther 

le) 

Woixlcn 1)1 I K - I 

I h l 

rolal 

Switch and 

hridge lies 

iNiard leell 

'Jl 

>. :!fs'silts 

s iAlUri 4fKl 

h d i j ^ c IH.-S 

IVlC(.-M[ t t spot 

iiiaiiriU'.-iinkr 
I k l 

i.inc 

No 

Line 

No 
Track . atcgury 

(1) 

Treated 
(bl 

Unucated 

I I I 

Concrete 

(dl 

Dther 

le) 

Treated 

111 
Unlrcaled 

lg) 

1)1 I K - I 

I h l 

rolal 

Switch and 

hridge lies 

iNiard leell 

'Jl 

>. :!fs'silts 

s iAlUri 4fKl 

h d i j ^ c IH.-S 

IVlC(.-M[ t t spot 

iiiaiiriU'.-iinkr 
I k l 

i.inc 

No 

1 A '118,366 6 .101 126,1*67 1 ,135,382 1 

2 B 228,'•'•2 1 ,057 229,1*99 603,927 f i 

3 C 135,527 iOk 135,831 362,356 ll. 3 

4 D 28.385 k95 28,880 72,471 u 4 

5 E 86,020 1 , 416 86,1*36 2111 ,571 :.t S 

6 TOTAI 895,7kO 11,373 907,113 2 , ' t15 ,707 i'.r (. 
7 F 7 

8 Potential alMiidunments 3,038 3.038 8.093 _ JL K 



722 Tl|.>i I M l ) IN ADDITIONS TRAt K.S AND IN N^W U S f H AND EXTENSION.S 
I Dollars in I houcsaiidsl 

Give paruculari of lies laid dunng itx- year in new ei.iisirueiion during the year 
In column â  classify die ues as lollows 

V — W.xxlcn ues untreated when applied 
T — Wixxlen '.ics litaud beh.re application 
S — Ties other lhan wixxien Isteel. uincrete. etc i Indicate type in e.iluirn ihl. 

Report new »nd second-hand (lelay, ties separaieiy, indieaung in column Ihl which lies arc new 
In columns (d) and (gl show the mul cost, including transportati..n charges on loreign lines, uc trains, loading, inspection, and lhc cost of handling ties in general suppl;. stisrage. and seasoning yard In Ihe case 

uealcd ties, also show the cost uf handling at mating plants and lhe msl uf irealmeni The cosl of unloading, hauling over earner s own lines and placing die tics in tracks, ai.d ii'U"ain service, ottier lhan lhal necessary 
connection with loading or trcalnKi.., should not bc included in diis schedule 

Line 
No. Class -f Ues 

(al 

( Ki),-.:slll.s SWITCH AND BRUXit T I K 

Remariu 

(h) 

Unr 
No. 

Line 
No. Class -f Ues 

(al 

Tow) numtier 

of ties applied 

(bl 

Average cost 
per nc 

le) 

roiid cost of 
crosslies laid in 

new iracks dunng 
year 

Id) 

Number of leel 
Iboald measure) 

laid in iracks 
(cl 

Average cost 
per M Icet 

Iboard measure) 
III 

Total cosl of 
switch and bndge 
'ICS laid in new 

iracks diinng year 

if 

Remariu 

(h) 

Unr 
No. 

1 T 21,821 17.12 125 379 ,721 595.17 226 New 1 

2 T 513 3.68 2 Second Hiind 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

I I I I 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 TOTAL 25 ,361 16.83 127 379 ,721 595.17 226 20 

21 Number of miles of new running tracks, passing iracks. cn^s-oven. etc , in which lies were laid iLaoIi 21 

22 Number of miles of new yard, staliun. uam. indusuy, and other switching uacks in which tics were laid IjJii 22 



Line 

No. Track category 

U l 

Miles of rail laid in replacement Irail miles) Toul 

I V r i j f m o f 

sp<n mainienar, ! c 

l i ne 

No, 

Line 

No. Track category 

U l 

New rail Rela y rail Welded 

rail 

( f l 

Hol led 

rail 

(g) 

I V r i j f m o f 

sp<n mainienar, ! c 

l i ne 

No, 

Line 

No. Track category 

U l 

Welded rail 

(b) 

Bolted rail 

(c) 

Welded rail 

Id l 

Bolu;u rail 

(e) 

Welded 

rail 

( f l 

Hol led 

rail 

(g) 

I V r i j f m o f 

sp<n mainienar, ! c 

l i ne 

No, 

1 A 256 12 71 131 327 113 (n 1 

2 B 9 2 5 11 5 2 

3 C 3 1 2 1 2 •d 
7 

4 U ( - I ) ( 1 ) ( 2) ( 5) ( 2 ) 4 

5 t ( 71 ( 2) ( 11 ( 9) ( 1 ) 5 

6 T D T A L 257 12 71 132 328 1 1 1 6 

7 F 7 

8 Potenual Abandonmenls 8 

9 Average cos l o f new and relay .'»il la id in repl i i r f .nM-nl |«.r j . r o i i m n 5 7 1 . 7 9 \ 1 1 , 1 . i l , ,, " ' l a v 9 

723. RA ILS L A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

I Fumish the requesled information concerning rails laid in replacemeni 

2, The term "spol maintenance" in colunui Ih) means repairs to irack components during routine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed m upgrading lhc general condition of tlx: t'-rcks ""Percent of 
spot maintenance" refers lo the percentage of total rails laid in replacemeni considered I . be spot maintenance 

3. In No 10. Ihe average coi l of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at llie point of purchase ready h.r shipment, lhc freight charges paid foreign lines and the cost of handling rails in general supply and 
storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's osvn lines and placing the rails in Uacks and ol train service in connection with the distribution ol rails should not be included in diis schedule 

i* Sf)ot maintenance represents 8% of total r a i l iaid in replacement. 
Records are not available to determine percentage by track category. 
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724. RAIUS L A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L T R A C K S AND IN N E W LINE.S AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in rhuusandsi 

I Citve particulars of all rails applied during lhe year in conneciion wilh Ihc consirueiion of ncw ira-.k. 

In column (al classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New sleel rails, open hearth prixcss 
|1) New rails. s|X-cial alloy (desiribi; more tully in a lixitnotcl 

Kcturiis ni'coluiiins ICl and Ig l .hould Ix re|xiiled in W I I O l i ; numbers. Fraclions ofless lhan one-half should be- disregarded, and fraclmnsof one-half or 

" T ^ r ! ! m l l ' r i u l u l i » r ( d Klllll III I sh..ul.l mclude ihe c s l ot lo.i.ling :ii ilie |x„ni , i l purihase ready hii shipmeni. Ihc Height charges paid lorcign lines, and 

ihe cust oi handling rails in general -iippls and suiiage yards. The eoH . . f unloading, hauling over caniei". 

service in loniieii ion w:ih ihi- ilisiiil.iiiion ol die Mil shi.uld Ilul IK- included in Ihis schedule 

VII lines, and pla. iiig Ilie rails in Iracks and of train 

" R A l i . A T ' I ' I . I I . I ) I.N K I N N I N t l IRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS. C ROSSOVl-RS. KTC 

Weight ot rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

i h l 

1 il, 

1 i7 

.LQ 

.11 
1 

JJ­
i l . 
.ll-._.it_ 
.Xb-.. 

n. Ji­
l l 

NumlK'i 
of luns 

i:.(XKI Ihl 

I ulal cosl ul rail ap­
plied 111 nmniiig iraeks. 
passing Iiaeks, iross-

meis. elc . during year 

Idl 

10 

136 

2L I 
\22--

i i . . 

Ufe. 
.IL, 

.ii.. 

U i . 
i l i . -

JJ 
21. 
Ji - mi"}. 

_3? 
21 

38 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.(KXl Ibl 

R A l l . APPI.ii-;i) IN V A K I I S I M I D N . I I A M I N D U S T R Y . 

AND O l l l l i k SVSnt l l INO IKACKS 

Weighl III rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

(f) 

136 
132 

1 1 / 51 

Nuiilh<-i 
ul tons 

12.IXX) lhi 

IK) 

133 
31 

136 
132 
115 

N/A 
J i . iiumbiu; jyl.rai'iaLSiIni;w.t!iaauiiiJiMlss.Jiftssm ....kiu.sr.uss;.<iv?ijL.s.tc, 

73 
JTO 

17 

551 

lola' losi ol tail ap 
plied 111 said, station, 
leam. indusliy. .illd 

.illiel swnching Hacks 
ilunng year 

(hi 

70" 
15 

36 

.tlLwhlthXiUjs w.?X£jlM 
Ji- '2iii.ttihiu.jif milcvi)!atw miLumm^-itim^intiusii. i, and QiiitiJi2»iMfmLtmKi.iP-*!i)istu.ul 

Track-milts.i( welded rad installed on system this year 1 , 6 ^ :lolaltodale 3 9 9 . 8 2 .36 
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1 
72.5. WU(;il 1 OI RAM 

d u e l l l c 1 . u l i c i i a l s l a l l e d l o r h c l ' . w c o i u e i i i i i l g Hie l o a d a n d I i . i c k o p e i a l e d by i l l c i c s | . " i l d e l i l a l I h c i l i i s e o l H i . • - . ' i O n l v Hie |..s|i< I ld 

e m ' s j . i u p u i l i . l l u l j u i i i l l v uw lie 1 iiiilc.ige sliuuld be niluded I.nder "Weighl ul nnl," Hie vai ious wcighls ol lails s' ,1 he (imn It...i.l . l l l d 

l i . i c k . i c i i i p i c l u i i i l e i 11.Ilk,Ige l l l t l l . ' I ' I l h e i I O I I I I . 1 license should mil hc iniluded herein, bul all road and inR> r . ,d uiul.. ' .iin Ion n u l 

1_ J 
lease I g r . i i . l I l f . M l i r . . . | i . . i M , 1 , . . , , 1., . 1 . , lesse.-. - hou'tl hc included 

W c i g h l o l l.me haul eoni Swilchmg and ter­
L i n e rails per panies 1 miles ut . minal companies Remarks line 
No y a r d i i i a i i i Hack 1 ' 1 miles of all Iracksi N o 

( a l I b l (ct (d) 

I'llU'Ul, 1 
. .J.. 110 

t 

8 . 1 

; 136 5.031 . 1 
1 112 

4 131 1,196 1 4 

5 130 1 S 

t, 128 _ '* 1 1 (. 
1 19 1,086 1 7 

K 1 1 621 1 19 
1 

H 
9 112 613 9 

10 110 213 19 10 

I I 105 2 1 1 

12 100 62 1 - ^ 

13 90 1 ,719 7 1 ! 

14 85 759 5 14 

15 80 11 15 

J6 76 231 11 16 

17 70 2kS 17 

18 66 72 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 

29 29 

JO 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34_ 

35 35 

36 r - 36 

37 
\ - 37 

——• 
38 

1 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

•12 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 4li 

47 4 .• 

48 ^ • « 8 
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726. SUMMAKY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1, Famish the requested infonnation cuncerning the summuy of track replaceroenti. 
! Ill columns Id) le), (g), and (jl give me percenlage of replaceinenis lu units ot property in each track category al yeai end 

Une 
No 

Track category 

(1) 

Ties Rail Ballast Track surf icing 

Lmc 
No, Une 

No 
Track category 

(1) 

Number of lies replaced Percent replaced 

Miles of rail replaced 
(rail-miles) 

(f) 

Percent replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yardt of 
ballast placed 

(h) 

Miles surfaced 

(i) 

Percent surfaced 

(J) 

Lmc 
No, Une 

No 
Track category 

(1) 

Crossties 

(b) 

fiwitch and 
bndge ues 
(board feet) 

(c) 

Crossue 

id) 

Swiich and 
tiridge ties 
(txiard feet) 

ie) 

Miles of rail replaced 
(rail-miles) 

(f) 

Percent replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yardt of 
ballast placed 

(h) 

Miles surfaced 

(i) 

Percent surfaced 

(J) 

Lmc 
No, 

1 A 126,16? 1 ,1^5,382 2 .9 N/A 170 1.8 712.000 1 .107 28.5 1 

2 B 229.199 603.927 3.1 N/A 16 .3 288.OOQ 568 2i.,3 . . . 2 

3 C 135,831 362,356 2.1 N/A 6 .1 218,000 190 22.7 3 

4 D 28 ,880 72,171 .3 N/A { 7) ( .1) 122,000 211 7.1 4 

5 E 86 ,136 211 ,571 , 5 N/A ( 13) ( .1) 291,000 575 9.9 5 

6 TOTAL 907,113 2,115,707 1 .b N/A 172 1 .3 1.661 .000 3.281 17.5 6 

7 F 7 

K Poiealial abandoiunenls 3,038 8,093 N/A 8 

750. CONSUMin iON OF DIE.SEI. EUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

LOCOMOTlVl-:S 

Line 
No 

Kind of locomoiive service 

l a ) 

Diesel 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No 

Kind of locomoiive service 

l a ) 

Diesci oil (gallons) 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 Irciiihi Jdiam^ 1 

2 
_ O i . . . — 

Pas.sen̂ er 2 

3 Vard switching 7 ,015,166 3 

4 
„ — II • 

TOTAL 329.855.680 4 

5 COST OF FUEL' WH*)) t 165,257 5 

6 Work Train 362.397 6 
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INM Rl I HONS ( ()N< ERMM. RETI RNS TO BE MADE IN S( MIDHI K t^". 

Unu I ram. Way I lain, and I hrough 1 lain daia uniiei hems 2, I , 4, 6, and 12 shall be obiained fruni ii.nducior's wheel icpoi', ilieighli i.i 
similar lecords Unu Ham seivice is a s|)eciali/ed scheduled shuttle type service in equipmeni iRailruad or privaiely nwned) dedualed lu suih 
serviee, moving helween iingiii and dcslinalion The applicable lariffs and/ot coniracis generally reuuiic lhal a specific mininium u.nnage or 
i)uanliiy of carliwds hc lendered as a unii for shipmeni on one bill of lading or other shipping documeni in a solid Irain lor ini.venicni belween 
origin and destination Such laiifls and/ur contracis geneially conlain resincied detention provisinns and ate subicci lo lime volume lequiie-
menls which reflecl ihc approximaie capacily ol ihc unu iiains lor lhc staled period Way Trains arc deriried as Irains ofwraied primarily lo 
galher and disiiihuie tai s in i..ad sen i..e and move them hetween way «. lions oi way puinis f hrough Iiains are iln.se ir.uns o|x;ralcd helwccn 
IWO or moie major tonccnii.tiion or dislribulion points Do not includ' (Inu Tram sladsliis in V\ ai and I hrough I nun sii'iisiics A Work Iratn 
IS a Irani opeialed solely oi piepundcranily lur the purpose uf iranspr ting cumpany lieighi, woik euu'|.nieni or company empluyces Slalisiics 
I'll Woik tiains should be lepuiicd under Ilem I I only Slalisiics elaled l i . company equipmeni. ii.iniiany employees and ioiii|>any freigh' 
moving in iiansporiaiiuii iMiin .ne mil lu be teporied in Ilem I I , Sul are lu he reponed in Ilems 4 17, i . 04, 7 0/. and It Ii4 .iii.l H n'. as 
msirucled in nuies, 1, K, .mtl I 

I M Kepon miles ol lonl ..pi . iieii ai iL.sc ol >eai, esiluding mdusliiiil iiaiks. yard uaik-- «n.l ndings 
IB) A iralii niilc is ihe iiiovcnk ni . . I a lii.iii a disiance ol I mile In compuling Ham miles. Ilaciions ie(>reseiiliiiK less lhan one h,ill mile sh ill 

he disiegaidcd and oiliei Hai imn. i.-nsidcifil as I mile I i.nn Miles — Running shall be based on lhe atiual msiniu .• i iiii li. iween ii iiiiin.ih m.l/ 
ur Slalions and shall he lonipuIed Hum He ulTieial Ilme lahles oi dislancc lahles Train miles shall nol be iiH'easnl n. msci il.t 'iiioiiiii' ol 
locomulive' Horn sh"i>s l , , leiminals, doubling hi!!s, '.' n. hmg, i.i olhei woik al way slalions, or H.r lhe seivice ol hcl|ier oi pushei loiuiiiolives 
Ol 1)1 exiia liHi.moiivi i 1.1' 'li.ul.le head or iriple hea.J ir.iiiii '" ii Ihc earner s ir.nns aie il. ioured over foreign loads, lhe miles shall be lom 
puled on lhe basis ol ihe uolis ai lu.illy run and in .icciirdanic wnh lhe service peiloiim-.l I ram-miles shall he kepi sepaniicly loi iiains hauled 
hy locomolives and ii.nns m* ved lo moi,",,us 

(C) A mou.nar IS .1 sell I'lopelicil 'iinl " I euuipmcni designed lo cairy (reighl or passenger irafric, and is noi loiisiileieil loi i.iiioiivi-

11) I A lucomolive IS sell piope Iled unu ol equipmem designed solely (i.r moving olhci equipmeni A locumolive uiiii nnlc is a movemriii ol ,i 
locum.Ills c unu a ilisiante ol I mile undei iis own puwci I m lude miles made hy all lo. .imoiivc uniis l i i t hide miles ma.le hy moion,irs Miles 
uf luiumoiivcs in helper service shall l.e compuied on Ihc basis ol ailual disiance tun in suth service 

II I All locomol I ves UI ' miles ill lo.i.l senice shall be based on lhe aclual dislunte luii beiwecn leiminals aiid/oi sliiiions I "Ilow iiisliuilioiis 
Iltl leg.inliiig liatiioiis aiul ..111. i.ii iiiiie ijhli's loi compuling lijconiuiive.miles 

l l l l rain swiithmg lotomoiive miles shall be compuied al lhc lale n i l , miles pci houi lot the iimc ai lually engaged in such sei vne Include 
miles allowed nam loiomotives lot peiforniing swilchmg ser ice al terminals and way stations 

Id) Yanl swilthing Iocomolive miles shall be compuied al the rale oi 6 miles per houi lor lhe iime ,ii lually engaged in yanl swilchmg serviee 
liiiluil' ' miles allowed lo yard Imomoiivcs lor swnching serntc in yards where regular switching seivicc is mamiamed and in lerminal swiiihing 
anil Iiansler servce 

l l l l Use tai designations shown in Schedule 710 Umler Railioad Owncd and Leased cars, Ilems 4 (II and 4 11, repon bolh foicign cats and 
irsiiiindcnis" uwn tais while on lhe line iifihc respondenl railruad In Ilems 41.) and 415 reporl Ihe privaic-lmc calcgories, miles for pnvaie 
hue tais (whelhei oi noi under railmad tonlrol) und shqipci owned cats A car niilc is a movemem ul a unu ul eai equiimicni a disiaine ol 1 
mile Kepon miles made by llaitais laiiymg loaded highway irailcis or cmply highway nailers moving under revenue billings as lo,ideil lieighi 
tar miles and miles made by flaiiais tanving olher cmply highway nailers as empty freight lai miles 1 xthide miles made hy moiiircais and 
icpon miles made hy husiness cais ol oihci ihan leporiing carnei as sleeping cat miles in Ilem 1 03 Reporl mail, express baggage cars and com­
binalion cars olhci lhan ''-()2 combinalion tais. in Ilem 5-05 

II) I xciiide from Ilem 4.01, 4-11, 4 13, and 4-15 car-milcs of work eipiipnieni. cars carrying comiiany Ireighl and no-paymenl curs moving in 
iransp'irlaiion iia'ns Intiudc such cai milcs in Ilem 4-17, 4-18 und 4 19 No (luymeni car-milcs are miles made by piivalc line cats lolhei lhan 
railioad conlriiiledl ami iliipper owned i ars loi which ihe railroad does nol iniiihun,e lhe ownei on a loaded aiid/iii emply mile hasis If Ihr payin-iil loi lhe loaik-d 
'mles incll.des lhc eniply miles, Ihc loaded and emply miles shoulil n..i he i..iisiilrrcd nn payment. ai inilcs 

III Keport miles atlually nin li> passengei tlalii lars in li.ins|«inalion scivicc Passeiigcrliami.il miles iniliitle miles iiiii hv . om Ins and tin-
m which passengers are i airicd al icgiilai larill lines wnhoui cura charge Ii.r spate iKcupicd, IIIIICMUII by t.iiiihin.i i )..iss.:iigei ,iiid bai'gai'c, 
passengei and mall, passengei and . (piess, miles iiiii hv -lecpmg, parloi .ilid "Ihei cais lor which an eslia lan is . li,ii|.e.l, miles inn hy .lining. 
. .lie, .llld olhei lars devoied cxcliisncly lo lllc selling " I ineiils ami olhcr leln'shiiicnls and by club, lounge, and ohscivaHon t,iis d iiiili s inn 
hv .lllu l passengei Iram cars wheic services arc comhined tutii us i.,i).ga|.' . cxpiess and mail. 

IKl lmm ciindu'jiois' oi dispaicheis" tram leporis oi othei uppropriate sou'cc, compute weight in lons (2,(KKI pounds Item It tli includes 
weight ol all locomouve unus moved I mile in Iransporlalion irains, lon-milcs ol molorcars should bc excluded, Ilems 6-0? and n 01 represeni 
lons behind locomouve unils (cars and conlenis. caboosesi moved tinr mile in transporialion trains (exeluding non-revenue gross lon-milcs) 
Nun levenue gross lon niilcs in transpurtuiion trains intiudc work equipmeni and c«is tarrying company lieighi lund then tontcnts), Dsc 150 
lbs as the average weighi pei passenger, und 4 lons as Ihc average weighl of contents of each head end tat 

l l l i lorn conduclors' train reports iii other appropriate source, compute lon-miles of freight Ton-milcs leprcscnl the numbei of lons ol 
revenue and non-revenue freighl moved one milc in Iransporlalion train Include net lon miles m motorcar trams Lxclude I d shipment of 
Ireighl handled in mixed baggage express curs Tolal Ion-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond lo Ihe Ton-Miles icporlcd on 1 orm CHS 

(M) Road service rcpresenis elapsed lime of iransportalion irains (bolh ordinary and light) betwen Ihc lime nf leaving the intiul lerminulsand 
lhe lime al the (inal terminals, mcludinn Hums swilchmg ui wuy siations and delays on road as shown by conduclors" or dispaichers' tram 
reports Include ume of molorcui service (.erformed by I'uin locomolivei at lerminals and way slalions Reporl in Ilem 9 02 Ham switching 
hours included in Iiem 9 01 Train swiiehing is the time spent by the train while p. 'orming switching service at lerminals and way siaiions 
where no icgular yard service is mainlained A train hour is independent of the number of locomolives in the train 

Railroad Annual Kepori R I 
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INSTRt t TIONS CONCLRNINI. RKTURNS TO BK .VIADL IN S( l l f Dt I K 7S<,-( onrluded 

(N) Yard swilthing hours ure hours ex|)cnded in swilchmg .service performed by )aid crews in yards where regular swilthing service is main 
lained, including lerminul switching and Iransfer service in conneciion wiih the iransporlalion of revenue and incidentally of company Ireighi 
llouis III yard swiubinK ..le independeni ol lhe numbci of locomolives used 

n i l W,..). Ham III-les include the miles run hy iniins engaged in company service such as ollicial inspc.iion, insiicttion irains loi lailway ( om-
niissioiieis loi which no icvcnuc is received. Hams lunning special wiih liie apparuius Io save tariiei's propeny hom dcslrutlion, iiainsiuii for 
Iransporling Ihe carrier s employees lo and Hom woik when no iransporlalion thaise is mailc. wrecking iiains. Hams tun solely for lhe purpose 
111 imnspoiimg tompany niatenai; Hams run fm disiribuling maicrial and supplies loi use in conneciion with o|ici,iiions and all oiliei irams 
used 111 woik Ham services I xclude miles run by locomolives while engaged incidenlally in swnching c"m|),inv iiiaieiials m i-,mpany shops ur 
maienal yaids in tuiinetiion wnh regular yard swilchmg seivicc oi in swuchmg equipnicnl Im lepaiis h- iweei' •..mis ami sh. i.s 

(P) I he number ol loaded Heighi lais shall he oblamed from the tonduilors' wheel lepi.ii and shall bc itie sum ul all loaded cais haiulled hy 
eaih nam I or example, if a car moves luiuled ( I n n a way Ham Irum lhe ..rigmaiion iiuinis. ' . ' i in iw,, hiough iiain,, and Ml in a way innn lo 
the dcsiinaluin punt, the lotal couni of loaded cars would l.e lout iwo louiiis loi i l i i novm-nis in iln v n iri'ins and iwo munis fur Ihe iiiove-
iiicnis in Ihiough Irains I herefore. each tar origmaied or received In.m a eonneeling laiiiei leceives . , i : i i i i i i j l tounl, plus one tounl lor each 
subsi-quciii physical Iransfei beiwcen Irains on respondems lines No addilional coum is given because ol crew tliinge o, changes in Irack iden 
lilii.iiion number unless ili re is a physical Iransfer of lhc car beiwcen Hams I.ach cai musing undff icvenue billing shall bc consideted us a 
loaded cal 

((Jl Re|>orl vehicle I IDI (" liaile s/tonlainers. auiomobiles and Irucks) loaded and unloaded Io and Inmi Kl l (' and niulii|ile level Iteighi 
cars when Ihe work is perlormed al "he iailioad"s expense 

IRl Kepon lhc numbci of Unuied fceiiue iiailcis/coniaineis pick .d up. plus icvenue iMilcis/coniainers deliveiid m TOK /( Dl ( and m 
highwav inierchangc service, when ihc w..." is performed al lhe railroads' cx|.eiis,. (Penormed ai i ulroads' expense mcans lhai lailroad 
employees perlorm Ihe sciviee oi Ihal lhe nun ad hires a subsidiaiy oi ouiside ...iiini. loi i.i pcil. 'in Ihc seivite) Do ni.i inclide ihose 
iiaileis/iuniaincis which are picked up ur delivered by a ^l.i.-per or molor earner elt when a lanll pi.n .si.in requiies ihe si:ippei-mu or tatiicr 
Cll and ll.ll Ihe railiu.id lo perlorm lhal seivite. Note The count shc",,.id reflect the iMilei/coniaineis loi winch exf. ''ses is lepoiicd in Si hcdule 
417 I ine .' ( olumn <hl 

IS) Kepoil undei Marine lerminals. Ilem Id, Ihe Ions loaded onto and uiiloaded In.m manne .essels a I lhe cx|>ense ' i l Ihe reporling i .ilroad 

11 I Kepon Ihc lolal numbei of foreign pei dieni tars on line al end ol yeai I oieign I'ci Dicm Cars lehisti i Ireighl cats other than cabooses 
owned hy olher railroads, whose uilcrlme lenlal is sellled on a |>er iliem basis undei lhe code ol |wr diem rules 

I ,1111. IS will he governed by local condiiions in deiermining whelher a car ai an inien hange point should bc considered "on line " Unscr 
viicilile c.iis imlude cars on ic|iaii Iracks undergoing or awaiting rc|)uirs They include i ars on n-paii Hacks icpaiied and awaiting swnching, tais 
on lepaii liatks undeigoing or awaiiing icpairs switching, cats uwailing movemenl lu i . pan u .uks hckl in uain yaid lexcluding i :TS which arc lo 
bc icpaiied in liain yanl without loss of time), car moving cmply in Irains cn n.iiie lo sho|i, and lais sioied awaiting disposiiion 

Surplus cats are cars which arc m seiviieable condiiion available foi loading al ihe imiial tounl on the lasl day ol lhe year, bul which havc nol 
been placed h.r loading wiihm 4,'? houis A record shall bc made ofall suih ciis on hand al 12 01 am ul Ihc day following Ihc last day of eath 
year and a couni ol the same cats made 41', lio'irs lalci to ascenain those still nm placed Im loading The -ount ol surplus cars shall include ears 
.issemblcd in advance lo meet loading retiuiremcnls of moic than onc day, curs which have not been moved bccnuse of infrequeni tram service 
as on hianch liiics. cms sei aside or sii.icd lor spcci:! o. .'uiu'c loading, such as pcnshaliles. giain, aulos. tough Ireiglii, clc , and lais sloicd 
betause ol seasonal detliiie in HalTic, such as coal cars, ore cms, elc. The count ol suiplus i ars shall nol iniludc cars oul of servite in conneciion 
with repairs, tars aciually moving cn roulc lo owners, cais moving on cur service ordei, or tais in iiansii lo I'lading points on holding • --•J or lo 
anolhci road fhc phrase "placed toi loading" lelcrs to (1) physical switchmg of a vai mm i«isiliiin lot l.iadmg, (21 physical swilchmg of a car 
mil. possession of a shipper who will subsequenily move il to loading posuion, und (Jl physital swilthing onio Iracks at a freighihouse, pier, etc, 
for the pui(K).se of being loaded 

Riilroad Annual Reporl H-l 
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75.5. K A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G STATISTICS 

Line 

No 

Cross 

(heck 
Item description 

(a) 

Freighl Irain 

Ib l 

P.issenilcl lrain 

Icl 

l . i i i e 

N i . 

1 1 Miles of Ruad OpcTated ( A l ^.\jJJiI... 1 

2 Train Miles Running I B i X X X X X X xxxxxx 
__2_ 2-01 Unit Trains 1 , 6 9 1 , 0 3 2 xxxxxx 2 

3 2-02 Way Trains 1 , 7 2 5 , 9 2 1 xxxxxx 1 

4 2-03 Through Trains 3 1 , 7 3 1 , 0 1 6 4 

5 2 1)4 T O T A L TRAIN MILbS Ilincs 2-4) 11 . 1 1 8 . 0 0 2 5 

6 2-05 Motorcars iC) 6 

7 3.06 r O T A L . A l 1. TRAINS limes 5. 6) 11 , ! ' 1 8 , 0 0 / 7 

1 1 iK:oiriotive Unit Miles (Dl X X X X X X xxxxxx 
Road Service IE) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

X 3-01 Unit Trains 8 ^ 0 2 1 j 8 1 5 xxxxxx :s 

< II.? Way Trains 1 1 , 9 8 8 , 1 5 6 X X xxxx ') 
1" 1 I I I Throujjh Tiaiii-. ' 1 2 9 , 2 1 6 , 9 8 ? 1(1 

1 1 I It-l TOTAL (lines g . I l l ) 1 5 2 , 7 : ' ' . , ' ' • 1 1 

1.' 1 1 ! Train Switching l l - . 
2 ^ ' , , ^ 1 , X s ., s X X 1,. 

1 t ' 1 Yard Switching ((<) 1 1 

14 . I I TOTAL A L L SLRNICLS (lines I I . 12. 13) 1 6 1 , , 1 |.| 
4 Freight (?ar-Milcs (thousandsi i l l ) ,•. X ."s X X \ X X • -,'s '•• 

1 III HH Owned .mil 1 ea-ed Cars 'lAiaJed W X X X X \ X •', '• s 

15 •1 I I I " l l . l . I'laiii -ill 1 .K.I 1 , X •• • '•• s X 1 *. 

It. 4-01 1 H'.x l ' l , i ' i i "ill 1 "Ol .11.1 1 oii^.. i ] -35,:.'''i \ •• •, ••, X • 11. 

17 -t-OU Mux ),i | i i ip[>il 9 9 . 1 1 9 XS ' XX ' ' 
' i . 4-013 Gondola Plain 12,221 XX sXXX IH 

19 4 01-1 Condola-Eiji ipped 6.130 xxxxxx 1') 

..>!) 4-1)15 Hoppei Covercd 137,760 xx,\xx> 21) 

21 4 016 Hopper-Open lop 0«neral Service 11.629 xxx,vxx __ .'1 

_22 4-017 Hoppei -f Jjicn l op Special Service 3,851 xxxxx,x_ 
2't 4-018 Refrigerator Mechanical 7.32(, \ '.. •• \ X \ 2t 

24 4-019 Refngeraior-Non Meclianical 11,222 X X \ X X X 24 

2.5 4 020 Flat TOft"/COFC 216,631 xxxxxx JS 

26 4-021 Flat-Mull i I xvc l 21.736 xxxxxx 2li 

27 4-022 Fl»t-<jener»l Service 1,275 xxxxxx 21 

4 ()21 Flal A l l Olhcr 11,601 xxxxxx 2g 

29 4 02'> Al l Olhei Car Types Total 7 , 9 9 0 xxxxxx 29 

30 1 11, •> I ' l l A l , (hues 15 29| (.1 /,/•/'. X X X X X V 111 

Kiiilroiid Annual Kcporl K-l 
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755. R A I L R O A I ) O P E R A T I N O S T A T L S T I C S Continued 

Line 
No 

C O ­
CK ... Item description 

l ' l 

Freight .. .in 

Ibl 

Passenger tram 

( C l 

Line 
No, 

4-11 RP Owned and Leaaed Car,-F.mpiy X X X X X X XXXXXX 
31 4 n o Box-Plain 40 Fi«.t 5,1 XXXXXX 31 
12 4111 Box Plain .50-F(K>I mid l onger 22 .766 XXXXXX 32 
33 4-112 Box-Fquipped 6 ! , 3 7 6 XXXXXX 33 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plam 16,128 XXXXXX 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-FItiutppcd 6,516 XXXXXX 35 
36 4-115 Hi.ppcr-Covered 128.123 xxxxxx 36 
37 4 116 Hopper-Open Top- General Service 21,783 xxxxxx 1 37 
3« 4-117 Hopper Open Top-Special .Sers ice 3 j851 xxxxxx 38 
39 4 118 Refrigeiaior Mechanical 1,771 xxxx\x 39 
40 4 . | 19 Kefrigeiator-.Non-Mechamcal 9,193 xxxxx ̂  40 
41 t 120 Flat-TOFC'COFC 13 ,010 xxxxxx 41 
42 4121 Flat~Mult|.l.cs 1 11,789 \xxxxx 42 
43 4-123 Flat General Service 1 ,113 KXXXXX 43 
44 4 123 Flat Al l Other 9 , 2 2 5 ^ xxxxxx 44 
45 4 124 Al l Other Car Types 12,137 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL Ilincs 31-45) 355^199 xxxxxx 46 

4 13 Private l ine Cars Loaded (H) X X X X X X xxxxxx 
47 •1 130 Box-Plain 40-Fool 2 xxxxxx 47 
48 4 131 Box Plain 50 -F IH . I and Longer 2,207 xxxxxx 48 
49 4-t.;2 Rox-F.quipped xxxxxx 49 
50 4-133 Gondohi I'iair. 5,610 xxxxxx 50 

-IL. 4-1.14 Gondola f.i(uippcd 31 xxxxxx 51 
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 6-3j621 xxxxxx 52 
53 4-131 Hop|ier-Opcn Top-sjeneral Service 117 2iy\KXX 53 
54 4-137 Hop|)crOpen Top-Special .Service 2^115 xxxxxx 54 
55 4-13H Refrigeralor-Mcchanical xxxxxx 55 
56 4-139 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 1,851 xxxxxx 56 
57 4 l td Flat TOFC/COFC 521,277 xxxxxx 57 
5H 4 141 r ia l Mulli-Level 58 ,300 xxxxxx 58 
59 4-142 Flat (lencral Service 87 xxxxxx .'".9 
60 4-143 Flat Al l Olhcr 1.083 xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22.(Hj() allons 33,113 xxxxxx 6I_ 
62 4-145 •rank-22.000 Gallons and Over 11 ,216 xxxxxx 62 
6) 4-146 Al l Olher Car Types j ; , 2 1 3 xxxxxx 63 
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 17-63) 7 1 6 , 2 0 6 " xxxxxx 64 
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7S5. R A I L R O A U O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S - Continued 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 
l lcm descripiion 

(al 

Freight tram 

(bl 

Passengei irain 

Icl 

Line 
No 

4-15 Privaie Line Cars-Fiiipty (H i X X X X X X X X X X X X 

6? 4-150 Box-Plain 40 Fixii - xxxxxx 65 

66 4-151 Box -Plam 50-1 IHI I anu Linger 1 ,257 xxxxxx 66 

67 4-152 Box Lquipped 1 xxxxxx 67 

68 4-153 Gondola Plam 5.283 xxxxxx 68 

• m 4-154 Gondola liquippcd 17 xxxxxx 69 

;o 4-155 Hopper-Covcicd " .357 xxxxxx 70 

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top Geneial Service 139 xxxxxx 71 

72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Spccal Service 2.532 xxxxxx 72 

73 4-158 Reliigcraior-Mechanical - xxxxxx 73 

74 4-159 Refngeraior Non Mechanical 1.081 xxxxxx 74 

75 4-161) I-lal-TOFC'COFC 79,201 xxxxxx 75 

JL 
77 

4-161 Flat-Mul l i Ixvel 38,588 xxxxxx ltt 
JL 

77 4-162 Flal-General Service 69 xxxxxx 77 

78 4-163 Flat-Al l Other 2.576 xxxxxx 78 

79 4-164 Tank-L'nder 22.0)0 Gallons 36,936 xxxxxx 79 

80 4-165 Tank-22.000 Gi 'ons and Ovei 15,719 xxxxxx 80 

81 4-166 Al l Olhcr Car Ty|>es 1,272 xxxxxx 81 

82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-811 281,091 xxxxxx 82 

83 4-17 Work Equipmem and Company Freighl Car-M'les 16,259 xxxxxx 83 

84 4-18 No Paymeni Car-^liles (1) ' 117,380 xxxxxx 84 

85 

4-19 Total Car-I.iilcs by Train Type X X X X X X xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unit Trams xxxxxx 85 

86 4-192 Wav Trains xxxxxx 86 

87 4-193 Through Trains l f K I / 1 7 1 . 8 8 7 . 9 1 7 xxxxxx 87 

88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) xxxxxx 88 

89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1 2 , 3 5 7 i X X X X X X 89 

Total number ol loaded mdes . and emply miles . by roadrailer reported above. 
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755. R A I L K O A D O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S - Cuncluded 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item dcscnption 

la) 

Freighl tram 

lb) 

Passenger Iram 

It I 

Line 
No, 

6. Gross ron-Milcs Ilhousands) IK) xxxxxx X X X X X X 

)̂8 6-01 Road LiKtimotives 26,381,088 98 

6 02 Frcighi Trains. Crs . Cnls , and CHIKXISC X X X X X X X X X X X X 

99 6-020 Unit Trams 7,608.157 X X X X X X 99 

100 6-021 Wav Irains 5,768,167 X X X X X X IOO 

IOI_ (> 112.1 I hrough Trains 136,603.521 X X X X X X 101 

102 1. I l l P.issciigeiTrains, Crs,. and Cnts, - 102 

103 6 (M iNon Kevcnne 8.323.368 X X X X X X 103 

104 h ()5 TOTAL Ilincs 98-103) 181,681,301 104 

7 Tons of Freight llhousandsl X X X X X X X X X X X X 

105 7-01 Revenue 107,273 X X X X X X 105 

106 7-02 Non-Rcvcnuc 5,835 XX ( X X X 106 

107 7-03 T O T A L (lines 105, 106) 113,108 X X X X X X 107 

8 Ton Miles of I rcight (thousands) IL) XXXXXX .XXXXXX 

IDS K 1)1 Revenue-Road Service 77,271,953 xxxxxx 108 

KC) H il2 Kevenue-I.like Trimslev Service - xxxxxx 109 

I ' i i K I I I TOTAL llines ION. I l l ' ) | 77,271,953 xxxxxx IIO 

1 11 8-04 Non Rcvcnuc-Road Service 1.029.631 xxxxxx 111 

112 X-05 Non-Rcvcnuc-Lakc I raiisler Service - xxxxxx 112 

113 8 1)6 r O T A l . llines I I I . 112) 1,029,631 xxxxxx 113 

11_4_ 8-1)7 TOTAL-RKVI iNUI , AND NON-REVFNUE (lines 110, 113) 78,301,587 xxxxxx 114 

9 Train Hours i M ) X X X X X X xxxxxx 
115 9 O l Road Service 1 ,291 ,310 xxxxxx 115 

116 9-02 Tram Swilchinif 181,931 xxxxxx 116 

117 ID TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 713,283 xxxxxx 117 

I I Train-Miles Work Trains (0 ) X X X X X X xxxxxx 
118 I I O I LiK'omolivcs 130,368 xxxxxx 118 

119 1102 Mouircars - xxxxxx 119 

12 Number of Loaded Frcighi Cars (P) X X X X X X xxxxxx 
120 12-01 Uni( Trains 271 ,231 xxxxxx 120 

I2J_ 12-02 Way Trams 1,332,568 xxxxxx 121 

122 12-03 Through Trains 833,302 xxxxxx 122 

iJl 13 TOI C/COFC No of Rev Trailers and Coniainers l.oadcd and Unloaded (Ql 1 i989_^7 xxxxxx 123 

124 14. Mulli level Cars No. of Molor Vehicles Loaded and iJnIoaded IQ) 669,311 xxxxxx 124 

125 15 TOFCVCOFC" No of Rev Traders Picked Up and Delivered (R) 63,3 '9 xxxxxx 125 

.'6 Revenue 'Ions-Marine Terminal (S) X X X X X X xxxx.xx 
126 16-01 Marine Tenninals-("oal xxxxxx 126 

127 16-02 Marine TcnninalsOre xxxxxx 127 

| 2 8 16 01 M.iiine Terminals Oiher xxxxxx 128 

1.9 l(,-l)4 I O T A L limes 126 1281 xxxxxx 129 

1 ; Number of 1 orcign Per Dicni Cars on Line ( Tl XXXXXX xxxxxx 
1.30 17-01 Serviceable 7,715 xxxxxx 130 

131 17-02 Unserviceable 177 xxxxxx 131 

132 17-03 Suiplus 251 xxxxxx 132 

133 17-04 T O T A L (lines 1.10-132) 8,113 xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified bv the oath of the officer ,ig control of the accounting of the respondenl This report shall also be 
venfieiJ by the oa:h of the president or olhcr chief officer of the resp ., Jcnl. unless Ihe respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the responden!) 

State of .n i inois 

Countv of Cook 

C. W. Dodd . makes oath and says that he i sSen io r V i c e P r e s i d e n t - F i n a n c e , 

(Insert here name of lhc alfianll (Inscn here the official title of the affianll 

T(7ppkfl ^nd S^nt-.a Ff! Rflil"'^''.y fompany 
Ilnsert here the exact legal Ulle or name of lhc respondent! 

that it is his duty to have superv ision over the bcKiks ot accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in ss hich such books are kepi; thai 
he knows thai such books have been kept in ao .d faith during the period covered by this report, lhal hc knows that the entries contain";d in this 
report relating to accountini! matiers have be'en prepared in accordance with the provisions of Ihe Uniform System ot Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounling and reporting directives of this Commission, that hc believes thai all olhcr .statements of fact contained in this report arc 
true, and that this rcpon is a con"ect and complete siatenienl. accurately lakcn Irom the books and records, of the business and aflairs of the 
above-named respondenl during the iH;nod of time from and including 

(Signature of affiant) 

tn and for the State and 

January 1 . . to and including 

( 

December 31 i9_aa_ 

Subscribed and swon. to before me. a Its 
county above named, this day o f . 

Mv commission cxjres Q{^U:;lAL SEAL % 

% ELLA LEE MILLE.-R X 
• A-^ Z s " • NOlAkY PUHLIC. STATE OF ILLINOLS # 

impression seal X My CumilliS'iioil Expires Aug. 24, 19'JQ % (Signature of officer authon/cd to admlmsier oaths) 

'U . l-tcL^^ 

• • • • • . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ^ • • 4 ' * « * « ' * * 

.SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
iBs the president or other chief otlicer of the respondent) 

Statc of J l ! i.Q0Ls_ 

County ol Cook 

W. J . Swar tz makes oath and says lhat he is Presi_d£nt_ 

(Insen here name ol the allianll llnsen here the official title of the affiant) 

Of The Atchii^on, Topeka and Santa Fe Railwav Company 
(Insert here the exact legal lule or name of lhc respondent! 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that hc believes that all slatemcnls of fact contained in the said report arc true, and that ihe 
said report is a correcl and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondrnt and the operations of its prci()eily 
during Ihc period ol time from and including 

J a n u a r y 1 |o 88 to and including Perember 31... 1 9 ^ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a — 

I iSim^ti 

in and for the Slate and 

county above naincd. this 

My commission expires. 

Usc an 
L.S 

impression seal 

, day o f . 
^ \ f\ iJ t H 19. .'JJi. 

VS. 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
JOIN THOriAS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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MEMORA.NDA 

(KOH USE (>K COMMI.SSION ONI.V) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Olfiee addressed 

Name l l l l e 

Date ol lellei 
or telegram 

Montli Oay Year 

Subjeet 

Page 

Aiisssei 

needed 
Dule of Irtier 

Month Dav Year 

Lllc num 
ber ol 

Icilci or 
lcle(iram 

lORKECTIONS 

Dale 

correciion 

Momh Year 

Page 

Aulhorily 

Leiicr or icic-
grani of 

Month Day Vcai 

Olf i jer sending Idler or telegram 

Name Title 

Omimission 
tllc number 

ClLTk making 
i. orrection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

I'lige No 
Accumulaled depreciauon 

Road und etiuipment leased 
l-roiii olhers - .IH 
Impiovemenis lo IK 
Toothers 41 

Owncd and used ^^ 
Accruals-Railsvay tax fit 
.'\nalysis of taxes-- ttf 
.Appliciiiion ol funds-Source 21 
Hul.mec shcci 5') 
( upii.il slock -•-
Car, locomoiive, and floaling equipnienl Classification ---- 78 8.*i 
Changes in financial position 21 22 
Company service equipment 79 
( ompensiiling balances and shuri-icrm borrowing 

,iri.iiigciiiciils-- --- 111 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91 
( onlingenl assets and (iubilities H 
< losslics (scc Ties) 
Debiholdings W 
Dcprcjiaiioii base and rales 

Roud and eguipmeni leased 
I roiii oihcrs -
Improseinciits lo .t2-.̂ .t 
To olhcis 
Owned and u.sed 

f leclrie locomotive equi|)menl al close of yenr ' i** 
tquipmem-classified - 78-8.1 

C otnpany service 79 
Hoaiing 87 81 
l-'rciglit-train cars - 80-81 
Highway revenue equipmem 82-83 
Passcnger-lrain vars 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owncd-Not in service of respondent --- 78 

Lguinmeni-Lcased, depreciation base and rale 
From others ^4 
Improveinenls to .17 

Reserve 18 
Toothers 40 

Reserve 41 
f.quipmeni -(Jwned, depreciation base rales .14 

Reserve ---- • .15 
Lxpcnses-railway operaiing 4S-.S.1 
Lxtraordinury items 17 
I ederal income luxes-- h.i 
l inunciiil position—Changes in 21 2.1 
Floating equipment 82-83 
l icighl cars loaded 94 
Freighl-lrain cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
I unded debl (see Debt holdings) 
(iuutantics and suretyships — - bfe 
Idcniily of respondenl 2 
Ilenis in selected income and remined earnings accounis -- 6^ 
Invcsimenis in i ommon slocks of affilialed companies — .10 
Invcsimenis and advances of affiliaicd companies 26-29 

Railway propeny used in iransporlation service 42-4.1 
Road and equipmem .12-33 

Chiinges duting year 32-33 
Leased properly-improvemenis made during Ihe 

year 32-33 

'.Ige 
l.eases hi 
Locomotive equipincnt -. 78 

Electric and other 78 
Consumpiion of fuel dicsel 91 

l>oeomotivc unit miles 94 
Mileage-Averag" of road operaied - 85 

Of main iracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88 
Of new iracks in which lies were laid 87 

Miscellaneous ilems in iclained income accounts lot the 
yeat ttS 
Motorcar car miles 94 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 79 
Nel income 17 
Oath 98 
Operatinn expenses (scc lixjienses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) -
Slalistics (See Statislics) 

Ordinary income Ifi 
Private hne cars loaded - 95 
Privaie line cars emply - 95 
Rails 

luiiii in replacement 88 
Crhargts lo operating expenses 45 

Additional Hacks, new lines, and exiensions 89 
Miles of new nack in which rails were laid 88 
Weight of —- 89 

Railway—Operating expenses 45-53 
Railway -Operating revenues - I f i 
Resulis of 0[X'rations •- 16-17 
Retained income unappropriated 19 

Miscellaneous items in accounis for year 65 
Revenues 

Frcighi 16 
Passenger '6 

Road an'l equipment—Investment in 32-33 
Improvements to leased property 32-3} 

Reserve 
l.eased to ot,ier5—Depreciation base and rates 40 
Reserve - 41 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34 
Reserve 55 

Used-I>epi eciation base and ratts 34 
Reserve 35 

Road—Mileage operaied al close of year 7* 
By Stales and Tbrriiorics 7' 

Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating 
balances and ^7 
Sinking funds 1 
Source and applicalion of working cipital 2;-22 
Specialized scrvicf subschedule 60 
Stateinent of changes in financiai position 21-22 
StiKk outstanding 20 

Changes during year 20 
Number of security holders 3 
Total voting power 3-4 

Value per share 3 
Voting rights 3 
Supporting schedule—Road 56-57 
Suretyships--Ciuaranties and dtt 
Ties laid in replacement ' 86 
Ties—Additional iracks, new lines, and extentions 87 
TVacks operated at close of year 74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page No 

Miles of, al close of year 75 
Track and Iraffic condiiions 85 
liain hours, yard switching 97 
Ituiii miles 94 
Ions of freighl 91 

Page No 

Tbn-miles of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC numbe- of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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APPENDIX 
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NAME OF CARRIER THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1938 R-l DATA 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Line and column references in column (b) are to the 1982 R-l report. 
Data entered in column (c) shall be computed under RRB accounting. 
Under item 35 l i s t any other property or expense accounts that would be 
changed due to capitalization of overhead expenses under Depreciation 
Accounting; and, enter in column (c) the amount that would be reported under 
RRB Accounting. 
This supplemental report should be filed with the Bureau of Accounts by April. 
30. 1989. 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Local, ion 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Schedule 335. Accumulated Depre­
cation-Road and Equipment Owned 
and Used 

Total road 

Schedule 342. Accumulated Depre­
cation-Improvements to Road and 
Equipment leased from Others 

Total road 

Schedule 351, Accumulated Derre-
catior.-Road and Equipment 
Leased to Others 

Total road 

Schedule 352B. Investment in 
Railway Property Used in Trans­
portation Service (Bv Property 
Accounts) 

Line 28, Col. g $314 062 

Line 27, Col. g 1 284 

Line 27, Col. g 



APPENDIX 
Page 2 OF 4 
ROAD INITIALS ATSP 

Item 
No. 

5. 

7. 

9. 

10. 

11, 

12, 

Selecteu Items 
(a) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing 

Total expenditures for road 

Total general expenditures 

Schedule 410 Railwav Operating -
Expense 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Freight) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Passenger) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Freight) 

Depreciation Running 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Passenger) 

Depreciation - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

Cols, b thru e, 
sum of 1ines 8 
thru 12 

Line 34, total 
of cols, b thru 
e 

Line 45, total 
of cols, b thru 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16, 18, 20 

Col. g. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16, 18, 20 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
17, 19, 21 

Col. g. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
17, 19, 21 

Line 136, col. f 

Line 136, Col, g 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/83 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

584 703 

1 814 930 

40 039 

113 446 

15 678 



Item 
Mo. Selected Items 

(a) 

APPENDIX 
Page 3 OF 4 
RO,'\D INITIALS ATSF 

Depreciation - Switching 

13. Freight 

14. Passenger 

Depreciation - Other 

15. Freight 

16. Passenger 

Other - Running 

17. Freight 

18. Passenger 

Other - Switching 

19. Freight 

20. Passenger 

Other - Other 

21. Freight 

22. Passenger 

Total Way and Structures 

23. Freight 

24. Passenger 

Schedule 412. Wav and Structures 

25. Total - Retirement 

Schedule 415. Supporting Schedule 
Eauipment 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

Line 137, col. f 

Line 137, Col. g 

Line 138, col. f 

Line 138, Col. g 

Line 148, col. f 

Line 148, Col. g 

Line 149, col. f 

Line 149, Col. g 

Line },50, col. f 

Line 150, Col, g 

Line 151, col, f 

Line 151, Col. g 

Line 35, col. c 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

19 131 

3 317 

619 

391 579 

1 589 
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Item 
No. 

26. 

27 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

Selected Items 
(a) 

Total - Locomotives 

Total - Freight Train Cars 

Tota^ - Highway Equipment 
Fl cing Equipment - Revenue 
Service 

Marine - Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

Total - Floating Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Work & Other Non-revenue Equip­
ment 

Total - All Ecuipment 

OTHER ACCOUNTS (SEE INSTRUCTIONS) 

Copy of SchetSule 410 RRB 

basis attached 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

Line 5, col. f 

Line 24, col. f 

Line 32, col. f 

Line 33, col. f 

Line 34, col. f 

Line 35, col. f 

Col. f, sum of 
40 

Line 41, col. f 

Line 43, col. f 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

JJ_L 



-IU), IWIIVAY OltRAIINC !xi1 N', 
I'^llois III Ihou .'.,;.', 

I'nnsolidotei! K'kH 

Stole Ihe imlwoy operoling expenses on lespondenf'; lOinJ lui lhe yeoi, ciassilying Ihem in occoidonce with (he Umloiin Syslem ol Aci.oiinlj l.ji Iviiliuot! v.orriponies, onii ollocole Ihe 

common o(ieioling expenses in occordonce wilh Ih" Commission s rules qoveminq Ihe sepotohon ol such expenses belween lieiqhl ynd possenqei seivices. 

(..•;.)hi 

line 

(to. 

CIOSS 

Checl-
Nome ol loilwoy operolinq expense uccounl 

(o) 

Soluiie'.i and 
Woqes 

(b) 

Mak-M'jl, I'liijl'. 

supplies, fuels, 
ond lubriconls 

[J 

i-...l..tM./".l 

services Oenri'Ji 

lulol lieight 
ei-pense 

(() 

Passengei lotol 

(111 

Lino 

No. 

1 

WAY ANO SIRUCTURES 

ADMIIJISrf'AIION 

14,652 3.i4 lC(i 560 15,G«3 15,698 1 

2 liiiiliji; ond Buildinq 5^98 104 93 50'; 5,698 5.698 2 

I Signal 3,150 71 63 3,491 3.491 3 

4 Communicalion 1.692 38 34 i l l 1,875 ^ 1.875 4 

5 Olhei 6.581 199 185 5.583 1 10,548 10.548 .31, 
6 

REPAIR Aî D MAINIENANCt 

Rood».'oy - Runninq 7.776 2,806 857 2,823 14,242 14.242 6 

7 Roodwoy - Swilchinq 1,085 i 313 124 ,385 1,977 1.977 ... ^ 

8 Kinnels end Subwoys - Runninq 5 2 8 8 8 

9 lunnels and Subwoys - Swilchinq 1 1 1 " 9 " 

10 Bridqes ond Culveris - Runninq 3.625 1,022 1 2 2.027 6,676 

11 Bridqes ond Culverts - bivilchinq 495 1.59 277 911 911 11 

12 tics - Running 6,129 8,061 514 14,704 14,704 12 " 

13 lies - Swilchinq 845 1,102 70 2,017 2.017 13 

14 Roil Runninq 23,059 (16,508) 2,120 8,571 8.571 ^ 14^" 

15 Roil - Switchinq 3.153 (2.262) ^ 282 1,173 1.175 15 

16 Olbei Iiock Moleiiol -Running 8.001 135 8,136 8.156 16 

17 Olhei Irock Moteriol - Swilchinq 1.095 25 1,121 1,121 17 

18 BollosI - Runninq 9.321 7,020 (2) 12 16,351 16,551 "is" 
" i r BallosI - Swilctimq 1,280 962 2 2.244 2.244 19 

Irock loyinq ond suflocinq - Runninq 51,372 109 14,203 65,684 65.684 20 

?r Irock loyinq ond suflocinq - Swilctiinq 7,172 15 1,936 9.125 9,125 21 

22 Rood Properly Domoqed - Runninq 4,310 1,775 1.356 7,441 7,441 22 

23 Rood Piopedy Oomoged - Swilchinq 611 243 181 1,035 1,055 23 

24 Rood Properly Oomoged - Other 45 45 45 24""' 

25 Signols ond Inlerlockers - Runninq 12,330 4,922 (22) 372 ^ 17,602 17,602 " 25 " 

26" Siqriols ond Inlerlockers - Swilchinq 1.684 671 (3) 103 2,455 2,455 26 

27 " Communicolions Systems 6,569 2,671 9 t,089 10,558 10,338 27 

28 Power Systems 718 349 194 1,261 1,261 28 

1 29 lliqhwoy Grode Crossinqs - Runninq 1,346 247 1.253 2,846 NA 2,846 29 

30 Hiqhwoy Grode Crossinqs - Swilchinq 191 34 193 418 418 30"'" 

31 Stolion ond Otfice Buil̂ iinqs 3,279 1,103 1.880 258 6,520 6,520 51 

32 Shop Buildings - Locomolives 1,302 691 1,190 3,183 3,183 32 

33 Shop Buildnqs - freight Cars 973 522 900 2,395 2,395 33 , 

Shop Buildings - Olher [quipment 879 472 813 2,164 2 164 34 



410. KAIIWAY OI-iRAIIN(, IKI'I NMS Coiiliiiued Consolidated RRB 

1 Il'f 

Hi) 

Cross 

Check 
Nome ol roilwoy operoting expense occount 

\,",.',:' 

Possenger lotol 

( i ) 

line 

NO 

101 

1 Il'f 

Hi) 

Cross 

Check 
Nome ol roilwoy operoting expense occount 'lalones and 

Woqes 

Molenoi. lools 
supplies, fuels, 
ond lubriconls 

, ; 

Pui i iK ivd 
Ceriewl 

I'-'i 

lotol fieiqhl 

expense 

Ci 

Possenger lotol 

( i ) 

line 

NO 

101 

RtPAiR ANO MAIN;[NANC[ Coi i.nm.il 

Locomoiive Servicing focilili' '.' i 24/ 198 1,1/4 1,1/4 

line 

NO 

101 
l i l , ' Miscellaneous BuildT.qs ond ," , 605 191 2,456 2,456 102 
105 Cool lerminals 103 
104 Ore Ierminols "N/A" ^ 104 

' , ̂  Olher Morine Ierminols 17] 1 18 36 [ 1375 ~ i 36 105 

107 

108" 

109"" 

!''o 

lOfC/COrC - lerminals 1,201 1 1,680 3.251 6.152 TiTT" 6,152 106^ 
107 

108" 

109"" 

!''o 

Molor Vehicle toodinq ond Dislribulion fociUns p r 10/ 107 

108" 

109"" 

!''o 

fociiities for Other Speciolized Service Opeiotions 108 

107 

108" 

109"" 

!''o 
Roodwoy Machines 8,850 861 16.569 16.569 109 

107 

108" 

109"" 

!''o Smoll Tools ond Supplies 226 9,704 'l : 1 247 10.576 j a 5 7 6 - ^ 110 
11! 

112" 

"ii5'"" 

Snow Removol 1,32/ 187 152 300 1.966 1,966 111 11! 

112" 

"ii5'"" 
Irinqe Benefils - Runninq 

fcW-* 26,290 26.290 2'i,2r' l l 2 ' 

11! 

112" 

"ii5'"" Fiinge Benefits - Switchinq 
M /A N/A 

M / A 

""ff/A-
jkij.A. 3,696 3.696 3]69i' 113 

114 " 114 fringe Benefits - Other N/A 
UJA 

N/A 
M /A Ul4 25,386 25,385 ' 25.386 

113 

114 " 
115 Cosuolties ond Insuronce - Runninq tifn 

M / A 
tif^n 

u /A 
ti'fn 9,848 9,848 9.848 115 

116 

117 

116 

117 

Cosuolties ond Insuronce - Switching N/A 

f] / A 
n/n 
Ii.li, 

n / A — 1,545 1.545 1,343 

115 

116 

117 

116 

117 Cflsuollies ond Insuionce - Other 
H /A 

n/Pt 
{JVA... 2,855 2,855 2.855 

115 

116 

117 
118 

119 

1 Leose Renlals - Oebit - Running rifn 

.- ...WL-
TTJ rt 
N/A 

— W / A 
N/A 

17 17 118 

119"" 

120 " 

118 

119 

1 

leose Renlals - Debit - Swilchinq . Jilk—.. N/A 2 -W/A 2 _^_2__ 

118 

119"" 

120 " 120 • ieose Renlols - Debil - Olher ... .. aiL. ...Jilk _U/A 

118 

119"" 

120 " 
121 • 1 Leose Rentals - Credit - Runninq N/A N/A ' N/A ~Tr2T"" f""-""fT2y"~ 

^ ( 2 ) 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 

""l"22'" 

125"" 

1 Leose Renlols • Credit - Swilchinq niA M/A . (J N/A (2) 

f""-""fT2y"~ 
^ ( 2 ) 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 

""l"22'" 

125"" 1 Lease Rentals - Credil - Olher N/A N/A N/A 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 

i?4 Joml 1 ocilily RenI - Debit - Running N/A li/A 5.4'ri N/A 5,499 3.499 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 

125 Joml locilily Ren - Oet 

" " Oet: 

il - Swilchinq N/A 4/1 "N/A 477 477 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 1?' 

'JL 
128 

Joinl focility Ren 

- Oet 

" " Oet: it - Other N/A \tjk 757 N/A 757 , 757 

121 

122 "" 

123 

"124" 

125 " 

126 1?' 

'JL 
128 

Joinl focilily Rent - [Ciedit] - Runninq N/A N/A (3.848) ' N/A (3,848) j3.848) •"127" 

1?' 

'JL 
128 Joinl Locilily RenI - |Credil] - Switchinq N/A WjK (558) N/A (558) (5381. 128 
129 Joint focilily Rent - [Credit] - Otiier .......M N/A (962) N/A (962) (962) 129 
130" • Olher Rents - Debit - Running N/A "RTT" 5,595 m" 5,.595 5.395 130 
131 > Olher Rents - Debil - Switchinq N/A N/A 736 N/A 7.56 736 131 

132^ 132 

133" 

Other Renls - Detiit - Other N/A'• N/A —K/r -
131 

132^ 132 

133" Other Renls - jCredit] •• Runninq .... 133 



410. RAII WAY OI'I RAIING LXI'l NSI S Coiiliiiiii^d Consiilidijied kkb 

(Dotois III Ih i isoi'ds) 

( I IMI j l l ! 

line 
Uo 

Cross 
Check 

Nanit ol foilwoy ope^' nq expense occount 
Solories ond 

Woges 

i l l ) 

Molenoi, Inois 
supplies, luels. 
ond luhn'onl'V 

PulChO'j i ; : ! 

'^f lv i i •• , 

Generol 
I.ilui lii.'ighl 

expi'ir.e 

i'l 

Possenger 

ID 

lotol 

Jl 

Line 

No 

1 54 1 VI 

REIMIR ANO MAIIilt fiANC 

Olher f'lenL,, [(ledil 

;E " Continued 
- Switching f l /A N_̂'A N/A 

Line 

No 

1 54 

155 _ Oiher Renls - fCiedit Other "N/A """" N/A U/A 1 

i'56 Oeprecialion - Running N/A 'N/A N/A 156 

157 

i"58 

Depieciolion Switching N/A N/A N/A 15/ 157 

i"58 ... Depreciolion - Olher "R/r 19.151 19.131 19.131 T58 

159 Joml focilily - Oebit - Runninq '" " N/A : zMi'-~- 12.017 NTA 12.017 12,017 '159 " 

140 Joint focilil/ - Debit - Switching N/A N/A 1,645 N/A 1.645 1,645 140 
141"" 141 Joinl focilily - Oebil - Olhei N/A" N/A 

140 
141"" 

142 

143 

Joint focilily - Credit - Runninq N/A N/A (8,250) N/.'i " (8,250) (8,230) "142" 142 

143 Joinl focilily r.iedil - Switching N/A N/A 1 0.122) "IJ/A' (1,122) (1,122) 14T 

144 Joinl focilily (.leiiif - Other N/A N/A N/A 144 

1 « 

146 

Dismaniling Reined Rood Properly - Runninq 827 4 894 1 1,725 1 1,72' 145"" 

"146" 
1 « 

146 Oismontling Retired Rood Properi; - Swilchinq 115 122 255 " 255 " 

145"" 

"146" 

147 Dismonllinq Reined Rood Properly - Other T47 " 

"l4"8" Olher - Running (91) 54/ 59 2.802 5.517 5,517 148 

14"9 Other - Switching m)j 79 8 590 464 4b4 14') 

150 Olher - Other (60) 552 58 289 619 619 150 

i51 IOIAL WAY AND SIRUCIURES 192,715 

5,90) 

48,549 

206 

' " 1 4 . 7 2 6 " 135,591 591,579 .591.579 151 

201 

202" 

205 

t 

f 

EOUIPMENI 

LOCOMOIIVLS 

Adminislrolion 

192,715 

5,90) 

48,549 

206 SOI 614 7,024 /,024 201 201 

202" 

205 

t 

f 

Repoir ond Moinienonce 59,208 75,904 578"' 3.395 119,085 119.085 '202'"" 

205 

201 

202" 

205 

t 

f Mochinery Repair "1,805 j , i , . ' i 482 5,614 5,614 

'202'"" 

205 

204 Equipment Oomoged "" 3"20̂  " 1 9 2 69 531 581 204 

205 fringe Benefils lljl N/A W/A 16,792 lb,/92 1 """r6',792" 205 ' 

206 
"207 t 

Other Cosuolties ond Insuronce M . N/A 4,763 .,763 I 4,763 206 206 
"207 t l eose Renlols - Debit N/r N/A N/A 207 

208 

"""209 

t leose Renlols - [Credit| N7"A N/A H/K 208 208 

"""209 Joint 1 ocilily Rent - Debit N/A" N/A _ . M-.. 209 

"210 Joint focilily RenI - [CreditJ N/A N/A N/A 210 

" 211 

212 
; 

Other Renls - Oebil N/A N7A~ 791 N/A 791 791 211 " 211 

212 
; Olher Renls - (Credit) N/A .......JiA -. (870) (870) (870) 212 

215 Depreciolion N/A t i /A 45.388 46,388 46,388 213 

2f4 Joint facilily • Debil N/A N/A 1.752 1.732 1,732 214 

215 .loint focilily • ICiedilj N/A N/A 15 15 15 215 

216 Repoirs Billed to Olhers - jCredit] N/A N7A' '7) N/A I (477) (477) 216 



410, RAll WAY OI'IKAIINi; I" Ciiiiliiiiied lonsoliduted KKB 

,;,"~r 1 \ 

1 llie 
lid 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilwoy opeiolmg expense occouni 

W) 

: ' . . i i . i . - j O l i d 

Woqes 

(b) 

i : . ••'.'.'. looi'j 
Supplies, luels, 
orKj lubiiconis 

(') • • (-.-) 
lolo! Iii-i.ji.l 

. „ . , , , 
PoSSt'lll-ji.'l fol'.! line 

No 

KKOUOIIVfS - Conliniii-d 

iJisinonllinq ftelired Properly 1/4 21/ 

Oihei ....... i l l i4i.. i 4 j . -2JS-. 
li'l lOIAl li;i:OMijlWtS 47,416 /a,i85 "Am 200,571 200,571 219 

:/() 
ftit IGHI CARS 

Admiriijtrolion 2410 88. 1/8. .. M - 2.987 N/A 2,087 220-

221 t Regoir ond Moiii|i>'iorice 25,445 3.5J65 16.004 6,509 N/A 81,921 221 ' 

YU. Mochinery RePQir . .._ . _ 768 556 1-., - i O i - 1,539 Wik 
T T ^ - f -

1.539 -22L. 
22 5 fquifment [Ximooed 241 19 4^15 282 5,057 N/A 5i57 223 

224 fringe Benefits _ _ . N/A N/A N/.A" 10,110 10,110 N/A 10,110 

225. Olhe. Cosuolties and Insuror • . ^ ?iA - _N_/A _ _ 4,925 N/A 4,925 225 . 
,]22L 

221 

.m. 
2.29. 

1 ense Renlols - Debil N/A N/A ' \%JM. n^7A^ ..- ._115M-.. N/A 15,563- -22i-,]22L 
221 

.m. 
2.29. 

1 

, t- Y if Vf ' 'V" VT< 1 1 1 iiTiV i\ l l l l • . , , . ~ 1 — , 

leose Renlols •• [Credit] N/A N/A jmV N/A _ _(22ZL N/A ^ (277) -227_ 
,]22L 

221 

.m. 
2.29. 

Joint focilily Rent - Debi' N/A N/A TJI ""N/A -22S-

,]22L 
221 

.m. 
2.29. 

•toint focilily Rent - (Credit) ..... N/A N/A H / A N/A m... 
.2.30. * Other Rents - Oebit N/A 140,789 N/A 140,789 N/A 140,789 250 

251 1 Olher Rents - [Credit] . . . N/A N/A (60,784) N/A (60,784) •"Ij/A {50,784) 231 

252 Degieciolion N/A N/A N/A 54,252 34,232 N/A . 34,232 232 

7m.. 
254 

Joint facility ~ Debit N/A N/A N/A u_J/A. -233.-7m.. 
254 ,lf:iiii focilily - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A \ -134 

2 55 l>i 'iirs Rilled to Others |Credi|l N/A N/A . JLUM. N/A [2/./.3£l- -....i2.Z.M. .m. L i-J. 

2 56 

'! 5 .' 

i . J i l l " a i f l . . l - c — — . — 4 J C — — 

Dismon|lim) Reined Properly 294 18 42 354 554 256 
L i-J. 

2 56 

'! 5 .' Qtliei 4 253 1 401 N/A 40!.. -212. 
2 58 w m iKIIGHi CARS .,.-.30,262. 54.087 88,154 56,523 209 026 N/A 20'JJ26 .238 , 

•„i\ 

{lint \{ (OHlH.HUI 
AillliiliisllOti'irt 2J)!(L m . . M 261 2,98/ .•'.yj -501-

50.5 

l<cp'iii ond (Jfiii'ltnona' 
Iiiirks, lioili'is, ond (̂ diilomers - Revenue Service 2.218 11,802 1 ,̂848 N/A J.M48„ .M.. 

50.5 t floolifKj Lginr'n-icnl Revenue Eaui&ment N/A 303 

505 

1 Possenoei und Olhei Revenue EQuiDinenl 149 5 (82) 70 .... j a . -JQi-
505 t Comt)yl.er sj^tems and wgiijirQcessing egiiifi^ . M -

M 1 Mg^hinery 768 -JSJL. 306-
507 1 Work ond Other Non- Revenue iatiiiimenl 2.654 2.054 . ' , 1 . i'.j i i - 12,429 12.428 307 

508 Egmiimenl DorTingeit 5 7 10 10 308 

509 fiin'jc BweW', t!/A N/A N/A 4,494 4,494 4.494 309 

510 (jlti.-i (.-r :ii-- i ll.):.- N/"A N/A N/A 1,172 1JJ2 L!I2. -310 

511 LtoSi^Keiiliii-.. O'.-i ll _ "NTA Ij/A 6.5') 1 N/A . . . - ._6.5 i1 . 6,551 -.ILL 
.512 leose ffenlols - (Cic "tl/A N/A N/A (274) (274) 512 



410. RAII WAY OPf R/.IING EXPENSES - Continued Lf..nsolidoted RR 
(Dolkiis II, Ihousonds) 

3 

1 ine 

No. 
Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilwoy operolinq expense occouni 

(o) 

\u".,,i,; 

Possenger 

i ii 

lotol 

(t</ 

Line 

No 

1 ine 

No. 
Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilwoy operolinq expense occouni 

(o) 

Solories ond 
tVoges 

(b) 

Molenoi, loois 
supplies, fuels 
ond lubricuni'. 

Purctio'sed 

-̂ eivires 

( ''I 

Generol 

(e) 

total height 

expense 
Possenger 

i ii 

lotol 

(t</ 

Line 

No 

422 
YARD OPf RATIONS - Continued 
'̂ onlryllinq Ope'obons 16,862 109 589 /O 17,650 17,630 422 

425 Yord and lerminol Clericol 10,426 7 10,455 10,433 423 

424 Operolinq Switches. Signals. Retordeis ond tlumps 621 26 50 697 697 424 

425 Locomotive fuel 3,528 5,528 3,528 425 

425 Electric Power Purchosed or Produced lor Motive Power 426 
» .4.2L 

428 
Servicinq locomotives 392 25 41 458 458 427 .4.2L 

428 f leiqtit Lost or Oomoqed - Solely Reloled N/A N/A N/A 428 

429_ Cleorinq H/recks 5,474 5 5,4/9 5,479 429 

450 f' ,iqe Benetits N/A N/A H/ts , 28.955 28,955 28,955 430 

4 sL Other Cosuolties ond Insuronce N/A N/A N/A ^ 5,454 5,454 5,454 431 
432 
i l l 452 Joint facility - Oebil N/A 12,705 N/A 12,705 12,705 
431 
432 
i l l 455 Joint fo.ility - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,104) N/A (2,104) (2.104).. 

431 
432 
i l l 

454 Olher 569 67 8 444 444 434"" 

45'L IOIAL YARD OPERAUONS 87,271 4,220 15.525 35.449 l'<2,265 142,265 455 

501 
IRAIN AND YARO OPERALIONS COMMON 
rieonino Cor Inleriors (442) 24 . M N/'A (364) 501 . 

-Lill— 

502 Adjusting and Ironsferring Loods 40 (6) 291 N/A .525 N/A "1 325 502 

505 Cor Loodinq De :es ond Groin Doors 227 (3) 135 N/A 559 N/A" 559 503 

504 freight Losi or Domoqed - oil olher N/A N/A N/A 6,956 6,956 6,956 50« 

505 
506̂  

.,50L. 
508 

fringe Benefils N/A N/A WJ 944 944 944 505 505 
506̂  

.,50L. 
508 

fOIAl IRAIN AND YARD OPERAUONS COMMON (175) 15 480 7,900 8,220 8,220 506 
505 
506̂  

.,50L. 
508 

SPtCIALIZEO SERVICE OPERAII()NS 
Adminislrolion N/A M-

505 
506̂  

.,50L. 
508 Pickup ond Delivery ond Morine Line Houl 1 L.Gd'J 2 6,692 N/A 6,692 508 

509 Locding ond Unloodinq ond tocol Morine 21,395 1,125 ''~T3.'389 " 955 36,862 N/A 56.852 509 

510 Protective- Services 28 J04 . I1Z5L N/A (175) 510 

511 freiqht Lost or Oomoged - Solely Reloled " N / A " N/A N/A N/A 511 

51 r 
'513 
'514' 

1_ fringe Benelils N/A N/A N/A 8,886 8,886 N/A 8.886 512 51 r 
'513 
'514' 

1_ 

. —. • 
Cosuolties ond Insurance 

N/A Ji/A- - N/A N/A 513 
51 r 

'513 
'514' Joinl focilily - Oebil N/A N/A N/A N/A 514 

515 Joinl focililv - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A N/A 515 

516 Other 1 12 13 N/A 13 516 

517 IOIAL SPECIAI IZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 21.424 1,428 19.592 9,854 52,278 N/A 52,278 517" 



410. RAIIWAY OPtR/dir, •' H'i NSIS Concluded 
(D-ii.ii. ^ " "I'.'y'.; • 

.insoiiiloii' 

line 
No. 

518 

'5_20 
"521 

Cross 
Check 

522 
523̂  
524 
525 
526 

"527 
528" 

601 
'60_2' 
M 
604 
605 

'606" 
607" 
608 ' 
609" 
610 
611 
512 
613 
6 H " 

• 615 
6 if)" 
61'7 
618" 
e'l 9 
620" 

Nome ol roilwoy operoling expense occouni 
Solories ond 

Woqes 

(b) 

Molenoi, lools 
supplies, luels, 
ond lubiii.onls 

ADMINISIRAIIVI SUPPORI OPERATIONS 
Adminislrolion 
Employees Perlorminq Clericol ond Accounting funclK n̂s 
Communicolion Systems Operolion 
Loss ond Domoge Cloims Processing 
friri£ejenelils_ 
Cosuolties ond Insuronce 
Joint focilily - Debil 
Joint f ocility"-~[Crediiy" 
Other 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORI OPERATIONS 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL ANH AOMINlSiRATIVE 
Oflicers - (ienerol Adminislrolion 
Accounbnq^di[iii2jiridJjno^^^ 
Monogement Services ond Doto Processing 
Morketinq 
Soles 
Industriol Development 
Personnel ond Lobor Relations 
Legol ond Seĉ lo_riol 
Public Relotions and Advertising 
Reseorcti ond Developmenl 
nirige_Berielii2_ 
Cosuolties ond Insuronce 
Writedown of Uncollectible Accounts 
Properly foxes 
Othe' Toxes Except on Corporate Income or Poyrolls 
Joint Eocilities Oebit 
Joinl_focilitjes (Credit) 
Ottier 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 

fl.:-jlll 

PurcliO'sed 

•jer vices 

(.)) 

Generol 

J'i^'L 
Jto'.m 

2.269 
1.408 

J /A_ 
N/A/ 

"N/A" 
'N/T 

1.472 
37,480 

444.617 

IJlll 
26,189" 
16.788 
5.569 

13.613 

2.809 
5.468 

16 

N/A_ 
N/A 

irr 
ti/A" 

Wk 

/4 
460^ 

""To 
"""26" 

N/A 
"N/A" 

'N/r 
-N/AI 

622 
1.262 

173,199 

'11 
676 
4?0 

?17 

64 
146 
120 

80 

•j.2i/i 

' 4,0/9 
i f 

" N / T " 
N/A 

52̂  
9', 700 

49,855 

4 )(J 
V,5!0 
4, 

1,087 

185 
16,068" 
"594" 

N/A"" 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A " • TI/A" - 1.525 
N/T N/A (80) 
16.490 474 1.900 
93,954 2.557 ""27.718 

817.297 ;n.', i/ .'54,2i)fl 

N/A 

5'J9 
81-
44 

m. 13.123 
2,536 

"WA 
lijk 

5.944 
20.772 

209.571 

lotol treight 

expense 

(1/ 

Pcssenge' 

2,/48 
56,884 
6,472 
1,581 

15,123 
'2,536 

6,070 
69,214 

877,040 

1,515 
'2!022"" 
1,159 

2,723 
15 

213 
6,887 

98 

17,669 
2,123 

11,042 
20,413 
8,034 

"N/A" 
N/A 

3,532 
77,425̂  

V''̂ ,507" 

9,097 
"31.217 
22.427 
5.569 

17,640 
16 

3,271 
28,569 

628 

1/.669 
2.203 

n.042_ 
"20">"13 

8,034 
1,323 
(80) 

22,396 
Jf l 1.4 34 

"l.972".521 

lotol 

J) 

N/A 

A/48 

36.884 
_6,4/?" 
_l',581 
J3J13 

2,556 

6,070 
69,214 

877,040" 

9,097 
51.217 
22,427 
5,569 

17,640 
_J6_ 
3,271 

28,569 
628 

17,669 
2,203 

11,042 
20,413 
8,034 
1,323 
(80) 

22,396 

Line 
No, 

519 
')?0 
521 

P̂-
"524_' 
"_52_5" 
525 " 

"52/ 
111 

601 
M2 

"605" 
""604 
m 
m" 
607 
"608 
609 

m 
611 
J6T/ 
5r5 
614' 
Il5 
616' 

618 

.201.431 
"l",972",52t 

6 ^ 
"620" 




